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Everything is different
where we come from.

Even bankers.
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We're a bank founded
by business people who
refused to put up with
banking as usual.

And we're still managed
that way today.

In keeping with the independent, entrepreneurial
spirit that sets the Northwest apart, Venture chose
to take banking down a different path. It’s a place
where talented, dedicated people provide the

kind of solutions that customers need to succeed
in business or life. And everything happens not
by chance, but by a long-term plan. Which helps
explain why, at a time when the banking industry

is struggling, Venture Bank continues to thrive.



r n planning for years, our new Administrative Center in DuPont will
play a big role in our future. With it, we've now brought all of our
administrative staff rogether, energizing everyone to take the next steps

in our growrh. It's also home to our newest financial center.

We helped hundreds buy their dream home, helping them
find the best possible mortgage solution for their needs.

One that they can live with for years to come.

O ur flagship financial center

in Lacey was given a complete

makeover inside and out, so thar we

can meet our customers’ growing

needs in booming Thurston County.




200,000,000

L l F ith over a billion dollars in assets, Venture now is ranked as the

tenth largest commercial bank in the state of Washington.

l l J ¢’re always sceking ways to make us more
valuable to business customers looking for

a competitive edge. Like Venture Express Deposir,

which lets them make deposits right from their desk,

not spend unproductive time driving to the bank.

I i 7 ¢ continue 1o enjoy staff retention that
defies industry averages—artracting people who
bring enthusiasm to their jobs, wisdom to our straregic

thinking, and high quality of service to our customers.

l l Je’re investing in new rechnologies and
products that can benefit us and our

customers. Such as software which dramatically

simplifies applying for a mortgage online.




{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

For the Year 2007 2006
Net In¢ome $11,759 §11,069
Return on average equity 13.58% 14.05%
Return on average assets 1.09% 1.25%
Fully diluted earnings per $hare $1.61 $1.52
Book value per $hare $12.29 $11.83

At December 31

Assets $1,183,243 $978,108

Deposits $837,124 $771,250

Net Loans? $772,142 $ 707,178
Shareholders’ Equity $ 88,757 $85,232
Shares Outstanding * 7,221,787 7,186,349

! Excludes ane-time gain on sale of Financial Centers in 2004.
1 Excludes large gain on foreclosed property in 2003,

*Net of reserve for credit fosses; Includes loans held for sale.
* Restated for 3-for-2 stock split declared 5/16/04.
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A Message From the Chairman and the President

Dear Shareholder

We are very pleased to again report record core earnings for Venture Financial Group.
We are proud of our financial results, our accomplishments, and we’re proud of the team
that achieved them.

Our net income grew to $11.7 million in 2007, a six percent increase over 2006. Earn-
ings per share also climbed six percent to $1.61 from $1.52 in 2006. During the year our
assets crossed the billion dollar threshold, ending the year at $1.2 billion, a 21% increase. In

fact, we've been growing at a compounded annual rate of over 20 percent for the past six

years,

The kind of year-over-year growth that we've expertenced This year it was again
hasn’t happened by accident. For years we have followed a long time to chart our course

range strategic plan. This year it was again time to chart our for the future.

course for the future. We rewrote the plan from the ground up. V
We redefined what our customers need, what we can effectively
deliver, and what the market is not delivering. Our disciplined
execution of that plan will keep us focused on long term shareholder value.

In 2007 we continued the implementation of our strategy of growth and expansion
along the Interstate 5 corridor. We completed and occupied our new administrative
center in DuPont, which allowed us to bring various functions together under one roof.

This enabled us to not only save the cost of leased space, but realize the benefits of our team

working more closely together. We also opened new financial centers in DuPont and in the




Hawks Prairie area of Lacey — both of which are in areas that are among the most rapidly

developing in the region. We're also very pleased to have hired a successful residential mort-
gage lending team in Pierce County, which has a long track record of providing traditional
mortgage products to homeowners. Having joined us late in the year, right away they began
making significant contribution to our already successful residential lending team,

During the year we had prepared for and announced our intention to take the Company
public, offering additional shares to the market and listing on a public exchange. Our intent
was to acquire additional capital for expansion and to improve liquidity for our shareholders.
Due to the economic events that began to unfold in various parts of the country and the re-
sulting sell-off of bank stocks by investors, we elected to postpone the offering. Both Venture
Financial Group and Venture Bank remain well capitalized and we will continue to evaluate
this and other available capital sources in support of our growth.

As we begin 2008, we find ourselves in a period of economic uncertainty. The decade
long expansion appears to be ending as real estate prices nationally are falling, and locally
they're beginning to show some signs of stress. The Federal Reserve’s response has been to
lower interest rates swiftly and significantly. These downward rate changes have put pres-
sure on our net interest income. We also have noted increases in non-performing loans and
in credit losses in our loan portfolio. We have taken a number of prudent steps to address

these risks, including increasing our loan loss reserves at year-end

2007 to 1.43% of loans from 1.25% of loans at year-end 2006.

While fully aware of the
challenges we may face,
we also remain true to our
entrepreneurial roots.

\\

has historically weathered economic cycles resiliently. While fully aware of the challenges

We believe we are appropriately postured to meet these economic
challenges, and we remain committed to meeting the banking
needs of our communities.

We are fortunate to be operating in what many currently

consider one of the strongest markets in the country — one that




we may face, we also remain true to our entreprencurial roots. This year we will open a new

financial center in Woodinville, a fast growing affluent area of our target market. We will
continue to focus on growth along the interstate corridors and take advantage of opportuni-
ties that make sense.

We are also delighted to be partnering with a true northwest icon - the Tacoma Rainiers,
a regional AAA baseball team. As sponsor of the Venture Bank Gold Club, we will have a
variety of marketing opportunities, both in support of the community at large, and directly
to the business community. The bank will be in front of more of our target market than

ever before. We're proud to be the official bank of the Tacoma

Rainiers.
QOur customers are not

We have a very strong and dedicated team who is unwaver- statistics to us, they are real
people with high aspirations

ingly committed to the success of Venture Bank. As a bank )
and important concerns.

founded by business people, our mission is to change the

dynamics of the relationship between banks and people. Our V
customers are not statistics to us, they are real people with
high aspirations and important concerns. We exist to provide them with the kind of ser-
vice that helps them become more successful.

That desire, that intent, is at the heart of our brand. It's much more than something
we market in our ads. It's how we go about our business every day. A reflection of who and
what we really are. We will continue to do everything necessary to keep it that way. We owe
it to our founders, to our employees, and more than anyone, to the people without whose

support we would not exist today; you, our shareholders.

James F. Arneson Ken F. Parsons, Sr.

Chairman

K.

President

L B
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PART I
ITEM 1 - BUSINESS

General

Venture Financial Group, Inc. (“VFG” or “the Company”), formerly known as First Community Financial Group,
Inc., was incorporated under the laws of the State of Washington in November 1983 as First Community Bancorp,
Inc. and is a registered bank holding company. The Company changed its name to First Community Financial
Group, inc. in July 1992 and again in May 2003 to Venture Financial Group, Inc. In 1984, pursuant to a plan of
reorganization, VFG acquired the stock of First Community Bank of Washington, and in May 2003 the bank changed
its name to Venture Bank (“VB” or “Bank™). The Bank, organized in 1979, is a Washington state-chartered banking
corporation. The administrative office of VFG is located in DuPont, Washington and the principal office of Venture
Bank is located in Lacey, Washington. References to “we”, “us”, or “our” refer to VFG.

We are the bank holding company for Venture Bank. We foster an entrepreneurial, innovative culture focused on
creating;

s a positive environment for employees,
* aunique customer experience and
e superior results for our shareholders.

We operate 18 full-service financial centers and one loan productton office located primarily along the Interstate 5
corridor in the Puget Sound region of western Washington, Our bank was established in 1979 as Lacey Bank and the
Company was incorporated in 1983, We changed our bank name to First Community Bank in 1981 to better reflect
the markets we were targeting to serve.

In 2003, we unveiled a new brand under the Venture Bank name as part of our strategy to position us for future growth
in our key target markets. The Venture Bank brand is embodied in every aspect of our business, from our advertising
to the design of our financial centers to our employee training. We emphasize a relationship-building style of banking
through our focus on developing a culture of empowered and well-trained employees.

Our business model has produced strong growth and consistent profitability. From December 31, 2002 to December
31, 2007 we have more than doubled our size by increasing:

e Total assets from $474.5 million to $1.2 billion;

¢ Total net loans from $361.6 million to $754.8 million;

¢ Total deposits from $384.2 million to $837.1 million; and
e Diluted earnings per share from $0.93 to $1.61.

We expanded solely through organic growth until 1993 when we completed the following series of acquisitions to
more rapidly expand our market area:

o Citizens First Bank (1993); two branches in Elma and Hoquiam, WA, with $29 million in assels;

o Northwest Community Bank (1995); two branches in Fircrest and Tacoma, WA, with $50 million in
assets;

¢  Prairie Security Bank (1997); three branches in Yelm, Eatonville and Olympia, WA, with $47 million in
assets;

o Wells Fargo Bank (1997); four branches in Toledo, Winlock, Montesano, and Hoquiam, WA, with $40
million in assets;

o Harbor Bank, N.A. (2002); two branches in Gig Harbor, WA, with $81.5 million in assets; and

s Redmond National Bank (2005); two branches in Redmond, WA, with $132 million in assets.




In addition to growth by acquisition, during the past five years we have opened financial centers and a loan production
office in the following areas:
¢ South Hill — Puyallup (2003, relocation of Meridian — Puyallup),
Kent (2004),
Lakewood (2005),
Hawks Prairie — Lacey (2007, relocation),
DuPont (2007), and
Puyallup loan production office (2007)

In March 2004, we acquired Washington Asset Management Tacoma, LLC, afinancial services and wealth management
company and consolidated its operations with our existing Investment Services Department to form Venture Wealth
Management, a wholly owned subsidiary of Venture Bank. The strategy of Venture Wealth Management is to meet the
asset management needs of our customers and generate fee income as a complement to our core banking business.

In October 2004, we sold seven financial centers located in less populated and lower growth areas of Grays Harbor
(Aberdeen, Elma, Montesano, and Hoquiam), Lewis (Toledo, Winlock) and Thurston (Panorama City) Counties. We
sold $88.0 million in deposits and $1.8 million in real estate, furniture and fixtures, and realized a $3.5 million gain,
net of tax and previously recorded goodwill with respect to the sold financial centers.

From November 2000 until July 2005, the Bank offered small loans (commonly known as “Payday Loans™) to
customers in Alabama and Arkansas through Marketing and Servicing Agreements with Advance America. Advance
America acted as the Bank’s agent in marketing and collecting these loans. On March 2, 2005, the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™), our primary regulator, issued revised payday lending guidelines. The Company
determined that compliance with this guidance would have a negative impact on service to customers and on earnings
to the point where the Company decided to discontinue its small loan activity in 2005. Financial highlights on this
segment of the Company are found in Management’s Discussion & Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations and Note 2[-Business Segment Information to the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Our Market Area

We operate in diverse, vibrant communities that enjoy a growing population base and strong economic activity. Our
market areas are in Thurston, Pierce, King and Lewis Counties and include:

e  Washington’s State Capitol, Olympia;
e Washington’s third largest city, Tacoma; and
s  Suburban communities east of Washington’s largest city, Seattle.

Washington State has a population of 6.4 million, 2.9 million of whom are located in the counties we currently serve.
As of December 2007, the unemployment rate in the State of Washington was at a historicaily low rate, 4.8% and
averaged 4.7% for the year, with over 77,200 jobs being added during the year. In our market areas, the unemployment
rate was approximately 4.1% for December 2007 according to preliminary reports from the Washington Employment
Security Department Over the past few years, the Puget Sound region has experienced vibrant economic activity and
has developed a diversified economy driven by real estate, technology, aerospace, international trade, medical and
manufacturing industries and by a significant government and military presence. A more detailed description of the
counties we serve is found below under “Market Area™.

According to publicly available FDIC data, bank and thrift deposits in our current markets have grown at a compound
annual growth rate of 8.7% since 2002, from $40.7 billion at June 30, 2002 to $61.9 billion at June 30, 2007. The
median household income of our markets for 2006 was $63,324, which outpaced both the national and state median
household income of $46,326 and $56,473, respectively.

Market forces in the Puget Sound in most of 2007 remained a bright spot nationally in terms of economic resiliency
and credit quality. In late 2007, credit weakness began to appear. In early 2008, in the Puget Sound, evidence
of residential real estate market stowdowns were reflected in residential real estate statistics showing inventories
increasing and home prices declining in some areas.




Our Business

We focus on meeting the commercial banking needs associated with the continued population and economic growth
of the greater Puget Sound region. Our customers are businesses that generally have up to $15 miilion in annual
revenues and require highly persenalized commercial banking products and services. We also serve retail customers
in our communities with traditional consumer banking products. We believe our customers prefer locally managed
banks that provide responsive, personalized service and customized products. We emphasize a sales and service
culture that offers our customers direct access to decision-makers empowered to provide timely solutions to their
financial needs. A substantial portion of our business is with customers who have long-standing relationships with our
officers or directors or who have been referred to us by existing customers.

Construction and commercial real estate lending are the primary focus of our lending activities. At December 31,
2007, our total loan portfolio consisted of:

47.9% construction loans;

33.2% commercial real estate loans;

10.3% commercial and industrial loans;
5.0% residential real estate loans;
1.4% consumer loans; and
2.2% loans held for sale.

Our loan portfolio is diversified by property type, geographic market, a wide-ranging customer base, and loan purpose.
While real estate lending continues to be a large part of our business, we see significant opportunities in growing our
commercial and industrial, or C&1, business.

On the deposit side, we continue to seek to establish core deposit relationships. We emphasize growing lower cost
deposits by offering a wide array of commercial banking products and developing strong personal relationships that
allow us to meet all the needs of our commercial customers. For our retail deposit customers, we offer competitive
retail banking products and differentiate ourselves from our competitors with a warm, friendly hometown atmosphere
at our financial centers including Internet workstations, fresh coffee and home-made cookies.

We also originate residential mortgage loans for resale through our mortgage banking team and offer a variety of
investment services and products through Venture Wealth Management.

Our corporate headquarters is located at 1495 Wilmington Drive, DuPont, Washington 98327, and our telephone
number is (253) 441-4000. Venture Bank is chartered by the State of Washington at 721 College Street SE, Lacey,
Washington 98503, We maintain a website at www.venture-bank.com.

Our Strategy

We strive to be a high performing community bank with a focus on profitable growth for the long-term benefit of our
shareholders, customers and employees. Our culture distinguishes us from our competition. The key elements of our
strategy, including our distinctive culture, are:

»  Expand our franchise through additional acquisitions or the opening of new financial ¢enters in attractive
markets. We have completed six acquisitions since 1993, most recently acquiring Redmond National Bank
in 2005, We will continue to look for accretive acquisitions that will expand our franchise. We also intend to
continue to grow through de nove branching opportunities, having opened two new financial centers and a
loan production office in 2007.

s  Continue to develop new products and services to grow our core customer relationships by offering competitive
products for both commercial and retail customers, We provide our commercial lending customers a full range
of products to support working capital or to finance equipment, real estate, construction, or land acquisition.
We offer leading-edge products such as remote deposit capture, online cash management and bill pay. We
also seek to provide our retail customers with a full complement of value-added products with high levels of




service. We pride oursclves on continually seeking new, innovative products that enhance our relationships
with our existing customers, and make us attractive to new customers.

e  Manage credit quality by knowing our customers and our markets, and focusing on underwriting and risk
controls. We believe our asset quality is the result of a stable Puget Sound area economy, prudent underwriting
standards, experienced commercial lenders and diligent monitoring of our loan portfolio. The Puget Sound
economy is starting to show some signs of weakness.

e  Continue 1o actively manage our balance sheet to support both earnings and asset growth by focusing on our
capital, funding sources, and investments in both loans and securities. We concentrate on efficient capital
utilization while remaining well-capitalized under federal banking regulations.

e Continue to actively manage interest rate and market risks by closely monitoring and managing the volume,
cash flow, pricing, and market price aspects of both our interest rate sensitive assets and our interest rate
sensitive liabilities. We focus on this in order to mitigate adverse net income effects of rapid changes in
interest rates on either side of our balance sheet.

e Hire, train and retain experienced and qualified employees to support our planned expansion and growth
strategies. We carefully select the right people to join the Venture Bank team — people who are technically
qualified and fit our unique culture and style. We seek to attract and retain relationship-oriented and experienced
employees who want to participate in a high-achieving, growth-oriented community bank. We believe that
our emphasis on culture and professional training results in low turnover and the successful development and
advancement of our employees,

e Foster a culture that produces superior quality service to our customers with empowered employees. The
Venture Bank experience is best demonstrated when a customer interacts with employees who are trained
and empowered to provide a memorable banking experience. Every employee starts with a two-day training
program that immerses the employee in our culture, brand, values, and philosophies. We reinforce that training
through our “Venture Bank University,” which provides all of our employees an ongoing curriculum for
career growth with customized training to develop quality sales and service relationships with our customers.
Venture Bank University includes required courses on culture, sales, service, technical skills, management,
coaching and product knowledge for employees at all levels including our senior and executive management
teams.

e Build on our strong brand of ldentity, Place, and Culture. In May 2003, we enhanced awareness of our
company and positioned ourselves for growth through a significant rebranding effort. The key elements of
our brand are our Identity, Place, and Culture. Our visual “Identity” is portrayed by our logo, image art and
merchandising that refiect our Pacific Northwest roots and our independent, innovative and entrepreneurial
nature. OQur “Place” is how we reach our customers and is illustrated by the design of our state-of-the-art
financial centers and other channels of delivery. The final component of our brand is our “Culture” that brings
all of this together through empowered employees who are committed to our values, our approach to service
and our community participation. We continue to build our brand around the phrase “As Independent as
You.” We believe that our customers associate our brand with our culture of superior, personalized products
and services.

Competition

Commercial banking in the Puget Sound region is highly competitive with respect to providing banking services,
including making loans and attracting deposits. This competitive environment is a result of growth in community
banks, changes in regulation, changes in technology and product delivery systems, and consolidation among financial
services providers. We compete for loans, deposits and customers with other commercial banks, savings and loan
associations, savings banks, credit unions, mortgage companies, insurance companies, securities and brokerage
companies, finance companies, money market funds and other non-bank financial service providers. Competition
for deposit and loan products remains strong from both banking and non-banking firms and this competition directly
affects the rates of those products and the terms on which they are offered to customers.

Banking in Washington is significantly affected by several large banking institutions, including U.S. Bank, Wells
Fargo Bank, Bank of America, Key Bank, and Washington Mutual Bank, which together account for a majority of the
total commercial and savings bank deposits in Washington. According to FDIC deposit market share data as of June
30, 2007, these five large national financial institutions had approximately 69.4% of all deposits in Thurston, Pierce,
King and Lewis Counties combined. Many of our competitors have significantly greater financial resources and offer
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a greater number of branch locations (with statewide or national networks), higher lending limits, and a variety of
services not offered by us.

The adoption of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 intensified competition in the banking industry by eliminating
barriers to affiliation among providers of various types of financial services and permitted business combinations
among banks, insurance companies, securities and brokerage firms, and other non-bank financial service providers.
The competitive environment is also significantly impacted by federal and state legislation that make it easier for
non-bank financial institutions to compete with us.

Mergers between financial institutions have placed additional pressure on banks to consolidate their operations,
reduce expenses and increase revenues to remain competitive. Other financial institutions with substantially greater
resources compete in the acquisition market against us; these institutions have greater access to capital markets, larger
cash reserves and a more liquid currency.

Technological innovation contributes to greater competition in domestic and international financial services markets,
The adoption of financial services through the Internet has reduced the barrier to entry by financial services providers
physically located outside our market area. Although Venture Bank has been able to compete effectively in the
financial services markets to date, there can be no assurance that it will be able to continue to do so in the future.

We believe that we have positioned ourselves successfully as a regional alternative to banking conglomerates that
may be perceived by customers or potential customers, as impersonal, out-of-touch with the community, or simply
not interested in providing banking services to some of our target customers

Market Area

The Bank engages in general banking business through 18 financial centers and one loan production office located
primarily along the Interstate Corridors in Thurston, Lewis, Pierce, and King Counties in Washington State, All four
counties experienced economic growth in 2007,

Thurston County

Forbes recently listed the Olympia area in Thurston County as the tenth best place in the nation for business and
carcers. Thurston County experienced a 19.4 % gain in Industry Employment Growth from 2001 to mid-2006,
according to United State Burcau of Labor statistics. As the state capitol, government has given the community a
stable economy. In recent years, privale industry and other enterprises have begun to thrive as a result.

Thurston County is home to the Port of Olympia, the state capitol of Olympia and the cities of Bucoda, Lacey,
Rainier, Tenino, Tumwater, and Yelm. There are 231,000 residents in Thurston County. The Thurston County
Regional Planning Council projects that the population will be 255,000 by 2010. Nearly 140,000 residents live in
the more urban north county areas in and around the cities of Lacey, Olympia, and Tumwater. It is among the fastest
growing counties in the Pacific Northwest. Thurston County is home to Washington’s first and only Cabela’s ™, a
185,500 square-foot retail showroom, which is an educational and entertainment attraction featuring an outdoor gear
retail store. Thurston County will be home to the West Coast’s first Great Wolf Resorts, a large indoor convention
center, water park and hotel that targets conventions and visitors {rom the U.S. and Canada. The county’s steady
economy, excellent educational opportunities, access to transportation corridors and providers, and abundance of
social organizations makes Thurston County a top chotce for those looking to relocate their families and businesses.
Between 2005 and 2006, the county had a 3.1% population growth rate. The majority of the county’s population
increase has been due to the migration of people into the county.

In the last several years, the county has experienced a dramatic shift in the regional diversification of its workforce.
Professional services rank as onc of the leading components, including technical Internet and web design firms, and
legal and consulting companies.

Pierce County

Pierce County is the fastest growing county in Washington State, and currently is the second largest county in the state,
having population growth of 10.4% since 2000 according to the State of Washington Office of Financial Management.
Home to Tacoma (the state’s third largest city) and the booming Port of Tacoma (the nation’s seventh largest container
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port), Pierce County is located between Seattle and Olympia. The City of Tacoma has seen continued revitalization
of the downtown corridor including devetopment of a new convention center, hotel, and numerous condominium
projects. Tacoma benefited from robust activity at the Port, and the positive impacts of a growing military presence at
the Fort Lewis and McChord military bases.

King County

King County is the largest business center in both the State of Washington and the Pacific Northwest with cutting-
edge companies and an innovative culture. Expansion within King County presents a large opportunity for growth for
our company. The county is home to a number of large, successful companies with a regional or national presence,
including Boeing, Microsoft, Nintendo of America, Amazon.com, Costco, Expedia, Nordstrom, Safeco, Washington
Mutual, Starbucks, PACCAR, RealNetworks, Weyerhauser and many others. The highly educated workforce, overall
quality of life, entrepreneurial culture, and strategic location — midway between Asia and Europe — attract companies
to this area. King County not only has the largest population, but also the largest number of businesses within the State
of Washington, with roughly 1.8 million residents, according to U.S. Census Bureau data, and approximately 76,000
businesses according to the Washington Department of Community, Trade & Economic Development. The county
is a leading global center for several emerging industries: aerospace, biotechnology, clean technology, information
technology, and international trade and logistics. In 2005, a U.S. Census Bureau survey ranked Seattle the most
educated city in the United States, with the largest concentration of residents that hold college degrees.

King County is well diversified with a strong industrial, transportation, and service industry base. The Port of Seattle,
which includes Seattle-Tacoma International airport, maintains a high level of activity throughout the year, and the
area continues to benefit from the presence of corporate headquarters for Costco, Microsoft, Weyerhaeuser, and
Starbucks.

Lewis County

Lewis County had a population of 73,000 as of 2006. Population and business prospects have grown since we
established a branch presence in the county in 1996. Lewis County experienced a moderate level of economic
growth in 2006, with the residential real estate market benefiting by the county’s proximity to Thurston and Pierce
counties to the north, and Clark County, along with Portland, Oregon, to the south. Land and housing costs in the
more populous adjacent counties makes Lewis County an attractive alternative. While overall employment growth
remains slow, it is steady, and there have been recent announcements of industrial expansion in the county that could
result in employment growth.

Emplovees

VFG and its subsidiaries employed a total of 294 employees, consisting of 268 full time and 26 part time employees
at December 31, 2007. A number of benefit programs are available to eligible employees, including group medical,
dental and vision plans, paid time off (PTO), short-term disability, group term life insurance, an Employee Stock
Ownership Plan (“ESOP”) and an Employee Stock Ownership Plan with 401(k) provisions (“KSOP”), deferred
compensation plans, a stock incentive plan, a Company performance-based incentive plan, and other team and
individual incentives. Employees are not represented by a union organization or other collective bargaining group,
and we consider our relationship with employees to be very good.

Supervision and Regulation

The following discussion is only intended to provide summaries of significant statutes and regulations that aflect the
banking industry and is therefore not complete. The laws and regulations summarized are qualified by reference to the
particular statute or regutation, Changes in applicable laws or regulations, and in the policies of regulators, may have
a material effect on our business and prospects. We cannot accurately predict the nature or extent of the effects on our
business and earnings that fiscal or monetary policies, or new federal or state laws, may have in the future.

We are extensively regulated under federal and state law. These laws and regulations are primarily intended to protect
depositors, not shareholders.

Bank Holding Company. As a bank holding company, VFG is subject to regulation under the BHC Act and to
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inspection, examination and supervision by its primary regulator, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System (Federal Reserve). VFG is also subject to the disclosure and regulatory requirements of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, both as administered by the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC).

Subsidiary Bank. Venture Bank is subject to regulation and examination primarily by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and Washington Department of Financial Institutions, Division of Banks.

Sarbanes-Oxley

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 implemented corporate governance and accounting measures designed to address
corporate and accounting fraud, increase corporate responsibility and protect investors through improved accuracy of
disclosures under federal securities laws. Among other things, Sarbanes-Oxley and related SEC rules established new
disclosures in periodic reports filed with the SEC, membership requirements and additional responsibilities for our
audit committee, imposed restrictions on the relationship between us and our outside auditors (including restrictions
on the types of non-audit services our auditors may provide to us), imposed additional responsibilities for our external
financial statements on our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, expanded the disclosure requirements
for corporate insiders, accelerated the time frame for reporting insider transactions, required management to evaluate
disclosure controls and procedures and our internal control over financial reporting.

To deter wrongdoing, Sarbanes-Oxley:

e subjects bonuses issued to top executives to disgorgement if a restatement of a company’s financial statements
was due to corporate misconduct;

prohibits an eofficer or director from misleading or coercing an auditor;

prohibits insider trades during pension fund “blackout periods™;

imposes new criminal penalties for fraud and other wrongful acts; and

extends the period during which certain securities fraud lawsuits can be brought against a company or its
officers.

We are subject to Sarbanes-Oxley because we are required to file periodic reports with the SEC under the Securities
and Exchange Act of 1934,

Federal Bank Holding Company Regulation

General. The Company is a bank holding company as defined in the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended,
and is therefore subject to regulation, supervision and examination by the Federal Reserve. In general, the Bank
Holding Company Act limits the business of bank holding companies to owning or controlling banks and engaging
in other activities closely related to banking. The Company must also file reports and provide additional information
to the Federal Reserve.

Under the Financial Services Modemization Act of 1999, a bank holding company may apply to the Federal Reserve
to become a financial holding company, and thereby engage (directly or through a subsidiary) in certain expanded
activities deemed financial in nature, such as securities brokerage and insurance underwriting. We have not applied
to become a financial holding company.

Holding Company Bank Qwnership. The Bank Holding Company Act requires every bank holding company to obtain
the prior approval of the Federal Reserve before merging with another institution or acquiring ownership or control of
more than 5% of the voting shares or substantially all of the assets of another bank or bank holding company.

Holding Company Control of Non-Banks. With some exceptions, the Bank Holding Company Act also prohibits a
bank holding company from acquiring or retaining direct or indirect ownership or control of more than 5% of the
voting shares of any company which is not a bank or bank holding company, or from engaging directly or indirectly
in activities other than those of banking, managing or controlling banks or providing services for its subsidiaries. The
principal exceptions to these prohibitions involve certain non-bank activities which, by statute or by Federal Reserve
regulation or order, have been identified as activities closely related to the business of banking or of managing or
controlling banks.

9




Transactions with Affiliates. Subsidiary banks of a bank holding company are subject to restrictions imposed by
the Federal Reserve Act on extensions of credit to the holding company or its subsidiaries, on investments in their
securities, and on the use of their securities as collateral for loans to any borrower. These regulations and restrictions
may limit the Company’s ability to obtain funds from the Bank for its cash needs, including funds for payment of
dividends, interest, and other operational expenses.

Tying Arrangements. The Company is prohibited from engaging in certain tying arrangements in connection with any
extension of credit, sale or lease of property or furnishing of services. For example, with certain exceptions, neither
the Company nor its subsidiaries may condition an extension of credit to a customer on either a requirement that
the customer obtain additional services provided by the Company or an agreement by the customer to refrain from
-obtaining services from a competitor.

Support of Subsidiary Banks. Under Federal Reserve policy, the Company is expected to act as a source of financial
and managerial strength to the Bank. The Company is required to commit, as necessary, resources to support the
Bank. Any capital loans a bank holding company makes to its subsidiary banks are subordinate to deposits and to
certain other indebtedness of those subsidiary banks.

Federal and State Regulation of Venture Bank

General. The Bank is a Washington chartered commercial bank with deposits insured by the FDIC. As a result,
the Bank is subject to supervision and regulation by the Washington Department of Financial Institutions, Division
of Banks and the FDIC. These agencies have the authority to prohibit banks from engaging in what they believe
constitute unsafe or unsound banking practices.

Lending Limits. Washington State banking law generally limits the amount of funds that a bank may lend to a single
borrower to 20% of the bank’s capital and surplus.

Community Reinvestment. The Community Reinvestment Act requires that, in connection with examinations of
financial institutions within their jurisdiction, the FDIC evaluate the record of the financial institution in meeting the
credit needs of its local communities, including low and moderate income neighborhoods, consistent with the safe
and sound operation of the institution. These factors are also considered in evaluating mergers, acquisitions, and
applications 1o open new financial centers.

Insider Credit Transactions. The Federal Reserve Act imposes restrictions on extensions of credit to executive
officers, directors, principal shareholders or any related interests of such persons. Extensions of credit must be made
on substantially the same terms as comparable transactions with other customers and must not involve more than the
normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features. Banks are also subject to certain lending limits and
restrictions on overdrafts to insiders. A violation of these restrictions may result in the assessment of substantial civil
monetary penaities, the imposition of a cease and desist order, and other regulatory sanctions.

Regutation of Management. Federal law sets forth circumstances under which officers or directors of a bank may be
removed by the institution’s federal supervisory agency. Federal law also prohibits management personnel of a bank
from serving as a director or in a management position of another financial institution whose assets exceed a specified
amount or which has an office within a specified geographic area.

Safety and Soundness Standards. Federal law imposes upon banks certain non-capital safety and soundness
standards. These standards cover, among other things, internal controls, information systems, internal audit systems,
loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate exposure, asset growth, compensation and benefits. Additional
standards apply to asset quality, earnings and stock valuation. An institution that fails to meet these standards must
develop a plan acceptabie to its regulators, specifying the steps that the institution will take to meet the standards.
Failure to submit or implement such a plan may subject the institution to regulatory sanctions.

Interstate Banking and Branching

The Ricgle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994 (Interstate Act} generally authorized
interstate branching and relaxed federal restrictions on interstate banking. Currently, bank holding companies may
purchase banks in any state, and states may not prohibit these purchases. Additionally, banks are permitted to merge
with banks in other states, as fong as the home state of neither merging bank has opted out under the legislation. The
Interstate Act requires regulators to consult with community organizations before permitting an interstate institution
to close a branch in a low-income area,
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FDIC regulations prohibit banks from using their interstate branches primarily for deposit production. The FDIC has
implemented a loan-to-deposit ratio screen to ensure compliance with this prohibition.

Washington enacted “opting in” legislation in accordance with the Interstate Act, allowing banks to engage in interstate
merger transactions, subject to certain “aging” requirements. Washington restricts an out-of-state bank from opening
de novo branches. However, once an out-of-state bank has acquired a bank within the state, either through merger or
acquisition of all or substantially all of the bank’s assets, the out-of-state bank may open additional branches within
the state. We do not have the authority to open de novo branches in any state other than Washington.

Deposit Insurance

The Bank’s deposits are currently insured to a maximum of $100 thousand per depositor through the Bank Insurance
Fund administered by the FDIC. Far the first time in 25 years, Congress in 2006 raised the limit on federal deposit
insurance coverage. However, the higher insurance limit (as high as $250 thousand) only applies to certain kinds of
retirement accounts. The Bank is required to pay deposit insurance premiums, which are assessed semiannually and
paid quarterly. The premium amount is based upon a risk classification system established by the FDIC. Banks with
higher levels of capital and a low degree of supervisory concern are assessed lower premiums than banks with lower
levels of capital or a higher degree of supervisory concern. The Bank qualifies for the lowest premium level, and
currently pays only the statutory minimum rate.

The FDIC is aiso empowered to make special assessments on insured depository institutions in amounts determined
by the FDIC 1o be necessary to give it adequate assessment income to repay amounts borrowed from the U.S. Treasury
and other sources or for any other purpose the FDIC deems necessary.

Dividends

Along with the periodic issuance of Junior Subordinated Debentures, dividends paid by the Bank provide substantially
all of the Company’s cash flow. Under Washington law, and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement
Act of 1991 (FDICIA), the Bank is subject to restrictions on the payment of cash dividends to its parent company. A
bank may not pay cash dividends if that payment would reduce the amount of its capital below that necessary 1o meet
minimum applicable regulatory capital requirements. In addition, the amount of the dividend may not be greater than
retaincd earnings.

Regulatory authorities are authorized to prohibit banks and bank holding companies from paying dividends that
would constitute an unsafe or unsound banking practice. We are not currently subject to any regulatory restrictions on
dividends other than those noted above.

Capital Adequacy

Regulatory Capital Guidelines. Federal and state bank regulatory agencies use capital adequacy guidelines in the
examination and regulation of bank holding companies and banks. The guidelines are “risk-based,” meaning that they
are designed to make capital requirements more sensitive to differences in risk profiles among banks and bank holding
companies, to account for off-balance sheet exposure and to minimize disincentives for holding liquid assets.

If capital falls below the minimum levels established by these guidelines, a holding company or a bank may be denied
approval to acquire or establish additional banks or non-bank businesses or to open new facilities.

Federal regulations establish minimum requirements for the capital adequacy of depository institutions, such as the
Bank. Banks with capital ratios below the required minimums are subject to certain administrative actions, including
prompt corrective action, the termination of deposit insurance upon notice and hearing, or a temporary suspension of
insurance without a hearing,

Tier 1 and Tier I1 Capital. Under the guidelines, an institution’s capital is divided into two broad categories, Tier |
capital and Tier 11 capital. Tier I capital generally consists of common stockholders equity, surplus, undivided profits,
and Junior Subordinated Debentures up to 25% of Tier | capital. Tier Il capital generally consists of the aliowance
for loan losses up to 1.25% of risk weighted assets, hybrid capital instruments, and subordinated debt. The sum of
Tier 1 capital and Tier Il capital represents an institution’s total capital. The guidelines require that at least 50% of an
institution’s total capital consist of Tier | capital.
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Risk-based Capital Ratios. The adequacy of an institution’s capital is gauged primarily with reference to the institution’s
risk-weighted assets. The guidelines assign risk weightings to an institution’s assets in an effort to quantify the relative
risk of each asset and to determine the minimum capital required to support that risk. An institution’s risk-weighted
assets are then compared with its Tier [ capital and total capital to arrive at a Tier | risk-based ratio and a total risk-
based ratio, respectively. The guidelines provide that an institution must have a minimum Tier I risk-based ratio of
4% and a minimum total risk-based ratio of 8% to be “adequately-capitalized” per the regulation. As of December
31, 2007 our ratios are 9.34% and 10.50%, respectively.

Leverage Ratio. The guidelines also employ a leverage ratio, which is Tier | capital as a percentage of total average
assets, less intangibles. The principal objective of the leverage ratio is to constrain the maximum degree to which a
bank holding company may leverage its equity capital base. The minimum leverage ratio is 3%; however, for all but
the most highly rated bank holding companies and for bank holding companies seeking to expand, regulators expect
that at a minimum the ratio will be 4% to be “adequately-capitalized” per the regulation. As of December 31, 2007
our ratio is 8.37%.

Prompt Corrective Action. Under the guidelines, an institution is assigned to one of five capital categories depending
on its total risk-based capital ratio, Tier | risk-based capital ratio, and leverage ratio, together with certain subjective
factors. The capital categories range from “well capitalized” to “critically under-capitalized.” Institutions that are
“undercapitalized” or lower are subject to certain mandatory supervisory corrective actions. FDICIA requires federal
banking regulators to take “prompl corrective action” with respect to a capital-deficient institution, including requiring
a capital restoration plan and restricting certain growth activities of the institution. The Company could be required
to guarantee any such capital restoration plan required of the Bank if the Bank became undercapitalized. Under the
regulations, the Bank is “well-capitalized.”

Financial Services Modernization

Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999. The Financial Services Modernization Act of 1999, also known as the Gramm-
Leach-Bliley Act, brought about significant changes to the laws affecting banks and bank holding companies. The
Act:
repealed restrictions on preventing banks from affiliating with securities firms;
provided a uniform framework for the activities of banks, savings institutions and their holding companies;
broadened the activities that may be conducted by national banks and banking subsidiaries of bank holding
companies;
provided an enhanced framework for protecting the privacy of consumer information; and
addressed a variety of other legal and regulatory issues affecting both day-to-day operations and long-term
activities of financial institutions.

Bank holding companies that qualify and elect to become financial holding companies can engage in a wider
variety of financial activities than permitted under previous law, particularly with respect to insurance and securities
underwriting activities. In addition, in a change from previous law, bank holding companies will be in a position to be
owned, controlled or acquired by any company engaged in financially related activities, so long as the company meets
certain regulatory requirements. The act also permits national banks (and, in states with wildcard statutes, certain
state banks), either directly or through operating subsidiaries, to engage in certain non-banking financial activities.




Anti-terrorism Legislation

The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism
(USA Patriot Act) of 2001

prohibits banks from providing correspondent accounts directly to foreign shell banks;
imposes due diligence requirements on banks opening or holding accounts for foreign financial institutions
or wealthy foreign individuals;
* requires enhanced customer identification procedures;
requires financial institutions to establish an anti-money-taundering compliance program; and
eliminates civil liability for persons who file suspicious activity reports.

The USA Patriot Act increased governmental powers to investigate terrorism, including expanded government access
to bank account records. The Department of the Treasury is empowered to administer and make rules to implement
the Act. The USA Patriot Act significantly impacted banks by mandating the implementation of an enhanced anti-
money laundering program. The USA Patriot Act also requires federal bank regulators to evaluate the effectiveness
of an applicant in combating money laundering in determining whether to approve a proposed bank acquisition.

Effects of Government Monetary Policy

The Bank’s earnings and growth are affected not only by general economic conditions, but also by the fiscal and
monetary policies of the federal government, particularly the Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve can and does
implement national monetary policy for such purposes as curbing inflation and combating recesston, The Federal
Reserve’s open market operations in U.S. government securities, control of the discount rate applicable to Bank
borrowings from the Federal Reserve, and establishment of reserve requirements against certain deposits, influence
the growth of bank loans, investments and deposits, and also affect interest rates charged on loans or paid on deposits.
The first quarter of 2008 has seen significant monetary policy intervention by the Federal Reserve, such as a rapid 200
basis point decrease in the Federal Funds target rate and other significant and unprecedented measures. The nature
and impact of future changes in monetary policies and their impact cannot be predicted with certainty.

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information

Statements appearing in this report which are not historical in nature, including without limitation the discussions
of the adequacy of the Company’s capital resources and allowance for credit losses, are forward-looking statements
within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Any statements that expressly or implicitly
predict future results, performance, or events should be considered forward-looking. You can find many of these
statements by looking for words such as “anticipates,” “expects,” “believes,” “should,” “estimates” and “intends”
and words or phrases of similar meaning. Forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that may
cause actual future results to differ materially. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-
looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this Annual Report. VFG does not undertake any obligation to
update or publicly release any revisions to forward-looking statements contained in this Annual Report, with respect
to events or circumstances after the date of this Annual Report, or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.
Risks and uncertainties with respect to the Company include, among others, general economic conditions whether
national or regional, and conditions in the real estate markets that could affect the demand for loans, lead to declining
credit quality and increased losses, and lead to deterioration in the collateral for many of our loans; turmoil in the
credit markets that result in the inability to raise capital; liquidity issues in the capital markets that put pressure on
deposit rates and reduce the net interest margin; competition that may lead to pricing pressures on rates the Bank
charges on loans and pays on deposits; loss of customers of greatest value to the Bank; fiscal and monetary policies
of the federal government; changes in government regulations affecting financial institutions including regulatory
fees and capital requirements; changes in the bank regulatory environment that could lead to increases in provisions
for loan losses beyond what was previously expected in prior credit cycle downturns; changes in the bank regulatory
environment that may require limiting the volume of certain types of loans that may be held by the bank as earning
assets; changes in prevailing interest rates or the slope of the yield curve that could lead to decreased net interest
margin or lower gains on sales of securities or loans or change the value of investment securities; the integration
of acquired businesses; credit risk and asset/liability management; changes in technology or required investments
in technology; and the availability of and costs associated with sources of liquidity. We caution you not to rely on
forward-looking statements and to carefully review the “Risk Factors” section in Item 1A below, which is updated
from time to time in our filings with the SEC.




ITEM 1A - RISK FACTORS

We have a significant concentration in real estate loans and a downturn in the Puget Sound economy or real
estate market could significantly hurt our business and our prospects for growth .

Substantially all of our loans are to individuals and small businesses in the Puget Sound region. We are particularly
susceptible to fluctvating land values and economic downturns that affect the level of real estate investment activity.
Changes in regional economic conditions could result in increased loan delinquencies. Collateral for our loans could
decline in value and, as a result, our ability to recover on defaulied loans by foreclosing and selling the real estate
collateral would be diminished and we would be more likely to suffer losses on defaulted loans. Any economic
decline in our market areas could also reduce demand for loans and other products and services and, accordingly,
reduce our income.

Construction lending involves special risks not associated with other types of lending.

Construction and development loans are subject to the risks inherent in most other loans, but also carry higher levels
of risk predicated on whether the project can be completed on-time and on-budget, and, for non-owner occupied
projects, whether the customer can find tenants at rates that will service the debt. Construction loans are typically
based upon estimates of costs to complete the project, and an appraised value associated with the completed project.
Cost estimates, and completed appraised values, arc subject to changes in the market, and such values may in fact
change between the time a loan is approved and the final project is complete. Delays or cost overruns in completing a
project may arise from labor problems, material shortages and other unpredicted contingencies. If actual construction
costs exceed budget, the borrower may need to put more capital into the project, or we may need to increase the loan
amount to ensure the project is completed, potentially resulting in a higher loan-to-value than anticipated. Where
a non-owner occupied project is not pre-leased, changes in the market could result in a slow lease-up period or
rents below what were anticipated. For residential land development or spec home loans, a general slowdown in
home buying can result in slow sales or reduced prices. Either situation will strain the borrower’s cash flows, and
potentially cause deterioration in the loan.

Our ability to grow depends upon our ability to increase our deposits and fund our lending activities.

Our primary source of funding growth is through deposit accumulation. Our ability to attract deposits is significantly
influenced by general economic conditions, changes in prevailing interest rates and competition.  If we are not
successful in increasing our current deposit base to a level commensurate with our funding needs and pricing
objectives, we may have to seek alternative sources of funds which may be at a higher cost. Or we may have to
curtail our growth. Our mix of funding sources currently include: deposits comprised of retail and business customer
deposits, public deposits, and brokered deposits; borrowings; and repurchase agreements. Our inability to increase
deposits or to access other sources of funds could have a negative effect on our ability to meet customer needs, could
slow loan growth and could adversely affect our results of operations.

Our ability te successfully transition executive management is critical to our future prospects.

Qur Chief Executive Officer Ken Parsons is a founding director of Venture Bank and has served as CEO since 1990. Jim
Ameson rejoined us in September 2005 when we acquired Redmond National Bank. Effective July 1, 2007, pursuant
to our management transition plan, Ken Parsons moved to a strategic oversight role until his planned retirement in
2010. We believe that our success to date has been significantly influenced by the role Mr. Parsons has played, and
further believe that it is important for Mr. Parsons to remain active as our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer until
his planned retirement. Jim Arneson, in his previous role as our Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer,
worked closely with Mr. Parsons for ten years, Mr. Ameson has served as our President and as President and Chiefl
Executive Officer of Venture Bank since his return in 2005, and has transitioned into positions previously held by Mr.
Parsons. The loss of Mr. Parsons’ services, or our failure to successfully complete the transition of leadership from
Mr. Parsons to Mr. Arneson, could materially adversely affect our ability to successfully implement our strategic plan.
We could have difficulty replacing any of our senior management team or senior officers with equally competent
persons who also are familiar with our market area.




We may grow through acquisitions, which strategy introduces risks of successfully integrating and managing
acquisitions.

As part of our growth strategy, we intend to pursue acquisitions of financial institutions within and outside of our
current market. At this time we have no agreements or understandings to acquire any financial institution, and we
may not find suitable acquisition opportunities. Acquisitions involve numerous risks, any of which could harm our
business, including:

difficulties in integrating the operations, technologies, accounting processes and personnel of the target;
failing to realize the anticipated synergtes of the combined businesses;

loss of customers of the target company during the transition following an acquisition;

diversion of financial and management resources from existing operations;

entering new markets or areas in which we have limited or no experience;

loss of key employees from either our business or the target’s business;

assumption of unanticipated problems or latent liabilities of the target; and

inability to generate sufficient revenue to offset acquisition costs.

Acquisitions also frequently result in the recording of goodwill and other intangible assets which are subject to
charge-off if it is subsequently determined that goodwill recorded has become impaired under applicable accounting
rules. In addition, if we finance acquisitions by issuing our securities, our existing shareholders may be diluted,
which could affect the market price of our common stock. 1f we fail to properly evaluate or integrate acquisitions,
we may not achieve the anticipated benefits of any such acquisittons and we may incur costs in excess of what we
anticipate, which could materially harm our business and financial results.

We may not be able to control costs or generate revenue as we open new financial centers.

A key component of our business strategy is to expand into adjacent growing markets and to attempt to increase
our market share in our current markets by opening new financial centers. Because of the marketing, staffing, site
development and construction costs associated with de novo branching, we believe that it can take up to three years
for new financial centers to generate sufficient new business to first achieve operational profitability. If we open or
remodel financial centers, we are likely to experience the effects of higher operating expenses relative to operating
income from the new operations, which may have an adverse effect on our financial results.

Rapid growth could strain our resources, systems and controls, which could adversely affect business and
aperations,

Our ability to manage growth successfully will depend upon our ability to maintain our asset quality, control costs
and monitor and control risk. If we grow too quickly and are unable to successfully manage this growth, our financial
performance could be materially and adversely affected.

Our business and financial condition may be adversely affected by competition.

Financial services and banking are mature, highly competitive businesses. The banking business in our market area
is currently dominated by a number of large regional and national financial institutions, In addition, there are many
smaller commercial banks that operate in our market areas. We compete for loans and deposits with banks, savings
and loan associations, finance companies, credit unions, insurance companies, brokerage and investment banking
companies and mortgage bankers. The rapid increase in Internet banking permits institutions outside our market
area to compete for customers in our geographic markets. We also compete for loans with non-bank companies and
governmental agencies that make available low-cost or guaranteed loans to certain borrowers. The industry could
become even more competitive as a result of legislative, regulatory and technological changes. Technology has
lowered barriers to entry and made it possible for non-banks to offer products and services traditionally provided by
banks, such as automatic transfer and automatic payment systems. Many of our competitors have greater resources
than we have or are not subject to the same level of regulation and restriction that we face, which may enable
them to offer more products and services, offer lower priced products due to greater economies of scale, maintain
more banking locations and ATMs or conduct more extensive promotional and advertising campaigns. Competitors
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secking to expand market share or enter our market area often offer lower priced loans and higher priced deposits,
which can have an adverse result on our interest margin as we seek to remain competitive. The loss of customers
to our competitors could adversely affect our results. Many large competitors today are not able to obtain their
traditional sources of funding and are driving up deposit rates in a falling rate environment as they pursue traditional
bank deposits more aggressively for funding. We may not be able to compete successfully against current and future
competitors.

Our allowance for credit losses may not be adequate to cover actual loan losses.

As a lender, a significant source of risk arises from the possibility that we could sustain losses due to our customers
being unable to repay their loans according to their terms, Credit losses are inherent in the lending business and
could have a material adverse effect on our operating results. We maintain an allowance for credit losses, or the
Allowance, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States to provide for customer
defaults and other non-performance. The level of the Allowance is based on management’s judgments and various
assumptions about the loan portfolio. The determination of the appropriate level of the Allowance is an inherently
difficult process. The amount of future losses is susceptible to changes in economic, operating and other conditions,
including changes in interest rates, that may be beyond our control. In addition, our underwriting policies, adherence
to credit monitoring processes, and risk management systems and controls may not prevent unexpected losses. The
Allowance may not be adequate to cover our actual loan losses. The actual amount of future provisions for the
Allowance cannot now be accurately determined and may exceed the amounts of past provisions. Any increase to the
Allowance could decrease our net income.

If we need additional capital in the future to continue our growth, we may not be able to obtain it on terms that are
Savorable or be able to obtain it at all.

We may need to raise additional capital in the future to support our continued growth and to maintain our capital
levels. Qur ability to raise capital through the sale of additional securities will depend primarily upon our financial
condition and the condition of financial markets at that time. We may not be able to obtain additional capital in the
amounts or on terms satisfactory 1o us. Our growth may be constrained if we are unable to raise additional capital as
needed.

An interruption in or breach in security of our systems may result in a loss of business.

We rely heavily on communications and information systems to conduct our business, some of which are outsourced
to third parties. Our customer relationship management, general ledger, deposits, loan origination and loan servicing
systems are all driven by computer technology. We use technology-based systems to process new and renewed loans,
facilitate collections and share data internally. Any failure or interruptions of these systems or of third parties that
operate or support them could result in disruptions in our ability to deliver products and services to our customers and
consequently have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

If our internal controls over financial reporting do not comply with the reguirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act,
our business could be adversely affected.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 requires us to evaluate the effectiveness of our internal controls
over financial reporting as of the end of 2007, and to include a management report assessing the effectiveness of our
internal controls over financial reporting in our 2007 annual report. In 2009, Section 404 will require our independent
registered public accounting firm to attest to and report on the effectiveness of our internai controls over financial
reporting. Our management, including our CEO and CFO, does not expect that our internal controls over financial
reporting will prevent all errors and all fraud. We cannot assure you that any design of internal controls will succeed
in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions. Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-
effective control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. We or our independent
registered public accounting firm could identify a material weakness in our internal controls in the future. A material
weakness in our internal controls over financial reporting would require management and our independent registered
public accounting firm to evaluate our internal controls as ineffective. If our internal controls over financial reporting
are not considered adequate, we may experience a loss of public confidence, which could have an adverse effect on
our business and our stock price.
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RISKS RELATED TO THE BANKING INDUSTRY

Changes in interest rates may affect our profitability.

Our earnings depend primarily on net interest income--the difference between interest income earned on interest-
earning assets such as loans and securities and interest expense paid on interest-bearing liabilities such as deposits
and borrowed funds. Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors that are beyond our control, including general
economic conditions and policies of governmental and regulatory agencies. Changes in monetary policy, including
changes in interest rates, could influence not only the interest we receive on loans and securities and the amount
of interest we pay on deposits and borrowings, but such changes could also affect our ability to originate loans
and obtain deposits and the fair value of our financial assets and liabilities. If the interest rates paid on deposits
and other borrowings increase at a faster rate than the interest rates received on loans and other investments, net
interest income, and therefore earnings, could be adversely affected. Earnings could also be adversely affected if
the interest rates received on loans and other investments fall more quickly than the interest rates paid on deposits
and other borrowings. The magnitude and speed of change in interest rates and the changing slope of the yield curve
are significant factors in our net income that are beyond our control. In addition, an increase in interest rates may
adversely affect the ability of some of our borrowers or potential customers to pay the principal or interest on their
loans and reduce the demand for new loans, This may lead to an increase in our nonperforming assets, a decrease in
loan originations, or a reduction in the value of and income from our loans, any of which could have a material and
negative effect on our results of operations.

We are subject to extensive government regulation and supervision, and regulatory changes may adversely affect
us.

The banking industry is heavily regulated under both federal and state law. Banking regulations arc primarily intended
to protect depositors’ funds, federal deposit insurance funds and the banking system as a whole, not our shareholders.
As a bank holding company, we are also subject to extensive regulation by the Federal Reserve Board, in addition
to other regulatory and self-regulatory organizations. The level of regulation has increased in recent years with the
adoption of the Bank Secrecy Act and the privacy requirements of Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. Congress and federal
regulatory agencies continually review banking laws, regulations and policies for possible changes. Such changes
could affect us in substantial and unpredictable ways and could subject us to additional costs necessary to comply
with new rules and regulations, limit the types of financial services and products we may offer or increase the ability
of non-banks to offer competing financial services and products. Regulations affecting banks and financial services
companies undergo continuous change, and we cannot predict the ultimate effect of such changes, which could have
a malerial adverse effect on our profitability or financial condition. If government regulation and supervision become
more burdensome, our costs of complying could increase and we could be less competitive compared to unregulated
competitors.

Recent supervisory guidance on commercial real estate concentrations could restrict our activities and impose
Sinancial requirements or limitations on the conduct of our business.

The Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, and the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation recently finalized guidance on sound risk management practices for concentrations
in commercial real estate lending. This guidance is intended to help ensure that institutions pursuing a significant
commercial real estate lending strategy remain healthy and profitable while continuing to serve the credit needs of
their communities. The federal agencies are concerned that rising commercial real estate loan concentrations may
€xpose institutions to unanticipated earnings and capital volatility in the event of adverse changes in commercial
real estate markets. The regulatory guidance reinforces and enhances existing regulations and guidelines for safe
and sound real estate lending. The guidance provides supervisory criteria, including numerical indicators to assist
in identifying institutions with potentially significant commercial real estate loan concentrations that may warrant
greater supervisory scrutiny.

There are two numerical measures in the regulatory guidance. The thresholds of numerical indicators in the guidance
that indicate significant commercial real estate loan concentrations are as follows: (1) loans and loan commitments
in the Call Report (the quarterly Report of Condition required to be filed with federal banking regulators) categories
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of Construction, Land Development and Other Land loans are greater than 100% of the institution’s Tier | Capital;
and (2) commercial real estate loans and loan commitments, as defined in the guidance, are greater than 300% of the
institution’s total Tier | Capital. The first numerical indicator, the aggregate of construction, land development and
other land loans and unfunded loan commitments related to these loans divided by our Tier 1 Capital was 575% as
of December 31, 2007. The second numerical indicator, the aggregate of our non-owner-occupied commercial real
estate loans and unfunded loan commitments related to these loans, divided by our Tier 1 Capital was 754% as of
December 31, 2007, Thus, our portfolio meets the definition of a concentration, as set forth in the guidelines. 1f we
exclude unfunded commitments from the first and second numerical indicators, then the ratios would have been 437%
and 608%, respectively.

The guidance does not limit banks’ commercial real estate lending, but rather guides institutions in developing risk
management practices and levels of capital that are commensurate with the level and nature of their commercial real
estate concentrations. Our lending and risk management practices are taken into account in supervisory evaluations
of our capital adequacy.

Real estate properties securing our loans are subject to a variety of environmental laws that can diminish the value
of our collateral or a borrower’s ability to repay a loan,

Under federal, state or lacal law, a current or previous owner or operator of real property may be liable for the cost of
removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic substances on such property or damage to property or personal injury.
Environmental laws may impose liability whether or not the owner or operator was responsible for the presence of
hazardous or toxic substances. If a property is exposed to such liability, its vaiue is often diminished and could be
reduced to an amount less than the principal amount of our loan. If foreclosure is necessary and no guarantees exist,
a loan loss would result.

Environmental laws also may impose restrictions on the manner in which properties may be used or businesses may
be operated, and these restrictions may require unexpected expenditures by our borrowers. Changes in environmental
laws that set forth new or more stringent standards could also require our borrowers to make unexpected expenditures,
some of which could be significant. Our borrowers could be held responsible for sanctions for noncompliance or
significant expense related to the cost of defending against claims of liability. Additionally, our borrowers could be
held responsible for remediation of any contaminated property. Any of these requirements would diminish the ability
of any such borrowers to repay our loans.

We are exposed to risk of environmental liabilities with respect to properties to which we take title.

Most of our outstanding loan portfolio at December 31, 2007 was secured by real estate. In the course of our business,
we may foreclose and take title to real estate, and could be subject to environmental liabilities with respect to these
properties. We may be held liable to a governmental entity or to third-parties for property damage, personal injury,
investigation or clean-up costs, or we may be required to investigate or clean up hazardous or toxic substances at a
property. The costs associated with investigation or remediation activities could be substantial. If we are the owner
or former owner of a contaminated site, we may also be subject to common law claims by third-parties based on
damages and costs resulting from environmental contamination emanating from the property. If we become subject
to significant environmental liabilities, our business, financial condition, liquidity and results of operations could be
materially and adversely affected.

The financial services industry frequently adopts new technology-driven products and services that we may be
unable to effectively implement or compete with.

The effective use of technology increases efficiency and enables financial institutions to reduce costs and provide
better service to our customers. Qur future success will depend, in part, upon our ability 1o address the needs of our
customers by using technology to provide products and services that will satisfy customer demands for convenience, as
well as to create additional efficiencies in our operations. Many of our competitors have substantially greater resources
to invest in technological improvements. We cannot assure you that we will be able to effectively implement new
technology-driven products and services or be successful in marketing these products and services to our customers.
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We face a variety of threats from technology-based frauds and scams.

Financial institutions are a prime target of criminal activities through various channels of information technology.
Risks of business interruption, fraud losses, business recovery expenses, and other potential losses or expenses that
we may incur from a significant event are not readily predictable and, therefore, are not easily mitigated or prevented
and could have a negative impact on our results of operations.

ITEM 1B - UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2 - PROPERTIES

Properties

We own the building and the land at 1495 Wilmington Drive, DuPont, Washington, which includes administrative
offices, a financial center and a Venture Wealth Management office, and is a three story, 53,500 square foot office
building. We completed construction of the building in April 2007.

We also own the buildings and the land for the following eleven financial centers: Kent, Lacey, Hawks Prairie, Yelm,
Fircrest, Tacoma Downtown, Pioneer Way, Centralia, Redmond Downtown, Eatonville and Olympia Downtown,
We own the building and lease the land for the Tumwater Financial Center,

As of December 31, 2007, the following properties are leased: West Olympia, South Hill, Redmond Town Center,
Lakewood, Point Fosdick and Puyallup Mortgage (office space). In the first quarter of 2008, the Company leased a
new financial center property in Woodinville.

As of December 31, 2007, the aggregate monthly rent on all leased financial center properties is approximately $66
thousand. In the first quarter of 2008 the new leased facility will add an additional $11 thousand in monthly expense.
We also have remote ATMs located off site in Eatonville, Oakville and Olympia, Washington.

The DuPont financial center is on the first floor of the DuPont administration building. The financial center is
approximately 3,000 square feet with a drive-up window. The Lacey financial center is a one and one-half story
stand-alone facility with a drive-up window, which has approximately 15,600 square feet and had previously housed
our administrative offices as well as other support departments, We have centralized our mortgage operations at the
Lacey financial center, which were previously housed in a leased office facility in Hawks Prairie. The Yelm financial
center is a one and one-half story building with a drive-up facility and is approximately 5,700 square feet. The South
Hill (Puyallup), Tumwater, Eatonville, West Olympia, Centralia, Kent, Lakewood, Hawks Prairie {Lacey) and Point
Fosdick (Gig Harbor) financial centers are single story structures with drive-up facilities ranging from approximately
1,850 to 5,000 square feet. The Olympia Downtown, Tacoma Downtown, Redmond Downtown and Pioneer Way
(Gig Harbor) financial centers are two story structures with drive-up facilities ranging from approximately 5,800 to
8,500 square feet. The Puyallup Mortgage loan center is a single story structure with square footage of 4,250 and
houses the mortgage loan center. The Fircrest financial center is an office condominium with drive-up facilities, of
which we occupy approximately 6,500 square feet that is one-half of the space. The Redmond Town Center financial
center is ocated in a retail mall and is a 1,900 square foot financial center. The Woodinville facility is a two story
structure without a drive-up facility and has square footage of 3,500,

ITEM 3 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time in the ordinary course of business, VFG or its subsidiaries may be involved in litigation. At the
present time neither VFG nor any of its subsidiaries are involved in any threatened or pending material litigation.




ITEM 4 - SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

During the fourth quarter of the year ended December 31, 2007, no matters were submitted to the security holders
through the solicitation of proxies or otherwise.

PART I1

ITEM 5 - MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

No broker makes a market in VFG’s common stock, and trading has not been extensive. Trades that have occurred
cannot be characterized as amounting to an active market. The stock is traded by individuals on a personal basis and
is not listed on any exchange or traded on the over-the-counter market. The following data includes trades between
imdividual investors and shares repurchased by the Company; the table does not include the exercise of stock options

Period # of Shares Traded Price Range
Per Share

2006

i Quarter 41,940 $19.00 - $20.50
2m Quarter 105,678 $19.50 - $20.25
3 Quarter 42,840 $19.00 - 321.25
4 Quarter 40,242 $21.00 - $22.00
2007

= Quarter 23,131 $21.00- 521.75
2 Quarter 37,703 $21.60 - $23.00
3 Quarter 27,928 £22.00- $22.75
4 Quatter 26,091 $21.00 - $22.50

At December 31, 2007 options for 367,617 shares of VFG common stock were outstanding. See Note 15 of the
consolidated financial statements for additional information,
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Stock Performance Graph

The following stock graph presented is furnished, but not filed. It compares the total cumulative shareholder return
on the Company’s Common Stock, based on quarterly reinvestment of all dividends, to the NASDAQ Composite,
SNL Index of all banks traded on the electronic Bulletin Board and Pink Sheets and SNL Index of banks located
in Washington and Oregon with assets between $1 billion and $5 billion. The graph assumes $100 invested on
December 31, 2001 in the Company’s Common Stock and each of the indices. The graph does not depict actual
operating financial performance of the Company. In the prior year’s stock performance graph, the Company did not
include the SNIL. Index of banks located in Washington and Oregon with assets between $1 billion and $5 billion. The
Company chose to add this Index after growing assets to over $1 billion.

Total Return Performance
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Period Ending
Index 12/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07
Venture Financial Group 100.00 155.40 235.74 212.99 228.99 224.56
NASDAQ Composite 100.00 150.0t 162.89 165.13 180.85 198.60
SNL All OTC-BB and Pink Banks 100.00 137.39 164.04 177.94 194.83 176.81
SNL Bank $1B-35B Index 100.00 135.99 167.83 164.97 190.90 139.06

Number of Equity Holders

As of December 31, 2007, there were 1,791 holders of record of VFG’s common stock.

Dividends

Subsequent to December 31, 2007, VFG paid a cash dividend of $0.085 per share on February 8, 2008. VFG paid
cash dividends per share of $0.08 on February 9, and May 11, and $0.085 on August 10 and November 9, 2007. VFG
paid cash dividends per share of $0.07 on February 10, and May 12, and $0.075 on August 18 and November 13,
2006.

Washington law limits the ability of the Bank to pay dividends to the Company. Under these restrictions, a bank
may not declare or pay any dividend in an amount greater than its retained earnings without approval of the Division
of Banks. All of the retained carnings of the Bank are available for the payment of dividends to the Company
under these restrictions, subject to the federal capital regulations discussed above. See “Business — Supervision and
Regulation — Dividends”.
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Purchases of Equity Securities by Venture Financial Group, Inc.

On August 29, 2007, the Board approved a stock repurchase program to allow for the repurchase of 200,000 shares
of VFG Common Stock in purchases over time in either privately negotiated transactions or, if a market develops,
through the open market. Under this plan VFG has purchased no shares.

The following table sets forth the Company’s repurchase of its outstanding common stock during the fourth quarter
of the year ended December 31, 2007.

Total number of shares

purchased as part of Maximum number of
Total number of shares Average price paid per publicly announced plans shares that may yet be
Period purchased share or programs purchased
Month #1
Qctober 1 - 31, 2007 0 SO 0 200,000
Month #2
Movember 1 - 30, 2007 . 0 50 0 200,000
Month #3
December | - 31, 2007 0 $0 0 200,000
Total 0 30 0 200,000
Daie Repurchase Authorized Date Publicly Announced # of Shares Autharized Expiration Date
February 19, 2003 March 5, 2003 131.370 Aungust 19, 2004
September 18, 2003 September 24, 2003 56,!30 December 18, 2004
October 15, 2003 October 17, 2003 225'000 April 15, 2005
June 16, 2004 June 22, 2004 200‘000 December 31, 2005
November 15, 2005 February 27. 2006 200’000 May 135, 2007
August 29, 2007 September 5, 2007 200,000 February 29, 2009

Share count reflects a three-for-two stock dividend declared on May 16, 2004.

The following table sets forth the Company’s equity compensation plan information for the year ended December
31,2007.
Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

Equity Compensation Plan [nformation
Year Ended December 31, 2007

Plan Category Number of Shares to be Weighted-Average Number of Shares
Issued Upon Exercise of Exercise Price per share of Remaining Available for
Outstanding Options Outstanding Options Future Issuance Under
(a) Equity Compensation Plans
¥ excluding shares reflected in
Column
(a)

in

Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders 367,617 £15.56 113,950 ™

Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders 0 50 0

(1y  Share amounts have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one stock split effective November 15, 2002 and the three-for-two stock split effective May
16, 2004,

@ Includes 34,805 in employee options and 15,413 in director options assumed in connection with the Washington Commercial Bancorp acquisition

a1 Includes 49,633 shares for directors and 317,984 shares for employees.

1 Shares available for issuance under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan can be granted 10 directors or employees.
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ITEM 6 - SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with VFG’s consolidated financial statements and the
accompanying notes presented in this report. The per-share information has been adjusted retroactively for all stock
dividends and splits.

(3 in thousands except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

For the Year Ended:
Net interest income after provision for

credit losses § 36,576 3 34,74} $ 27,694 $ 24907 § 223861
Non-interest income 11,342 8,666 8,210 13,569 12,560
Non-interest expense and taxes 36,159 32,338 26.876 26,699 26,365

Net income $ 11,759 $ 11,069 $ 9,028 $ 11,777 $ 9,056
Per Common Share:

Basic Earnings Per Share b 1.64 § 154 5 133 5 1.8 § 138
Per Commeon Share:

Fully Diluted Earnings Per Share $ .61 3 152 $ 130 s L.77 $§ 132
Earnings Per Share Growth — Fully Diluted 5.9% 16.9% (26.6)% 34.1% 41.9%
Stock Dividends declared - - - - -
Cash Dividends Paid $ 0.330 $ 0290 $ 0275 $ 0.194 $ 0.160
Return on average sharcholders’ equity 13.58% 14.05% 14.87% 22.99% 19.55%
Balance Sheet Data:

Total Assets $1.183.243 $978,108 $752.793 $556,216 $513,900

Long-term debt and junior subordinated

debentures 71,766 42,682 52,682 29,589 21,000

Shareholders’ equity $ 88757 $ 85,232 $ 76.154 $ 57,840 $ 48,673

1 Net income for the years ended December 31, 2004 had a one-time gain on sale of financial centers and 2003 included a one-time gain on
foreclosed property.
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ITEM 7- MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATION

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements
and the notes to those statements as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the results of operations for cach of the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 included in this report.

Summary of Critical Accounting Estimates and Accounting Policies

Our accounting policies are integral to understanding our financial results, Qur most critical aceounting estitnates
and policies require management to make subjective, complex judgments, often as a result of the need to estimate the
effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. Management has identified several accounting estimates and policies
that, due to the judgments, estimates and assumptions inherent in those policies, are critical to an understanding of our
financial statements. These estimates and policies relate to items such as the methodology for the determination of
the allowance for credit losses, the valuation of real estate acquired in connection with foreclosures or in satisfaction
of loans, income taxes, the impairment of investments, share-based compensation, employer’s accounting for defined
benefit pension and other post-retirement plans, and fair value measurements. Our significant accounting policies are
set forth in Note 1 to our Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Allowance for Credit Losses, The allowance for credit losses, or the Allowance, is established through a provision
for loan losses charged against earnings. The Allowance is maintained at the amount management believes will be
adequate to absorb known and inherent losses in the loan portfolio. The appropriate balance of the Allowance is
determined by applying estimated loss factors to the credit exposure from outstanding loans. Estimated loss factors
are based on subjective measurements including management’s assessment of the internal risk classifications, changes
in the nature of the loan portfolio, industry concentrations, and the impact of current local, regional and national
economic factors on the quality of the loan portfolio. Changes in these estimates and assumptions are possible and
may have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements, results of operation, or liquidity.

For additional information regarding the Allowance, its relation to the provision for loan losses, and the risk related
to asset quality, see Note 5 to our audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2007,
and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition — Allowance for Credit Losses.”

Foreclosed Assets. Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, foreclosure are initially recorded at the lower of cost or fair
value, less estimated costs of disposal. Any write-down to fair value at the time of transfer or within a reasonable
period thereafter is charged to the Allowance. Properties are evaluated regularly to ensure that the recorded amounts
are supported by their current fair values, and that valuation allowances to reduce the recorded amounts to fair value,
less estimated costs to dispose, are recorded as necessary. Any subsequent reductions in carrying values, and revenue
and expense from the operation of properties, are charged to operations.

For additional information regarding foreclosed assets, see Note 7 to our audited Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2007.

Income Taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities result from differences between financial statement recorded amounts
and the tax bases of assets and liabilities, and are reflected at currently enacted income tax rates applicable to the
period in which the deferred tax assets or liabilities are expected to be realized or settled under the liabiiity method.
The accounting for uncertainty in income taxes requires recognition and measurement of uncertain tax positions
using a “more-likely-than-not” approach. This approach was effective beginning January 1, 2007.

For additional information regarding income taxes, sce Note 11 to our audited Consolidated Financial Statements for
the year ended December 31, 2007 and Note 1--“Recent Accounting Pronouncements”.

Securities Available-for-Sale. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115, Accounting for Certain
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, requires that available-for-sale securities be carried at fair value. We
believe this requires “a critical accounting estimate™ in that the fair market value of a security is based on quoted
market prices or if quoted market prices are not available, fair values are extrapolated from the quoted prices of
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similar instruments, Management utilizes the services of a third-party vendor to assist with the determination of
estimated fair values. Adjustments to the available-for-sale securities fair value impact the consolidated financial
statements by increasing or decreasing assets and stockholders’ equity.

For additional information regarding the available-for-sale securities, see Note 4 to our audited Consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended December 31, 2007, and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
— Investments.”

Share-Based Compensation. Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for stock-based awards to employees
and directors using the intrinsic value method. Accordingly, no compensation expense was recognized in the
consolidated financial statements when the grant price was equal to the market price on the date of grant. Effective
January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123R and
began expensing share-based awards under the fair value method. SFAS No. 123R requires that management make
assumptions about employee turnover that are utilized to measure compensation expense recorded in the financial
statements. The fair value of stock options granted is estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model. This model requires the input of highly subjective assumptions such as expected volatility, expected
dividends, expected terms, and risk-free rate. For additional information regarding Stock Based Compensation, see
Note 15 to our audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2007,

Benefit Plans. We have a nonqualified retirement plan covering a select group of employees, which is called the
supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP). The SERP is available to key employees designated by our Board
of Directors. In accounting for the plan, we must determine the obligation associated with the plan benefits. In
estimating the annual SERP expense we must make assumptions and estimates based upon our judgment and also
on information we receive from an independent third party actuary. The actuarial assumptions and estimates are
reviewed at least annually for any adjustments that may be required.

For additional information regarding Benefit Plans, see Note 14 to our audited Consolidated Financial Statements for
the year ended December 31, 2007.

Fair Value. In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159. We early adopted SFAS No. 157 and No. 159
effective January 1, 2007 with respect to our junior subordinated debentures. The fair value standards are required to
be adopted January 1, 2008. Both standards address aspects of the expanding application of fair value accounting.

SFAS No. 157 establishes a hierarchical disclosure framework associated with the level of observable pricing utitized
in measuring financial instruments at fair value. The degree of judgment utilized in measuring the fair value of
financial instruments generally correlates to the level of observable pricing. Financial instruments with readily
available active quoted prices or for which fair value can be measured from actively quoted prices generally will have
a higher degree of observable pricing and a lesser degree of judgment utilized in measuring fair value. Conversely,
financial instruments rarely traded or not quoted will generally have little or no observable pricing and a higher
degree of judgment utilized in measuring fair value. Observable pricing is impacted by a number of factors, including
the type of financial instrument, whether the financial instrument is new to the market and not yet established and
the characteristics specific to the transaction. We use a discounted cash flow model to determine the fair value of the
Junior subordinated debentures using market discount rate assumptions.

SFAS No. 159 provides a fair value option election that allows companies to irrevocably elect fair value as the initial
and subsequent measurement attribute for certain financial assets and liabilities, with changes in fair value recognized
in earnings as they occur. SFAS No. 159 permits the fair value option election on an instrument by instrument basis
at initial recognition of an asset or liability or upon an event that gives rise to a new basis of accounting for that
instrument.

For additional information regarding fair value and the level of pricing transparency associated with financial

instruments carried at fair value, see Note 18 to our unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements for the
year ended December 31, 2007.
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Results of Operations

Our results of operations depend primarily on net interest income, which is the difference between interest income,
primarily from loans and investments, and interest expense from interest bearing liabilities, primarily deposits
and borrowed funds. Changes in net interest income are influenced by the volume of assets and liabilities and the
rates earned and paid respectively. Other factors that determine the level of net income include fee income, non-
interest expense, the level of non-performing loans and other non-earning assets, and the amount of non-interest
bearing liabilities supporting earning assets. Non-interest income includes service charges and other deposit related
fees, origination fees and net gains and losses on the sale of loans and securities and income from bank owned life
insurance. Non-interest expense consists primarily of employee compensation and benefits, occupancy, equipment
and depreciation expense and other operating expenses.

The following discussion of our results of operations compares the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Comparison of the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

% %
For the year ended December 31, Change Change
2007 2006

(dollars in thousands except per share daia) 2007 2006 2005
Interest income $ 80,101 $ 64,671 $41,379 219 56.3
Interest expense 39,925 28,855 12,932 184 123.13
Nel interest income 40,176 35,816 28,447 12.2 259
Provision for credit losses 3,600 1,075 753 953 428
Nel interest income after provision tor credit losses 36,576 34,741 27,694 9.6 25.4
Non-interest income 11,342 8,666 8,210 309 55
Non-interest expense 31,236 26,6608 22,800 17.1 17.0
Income before provision for income taxes 16,682 16,739 13,104 8.6 217
Provision for income laxes 4,923 5,670 4076 3.9 39.1
Net income $ 11,759 $11,069 5 9,028 15.0 22,6
Earnings per share--basic £ lLed § 154 § 133 15.6 15.8
Eamings per share—-diluted 5 L6l § 152 $ 130 15.1 16.9

Our net income grew by 6.2% or $690 thousand to $11.8 million for the year to date ended December 31, 2007 as
compared to $11.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006. In 2007 net income increased primarily due to
growth in our loan and investment portfolios. Qur return on average equity was 13.58% and return on average assets
was 1.09% for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to 14.05% and 1.25%, respectively, for the year ended
December 31, 2006.

Our net income grew by 22.6% or $2.0 million to $11.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 as compared
to $9.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. As in 2007, the 2006 net income increased again primarily
due to growth in our loan and investment portfolios. Our return on average equity was 14.05% and return on average
assets was 1.25% for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to 14.87% and 1.46%, respectively, for the year
ended December 31, 2005,

Net Interest Income and Net Interest Margin

Net interest income for the year ended December 31, 2007 increased over the year ended December 31, 2006 by
$4.4 million or 12.2% to $40.2 million from $35.8 million. During 2006, the Federal Reserve increased its targeted
federal funds rate by 125 basis points to 5.25%, where it remained until the third quarter of 2007. The Federal Reserve
subsequently decreased the federal funds rate by 100 basis points between the end of the third and fourth quarter.
The prime rate, as published in The Wall Street Journal, is based on a survey of what the 30 largest banks charge
their customers. In recent years, the prime rate has moved in lockstep at a 300 basis point margin above the federal
funds rate. The published prime rate is used as a base index on many of our loans. During 2007 competition for
loans limited any increase in yield, while at the same time competition for deposits increased those rates. The prime
rate decreased 100 basis points within a three month period at the end of 2007. The loans tied to prime re-priced in
greater volume and at a faster pace than that of our deposits. The market for deposits rates has not decreased as much
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as other rates such as prime. The net effect was a decrease in net interest margin. The magnitude and speed of the
change in interest rates, and the changing slope of the yield curve are significant factors in our net income that are
beyond our control.

For the year ended December 31, 2007 our net interest margin decreased to 4.04% as compared to 4.44% for the same
period in 2006. The 40 basis point decrease in net interest margin was the result of:

e higher funding costs due to competitive pressure in deposit rates in part from banks suffering
liquidity issues;

o the 100 basis point decrease in the prime rate during the last three months of the year which affected
approximately 49% or $378 million of our loans;

o deposits and other borrowings re-pricing slower and in smaller relative increments than our loans
during the fourth quarter because of competitive pressures; and

s alarger percent of assets held in securities, 25.1% as of December 31, 2007 compared to 16.6% for
the same period last year, which were added to compensate for lower loan growth and generally
have a lower yield than loans.

Yields on securities increased in 2007 and helped mitigate margin compression in the fourth quarter when the Federal
Reserve cut rates by 100 basis points. Due to an increase in our securities portfolio of higher yielding, fixed rate
instruments, a smaller percentage of our interest bearing assets re-priced in a falling rate environment.

The largest component of interest income is interest earned on loans. Total interest income earned from loans for the
year ended December 31, 2007 increased by $8.0 million compared to the same period in 2006. The average balance
of our loan portfolio increased by $78.1 million; from $668.4 million at December, 31 2006 to $746.5 million at
December 31, 2007, resulting in an increase of $6.9 million in our interest income. The yield on our loans increased
by 18 basis points for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the same period in 2006, resulting in an
increase of $1.2 million in interest income attributable to changes in rates.

Interest earned on federal funds sold and interest bearing deposits in other banks decreased by S176 thousand for the
year ended December 31, 2007 over the prior year. The most significant reason for this decrease was the change in
average volume from $6.3 million to $2.4 million, generating a decrease in interest income in the amount of $170
thousand. The yield on federal funds sold decreased for the same period from 4.46% to 4.37% resulting in a decrease
in interest income of $6 thousand. As a result we shifted the funds to higher yielding assets. Interest earned on
investments increased by $7.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 over the prior year primarily due to
an increase in volume of available-for-sale debt securities which went from an average balance of $131.2 million
at December 31, 2006 to $245.5 million at December 31, 2007, providing an increase in interest income of $6.5
million for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to $2.9 million for the prior year. The yield on investments
increased from 5.09% to 5.80% providing an increase of $1.0 million in interest income from a December 31, 2006
compared to December 31, 2007,

Interest expense on deposits increased by $10.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the prior
year ended December 31, 2006, from $21.4 million to $31.4 million. This increase was partially due to the increase in
the average balance of our interest bearing deposits from $557.3 million at December 31, 2006 compared to $714.0
million at December 31, 2007, resulting in an increase of $6.0 million in interest expense. The average rate on
deposits increased to 4.39% for the year ended December 31, 2007 from 3.83% in the prior year which resulted in an
increase of $4.0 million in interest expense,

During 2007, we funded our incremental earning asset growth with public fund deposits (primarily money market),
FHLB borrowings, brokered CDs, retail CDs, and retail money market. As of December 31, 2007, public fund
deposits were $179 million, or 21.4% of our total deposits of $837.1 million, compared to $131.8 million, or 17.1%
of our total deposits of $772 million at December 31, 2006. Wholesale CDs were $108.4 million, or 13% of our total
deposits at December 31, 2007, compared to $89.4 million, or 11.6% of our deposits at December 31, 2006. Our
borrowings and repurchase agreements increased $136.9 million from $87.1 million at December 31, 2006 to $224
million at December 31, 2007.
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Interest expense on other borrowings increased $1.1 miilion for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to
the prior year, due to an increase in average balances of $141.1 million at December 31, 2006 to $166.2 million at
December 31, 2007, and partially offset by a decrease in our average borrowing rate from 5.31% at December 31,
2006 to 5.15% at December 31, 2007

During the first quarter of 2008 prior to filing this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the Federal Funds target rate declined
by 200 basis points which is significant in magnitude and speed of change and will have a significantly negative
impact on our net interest income. The negative impact is exacerbated by the turmoil in the markets that has caused
competitors to not drop deposit rates as far or as quickly as loan rates because of their need for funding.

Net interest income in 2006 increased over 2005 by $7.4 million to $35.8 million from $28.4 million and increased
$3.3 million in 2005. In 2006, net interest income increased largely from the increased volume in loans and investments
coupled with the fact that the volume of assets earning interest increased at a faster rate than the liabilities earning
interest in both 2006 and 2005.

During 2005 and the first half of 2006 interest rates increased rapidly. The Federal Reserve increased its target federal
funds rate by 200 basis points in 2005 and 100 basis points in 2006. In recent years, the prime rate has moved in lock
step at a 300 basis point margin above the federal funds rate. The published prime rate is used as a base index on
many of the Bank’s loan products. As rates increased in 2005, the Bank’s net interest margin declined. The effect of
a rising rate environment started to impact net interest income in 2005 because the increases in loan and investment
rates lagged behind the deposit and borrowing rate increases. As market rates increased in 2005 and 2006, rates
on deposits and borrowing increased at a much faster pace than rates on interest-earning assets. Interest expense
increased by $15.9 million in 2006 and $6.2 million in 2005,

During 2006, our interest margin decreased 49 basis points to 4.44% from 4.93% in 2005. This 49 basis point decrease
in net interest margin is due to two factors: deposits repricing upward at a faster pace than loans and investments in
a rising rate environment and a larger percentage of assets being held in securities. During 2005, our interest margin
decreased 35 basis points to 4.93% from 5.28% in 2004. This 35 basis point decrease in net interest margin is largely
atiributable to the shift in the mix of our liabilities from lower rate core deposits to higher rate time deposits and long
term borrowings. This shift in funding sources is a result of selling a low cost funding source of $88.0 million in
deposits in connection with the sale of seven financial centers in late 2004 and replacing it with higher cost funding.
The other significant contributor to the decrease in margin was rising market interest rates and loans re-pricing at a
much slower pace than the liabilities that funded them.

Interest earned on federal funds sold and interest bearing deposits decreased by $128 thousand in 2006 over the prior
year. The most significant reason for this decrease was the change in average volume from $12.4 million to $6.3
million, generating a decrease in interest income in the amount of $240 thousand. The volume decreased and was
shifted to higher yielding assets. The decrease in volumes was offset by the increase in yield which increased from
3.32% to 4.46%, generating an additional $112 thousand in interest income from the rate increase.

Interest earned on investments increased by $3.7 million in 2006 over the prior year. The most significant reason for
this increase was a increase in volume of debt securities which went from $71.8 million to $131.2 million causing
a increase in income of $2.9 million. The yield on investments increased from 4.08% to 5.09% providing $862
thousand in interest income from the rate increase.

The largest component of interest income is interest earned on the Bank’s loan portfolio. Total interest income earned
from loans in 2006 increased by $19.7 million; the net effect of an increase of $14.8 million due to an increase in the
average volume of ioans during the year plus an increase in the average yield on loans of $4.9 million. The average
yield on loans increased from 7.72% in 2005 to 8.63% in 2006.

Interest expense on deposits in 2006 increased 181.6% or $13.8 million from $7.6 million to $21.4 million. The
increase is largely due to the increase in volume and rate of interest paid on time deposits in particular. The average
rate increased on time deposits to 4.60% in 2006 from 3.28% in 2005 which resulted in an increase of $2.7 million
in time deposit interest expense. The average year-to-date volume of time deposits increased $158.3 million from
the average year-to-date 2005 balance causing an increase in interest expense of $6.7 million. The total impact
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to interest expense from time deposits from both volume and rate movements was $9.4 million. Interest bearing
checking {negotiable order of withdrawal ar “NOQW?™), savings and money market deposit accounts (“MMDA™) also
contributed to the increase in interest expense. The average rate on NOW, savings and MMDA increased to 2.82% in
2006 from 1.33% in 2005 which resulted in an increase of $3.4 million in NOW, savings and MMDA interest expense.
The average year-to-date volume of NOW, savings and MMDA increased $61.7 million from the average year-to-date
2005 balance causing an increase in interest expense of $1.0 million. The total impact to interest expense from NOW,
savings and MMDA deposits from both volume and rate movements was $4.4 million. Interest expense on other
borrowings increased $2.2 million from $5.3 million in 2005 to $7.5 million in 2006. The increase in average interest
rate to 5.31% from 3.90% cost $1.9 million in interest expense including junior subordinated debentures which were
tied to LIBOR (London Inter-Bank Offering Rate index) and increased from a weighted average rate of 7.66% in
2005 to 9.82% in 2006. The increase in borrowing volume in 2006 to an average balance of $140.9 million from
$136.8 million in 2005 accounted for $165 thousand of the $2.2Million interest expense increase.
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The following table sets forth a summary of average balances with corresponding interest income and interest expense
as well as average yield and cost of funds for the periods presented. Average balances are derived from daily balances,
and non-accrual loans are included as interest earning assets for purposes of this table.

Average consolidated statements of financial position and analysis of net interest spread were as follows (dollars in

thousands).
| 2007 2006 2005
Interest Interest Interest
Average Income Average Average [ncome Average Average Income Average
Assels Balance {Expense) Rates Balance (Expense) Rates Balance {Expense) Rates
Earning Assets:
Loans (Interest & Fees)? § 746498  § 65.765 8.&6 5 668,443 $3571.717 8.63% |5§5492506 $38.043 71.72%
Federal funds sold and
interest bearing
deposits in banks 2,428 106 437% 6,325 282 4.46% 12.357 410 332%
Investment Securities 9 245,465 14,230 5.80% 135,177 6.672 5.09% 71,765 2,926 4.08%
Total earning assets and
interest income 994391 80,101 8.06% 805,945 64,671 8.02% 576,628 41,379 7.19%
Other Assets:
Cash and due from banks 14,180 14,904 16.611
Bank premises and
equipment 31372 22,989 15,458
Other assets 49,095 52,478 25,542
Allowance for credit losses (9.393) (8.583) (7,631)
Total Assets $1,079,645 $ 887,733 $ 626,608
Liabilities and
Sharcholder’s Equity
Interest bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
NOW, Savings, and MMDA  § 346,738  $(12,820) 370% | §239.261 $(6.754) 282% 8171577 $ (2,355) 1.33%
Time deposits 367,273 (18.543) 5.05% 318055 (14,619} 4.60% 159,788 (5.237) 1.28%
Total interest bearing
deposits 714,011 (31,363) 4.39% 557316 21373 3.83% 337,365 (7,592} 2.25%
Other borrowings 166,240 (R,562) 5.15% 140,881 (7.482) 531% 136,780 (5,340) 3.90%
Total interest bearing
liabilities and interest 880,251 (39.925) 4.54% 6YR, 197 (28,855) 4,13% 474,145 (12,932) 2.73%
expense
Non-interest bearing
liabilitics 104,287 103,057 83,670
Other liabilities 8,512 7.701 5.681
Shareholder’s equity 86,595 78,778 63.112
Total liabilities and
shareholders” equity & $1,079645 § 40,176 $ BB7.733 $353816 $ 626,608 $28477
nel interest income
Net interest margin as a % 4.04% 4.44% 4.93%

of average eaming assets

oy Average loan balance includes non-accrual loans. Loan fees and late charges of $3,818 thousand and $3,504 thousand are included
in interest for the year to date ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

@  The yield on investment securities is calculated using historical cost basis. The yield on assets is calculated on a pre-tax, book
value basis which does not consider the effect of tax exempt securities or the effect gains or losses have on yield.
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An analysis of the change in net interest income is set forth on the following table. Changes due to both rate and
volume are allocated in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in each. Balances
of non-accrual loans, if any, and related income recognized have been included for purposes of this table.

An analysis of the change in net interest income is as follows (dollars in thousands).

2007 compared to 2006 2006 compared to 2005
Increase (decrease) due to Increase (decrease) due to
Volume Rate Net Volume Rate Net
Interest earned on:
Loans $£6,856 $ 1,192 $ 8,048 $ 14,794 § 4,880 $19,674
Federal funds sold and deposits in banks (170) (6) (176) (241} 113 (128}
Investment securities 6,513 1,045 7,558 2,884 862 3,746
Total interest income 13,199 2,231 15,430 17,437 5,855 23,292
Interest paid on:
Savings, NOW and MMDA $ 3,590 $ 2,476 $ 6,066 $§ 1,035 $ 3,365 $ 4,400
Time deposits 2,398 1,526 3,924 6,672 2,709 9,381
Other borrowings 1,312 (232) 1,080 165 1,977 2,142
Total Interest expense 7,300 3,770 11,070 7,872 8,051 15,923
Net interest income $ 5,899 8 (1,539) $ 4360 § 9565 $ (2,196} §_7.369

Provision for Loan Losses. The provision for loan losses is a charge against earnings in that period. The provision is
the amount required to maintain the allowance for credit losses at a level that, in management’s judgment, is adequate
to absorb estimated foan losses inherent in the loan portfolio.

The provision for loan losses for the year ended December 31, 2007 was $3.6 million compared to $1.1 million for the
year ended December 31, 2006. Net charge-offs for the year ended December 31, 2007 totaled $1.5 million compared
to $592 thousand in net charge-offs for the same period in 2006.

The increase in provision expense during the fourth quarter 2007 and the year ended December 31, 2007, primarily
reflects our assessment of the potential impact on our region of the deterioration of the national economic trends, our
concentration in real estate lending, the growth of our loan portfolio, and additional specifically identified credits.
Also during the fourth quarter the Bank experienced deterioration in the general construction portfolio reflective
of some borrowers seeking rate and amortization relief. During the fourth quarter we experienced an increase in
delinquencies associated with the areas previously identified. While not centered in any one borrower, project, or
geographic area, management believes we will see an increased number of borrowers with cash-flow and liquidity
problems.

Each of these components influences our assessment of the adequacy of the Allowance, and we elected to increase the
provision to ensure we are adequately reserved to account for these factors.

The provision for {oan losses for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $1.1 million compared 10 $753 thousand for
the year ended December 31, 2005. Net charge-offs for the year ended December 31, 2006 totaled $592 thousand
compared to $749 thousand in net charge-offs for the same period in 2005.

The increase in provision expense for the year ended December 31, 2006 was made to accommodate growth in the
portfolio, Net charge-offs to average loans outstanding were at historically low levels at December 31, 2006.
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Non-Interest Income. The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of non-interest
income.

% Y
For the year to date ended December 31, Change Change
2007 2006

(doliars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Non-fnterest Income
Service charges on deposit accounts § 4,06t $3,953 $ 3,569 2.7 10.8
Origination fees and gain on sales of loans 1,952 1,809 1,634 7.9 10.7
Net gain on sale of securities 703 52 - 1251.9 N/A
Change in market value of trusts preferred debt 1,262 - - N/A N/A
Income from bank owned life insurance 905 693 722 30.6 (4.0)
Gross income from Venture Wealth Management 581 751 507 {22.6) 48.1
Other non-interest income [,878 1,408 1,778 334 (20.8)
Total Non-Interest Income $ 1,342 $ 8,666 $8.210 30.9 5.6

Total non-interest income increased $2.7 million or 30.9% for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to
the same period last year. The largest factor in the increase is the change in market value of junior subordinated
debentures which increased $1.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the same period last
year as the Company adopted FAS157 and 159 for its junior subordinated debt beginning in 2007, Due to favorable
market conditions, a net gain on sale of securities provided $703 thousand of non-interest income for the year ended
December 31, 2007 compared to a $52 thousand gain for the same period in 2006. Additional participants and an
increase in the face amount of the Bank Owned Life Insurance (BOLI) policies resulted in a 30.6% increase in BOLI
income for the year ended December 31, 2007. The origination fees and gains on sale of saleable mortgages increased
at a slower rate than the increase of the loans held for sale due to market pressures to decrease fees and a recent change
in the mix of the type of loans in the loans held for sale category. The 33.4% increase in other non-interest income
was primarily due to $191 thousand insurance reimbursement of legal fees, $60 thousand for the final semi-annual
installment fee under the merchant service agreement with a third party vendor, and a $51 thousand increase in a
demutualization of General American Mutual Fund. The decrease in gross income from Venture Wealth Management
of 22.6% was due to staffing changes and loss of key personnel. This decrease was mitigated by the overall increase
of 30.9% in non-interest income for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended December 31,
2006.

Total non-interest income increased $456 thousand or 5.6% for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to 2005.
This is primarily due to service charges on deposit accounts increasing by 10.8%, mainly due to increases in both
NSF income and bounce protection fee income. Origination fees and gains on the sale of residential real estate loans
increased in 2006 by $175 thousand or 10.7% over 2005 mainly due to a higher volume of loans sold. Venture Wealth
Management increased its gross income 48.1% due to increased sales and commissions. Other non-interest income
decreased 20.8% primarily due to a one time recognition in 2005 of other income related to a demutualization of an
insurance policy in the amount of $260 thousand and to the termination of a small loan (payday lending) contract in
which $170 thousand was received.
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Non-Interest Expense. The following table presents, for the periods indicated, the major categories of non-interest
expense.

Ya %
For the year to date ended December 31, Change Change
2007 2006

{dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005
Non-Interest Expense
Salaries and employee benefits § 17,165 3 14,985 § 12,093 14.5 23.9
Qccupancy and equipment 4,826 4,072 3,754 18.5 8.5
Advertising / public relations 1,848 1,408 1,268 313 1.0
Amortization of intangible assets 287 287 155 0.0 85.2
Office supplies, telephone and postage 1,033 843 736 22.6 14.5
Director fees 180 178 130 1.1 369
Expense from foreclosed assets 53 34 105 54.5 (67.6)
Washington State excise tax 1,401 1.047 708 339 479
Other non-interest expense 4,443 3.814 3,851 16.5 (0.9)
Total Non-fnterest Expense $ 31,236 § 26,668 $ 22,800 17.1 17.0

Total non-interest expense increased 17.1% or $4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the
same period in 2006. Salaries and benefits represent the largest component of non-interest expense, which increased
$2.2 million, or 14.5%, primarily due to internal growth and the hiring of 9 additional mortgage representatives in
Pierce County. The number of full time equivalent employees increased to 275 at December 31, 2007 compared
to 239 at December 31, 2006. Occupancy and equipment expenses increased $754 thousand or 18.5% for the year
ended December 31, 2007 from the same period last year. This is due primarily to the building and relocation of the
administrative offices and the addition of two new financial centers as well as increased real estate property taxes and
the related depreciation expenses. An increase of 31.3% or $440 thousand in advertising and public relations expense
is attributable to product campaigns and expansion into new markets, Washington State excise tax increased 33.9%
in direct relation to the increase in gross revenues for 2007 compared to the same period in 2006. Other non-interest
expense increased 16.5% for the year ended December 31, 2007 from the same period in 2006. The increase is due
primarily to costs associated with the 2007 shelved S-1 registration statement preparation and filing costs of $383
thousand, $210 thousand of a goodwill impairment write-off for Venture Wealth Management and an increase in
operational losses of $110 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to same period last year.

Total non-interest expense increased 17.0% or $3.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to 2005,
Salaries and benefits represent the largest component of non-interest expense, and increased $2.9 million, or 23.9%,
primarily due to the Redmond National Bank acquisition; in 2006 those employees were employed for a full year
compared to only four months from the date of acquisition in September 2005. Employee bonuses were also higher
in 2006 over 2005 due 1o increased profitability. We hired an additional 23 employees and the related salaries and
benefits are reflected in 2006. Occupancy costs and equipment expenses increased $318 thousand or 8.5% in 2006
from 2005 due to increased real estate property taxes, maintenance contracts, and depreciation expense. Advertising
and public relations increased 11.0% due to increased marketing campaigns as well as the Washington State excise
tax increased 47.9% in relation to the increase in gross revenues for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to
the year ended December 31, 2005. Other non-interest expense did not change significantly from 2005 10 2006. It is
comprised mainly of legal, accounting, consulting, ATM processing fees, and insurance expense.

Provision for Income Taxes. We recorded tax provisions of $4.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2007
compared to $5.7 million for 2006. Our effective tax rate was approximately 30.0% for the vear ended December
31, 2007 and approximately 33.9% for the year ended December 31, 2006. The effective tax rate in 2007, has been
lower than our historical effective tax rate primarily due to an overall increase in permanent tax differences and an
adjustment 1o reflect the re-evaluation of our taxes payable.

We recorded tax provisions of $5.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to $4.1 million for

2005. Our effective tax rate was approximately 33.9% for the year ended December 31, 2006 and approximately
31.1% for the year ended December 31, 2005.
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Capital

Current risk-based regulatory capital standards generally require banks and bank holding companies to maintain a
minimum ratio of *“core” or “Tier 1™ capital (consisting principally of common equity) to risk-weighted assets of at
least 4%, a ratio of Tier 1 capital to adjusted total assets (leverage ratio) of at least 4% and a ratio of total capital
(which includes Tier 1 capital plus certain forms of subordinated debt, a portion of the allowance for credit losses and
preferred stock) to risk-weighted assets of at least §%. Risk-weighted assets are calculated by multiplying the balance
in each category of assels by a risk factor, which ranges from zero for cash assets and certain government obligations
to 100% for some types of loans, and adding the products together.

Regulatory Requirements
(Greater than or equal to

stated percentage) Actual at December 31, 2007
Adequately Venture Financial
Capitalized Well Capitalized Venture Bank Group, Inc.
Tier 1 leverage capital ratio 4.00 % 5.00% 8.18% 8.37%
Tier 1 risk-based capital 4.00 % 6.00 % 9.15% 9.34 %
Total risk-based capital 8.00% 10.00 % 10.31 % 10.50 %

Regulartory Requirements
(Greater than or equal to

stated percentage) Actual at December 31, 2006
Adequately Venture Financial
Capitalized Well Capitalized Venture Bank Group, Inc.
Tier 1 leverage capital ratio 4.00 % 5.00 % 8.51 % 9.44 %
Tier | risk-based capital 4.00 % 6.00 % 10.14 % 10.27 %
Total risk-based capital 8.00 % 10.00 % 11.27% 11.39 %

We were well capitalized at both Venture Bank and the holding company at December 31, 2007 and December 31,
2006 for federal regulatory purposes.

In order to manage our capital position more efficiently, we have formed statutory trusts for the sole purpose of issuing
trust preferred securities. We had junior subordinated debentures with a fair value of $21.8 million at December 31,
2007 and carrying value of $22.6 million at December 31, 2006. At December 31, 2007, 100% of the total issued
amount, had interest rates that were adjustable on a quarterly basis based on a spread over LIBOR. Decreases in short-
term market interest rates during 2007 have resulted in increased interest expense for junior subordinated debentures.
Although any additional increases in short-term market interest rates will increase the interest expense for junior
subordinated debentures, we believe that the ability to refinance these obligations will serve to mitigate the impact
to net interest income on a consolidated basis. The pricing and availability of these securities is subject to market
conditions which changed dramatically in late 2007 making it a more expensive source of funding compared to prior
years. In July 2007, we called $13.4 million of junior subordinated debentures originaily issued by FCFG Capital
Trust | in 2002. We immediately replaced these with a new issuance in the same amount by VFG Capital Trust I. Our
capital did not change as a result of this transaction. We paid quarterly interest payments at the 3-month LIBOR rate
plus 365 basis points on the FCFG Capital Trust | issuance. The rate on the new issuance is the 3-Month LIBOR rate
plus 145 basis points, which re-prices quarterly, and will provide a significant savings. The stated maturity date of
this issuance is September 2037, and the debentures may be prepaid without penalty beginning September 2012.

In April 2003, we raised $6.2 million {(FCFG Capital Trust II) through a participation in a pooled junior subordinated
debentures offering. The floating rate junior subordinated debentures issued by FCFG Capital Trust I accrue interest
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at a variable rate of interest, calculated quarterly, at LIBOR plus 325 basis points per annum on the outstanding
balance. The stated maturity date of this issuance is October 2033, and the debentures may be prepaid without penalty
beginning April 2008. The majority of these funds were utilized for the purchase of Harbor Bank in 2002 and to
repurchase our common stock. In December 2003, Washington Commercial Bancorp raised $3.1 million (Washington
Commercial Statutory Trust I) through its participation in a pooled junior subordinated debentures offering. The
floating rate junior subordinated debentures issued by Washington Commercial Statutory Trust | accrue interest at a
variable rate of interest, calculated quarterly at LIBOR plus 285 basis points per annum on the outstanding balance.
The stated maturity date of this issuance is December 2033, and these debentures may be prepaid without penalty
beginning December 2008. We acquired the Washington Commercial Bancorp junior subordinated debentures upon
completion of our merger.

On March 5, 2005 the Federat Reserve adopted regulations that mandate the maximum amount of junior subordinated
debentures that may be included in our Tier 1 Capital calculation. Our capital ratios are calculated in accordance
with this regulation and the entire issued amount of junior subordinated debentures qualified as Tier I Capital for
regulatory capital purposes. We retain the ability to issue additional junior subordinated debentures and have such
securities qualify as Tier | Capita! under the rules.

Liquidity

Liquidity management involves the ability to meet cash flow requirements of customers who may be either depositors
wanting to withdraw funds or borrowers needing assurance that sufficient funds will be available to meet their credit
needs. Liquidity is generated from both internal and external sources. Internal sources are those assets that can be
converted to cash with little or no risk of loss. Internal sources include overnight investments in interest bearing
deposits in banks, federal funds sold and all or a portion of available for sale investment securities. External sources
refer to the ability to access new deposits, new borrowings and capital and include increasing savings and demand
deposits, certificates of deposit, federal funds purchased, repurchase agreements, short and long term debt, and the
issuance of capital and debt securities.

We have a formal liquidity policy, and in the opinion of management, our liquid assets are considered adequate to
meet our anticipated cash flow needs for loan funding and deposit withdrawals. Our liquidity is comprised of three
primary classifications: cash flows from or used in operating activities; cash flows from or used in investing activities;
and cash flows provided by or used in financing activities.

At December 31, 2007, cash, deposits in banks, federal funds sold and all securities available for sale totaled $297.9
million of which $208.5 million was pledged. We will manage our liquidity by changing the relative distribution of
our asset portfolios, i.e., reducing investment or loan volumes, or selling or encumbering assets. Further, we will
increase liquidity by soliciting higher levels of deposit accounts through promotional activities or borrowing from
our correspondent banks as well as the Federal Home Loan Bank, or other borrowing sources. At December 31,
2007 short and long term borrowing lines of credit totaled $279.4 million. These credit facilities are being used
regularly as a source of funds. At December 31, 2007, $170.0 million was borrowed against these lines of credit,
of that amount $146 million were short-term borrowings. At December 31, 2007, overnight federal funds lines of
credit totaled $100,0 million, These credit lines were accessed as a source of funding during 2007 and had a zero
balance at December 31, 2007. At the current time, our iong-term liquidity needs primarily relate to funds required to
support toan originations and commitments and deposit withdrawals. All of these needs can currently be met by cash
flows from investment payments and maturities, and investment sales if the need arises. Another available source
of liquidity if necessary to fund our future growth could be the issuance of additional trust preferred securities. The
pricing and availability of these securities is subject 1o market conditions which changed dramatically in 2007 making
it a more expensive source of funding compared to prior years.

Qur primary investing aclivities are the origination of real estate, commercial and consumer loans and purchase of
securities. [ncreases in gross loans including loans held for sale for the year ended December 31, 2007 were $67.0
million compared to the prior ycar end.

Management belteves that the Company’s liquidity position at December 31, 2007 was adequate to fund ongoing
operations.
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See Note 9 — Federal Funds Purchased, Short-Term Repurchase Agreements, and Short-Term Borrowings and Note
10 — Long-Term Debt, Long-Term Repurchase Agreements, and Junior Subordinated Debentures to the Company’s
consolidated financial statements for more detailed information.

Financial Condition

Qur total consolidated assets at December 31, 2007, December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 were $1.2 billion,
$978.1 million and $752.8 million, respectively. Total deposits at December 31, 2007, December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005 were $837.1 million, $771.3 million and $514.0 million, respectively.

Loans

Total loans and loans held for sale at December 31, 2007, December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005 were $783.1
million, $716.1 million and $602.3 million, annual increases of 9.4%, 18.9% and 39.2%, respectively. Our loan
growth has been focused in commercial and real estate construction lending. Loans held for sale increase by $12.7
million from a balance of $4.6 million at December 31, 2006 to $17.4 million at December 31, 2007. This was due
to the recent expansion of our mortgage operations,

The following table sets forth the relative composition of our loan portfolio at the end of the periods indicated:

December 31,

(doilars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005 2004
Commercial $ 80,975 103% § 75017 10.5% § 74921 124% 3 58,556 13.5%
Real Estate
Residential -4 38926  5.0% 40,371  5.6% 15,777 2.6% 9415 22%
Commercial 259,660 33.2% 276,637 38.6% 310,284 51.5% 250,947 58.0%
Construction 375,137 479% 305,606 42.8% 187,514 31.2% 101,509  23.5%
Consumer 11,030 1.4% 13,822 1.9% 8,140 1.4% 5,275 1.2%
Small Loans 0 0.0% 0 00% 0 0.0% 3,821 0.9%
Total Loans 765,728 97.8% 711,453  99.4% 596,636 99.1% 420,523  99.3%
Loans Held for Sale 17,389 2.2% 4,642 0.6% 5,699 0.9% 3,18 0.7%
Total Loans and Loans Held for Sale $ 783,117 100.0% $716,095 100.0% § 602,335 100.0% $432.641 100.0%
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The following tables show the amounts of loans as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006. Of the loans
maturing after one year, as of December 31, 2007, $118.9 million had fixed interest rates and $239.1 million had
adjustable interest rates, and as of December 31, 2006, $68 million had predetermined or fixed interest rates and $264
million had floating or adjustable interest rates. As of December 31, 2007, 65.8% of our floating rate loans were ticd
to the prime rate.

As of December 31, 2007;

{dollars in thousands) Maturity
Within After One After
One But Within Five
Year Five Years Years Total
Commercial $ 61417 $ 14,862 $ 4,696 $ 80975
Real Estate
Residential 1-4 17,119 7,085 32,111 56,315
Commercial 47,240 70,714 141,706 259,660
Construction 295,000 69,225 10,912 375,137
Consumer and other 4,297 2,660 4,073 11,030
Total $425,073 $ 164,546 $ 193,498 $783,117
As of December 31, 2006:
(dollars in thousands) Maturity
Within After One Alter
One But Within Five
Year Five Years Years Total
Commercial $ 52,568 $ 13,182 $ 9,267 § 75,017
Real Estate
Residential |-4 22,046 6,448 11,877 40,371
Commercial 71,155 53,1H 152,291 276,637
Construction 259,814 41,913 3,879 305,606
Consumer and other 8.288 2,040 3,494 13,822
Total $413,871 $116,774 $ 180,808 $711,433

Concentrations. As of December 31, 2007, in management’s judgment, a concentration of loans existed in real
estate related loans, At December 31, 2007, our portfolio was centered in real estate loans with construction loans
at 47.9% of the portfolio, commercial real estate loans at 33.2% and residential 1-4 family units at 5.0%. Although
management believes the loans within the real estate related concentration have no more than the normal risk of
collectibility, a substantial decline in the performances of the economy, in general, or a decline in real estate values in
our market areas, in particuiar, could have an adverse impact on collectibility, increase the level of real estate related
non-performing loans, or have other adverse effects which alone or in the aggregate could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition, results of operations, and cash Aows.

Asset Quality. Generally, loans are placed on non-accrual status when they become 90 days or more past due or
at such earlier time as management determines timely recognition of interest to be in doubt. Accrual of interest is
discontinued on a loan when management believes collection of interest is unlikely after considering economic and
business conditions and collection efforts.
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The following table summarizes our non-performing assets, which consist of loans on which interest is no longer
accrued, accruing loans past due 90 days or more, foreclosed real estate and other assets,

fdoliars in thousands) December 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Non-accrual loans $3.007 $ 691
Accruing loans past duc 90 days or more 110 -
Total non-performing loans (NPLs) 3nz 691
Foreclosed real esiate 68 34
Total non-performing assets (NPAs) $3.185 5725
Sclected ratios
NPLs to otal loans 0.40% 0.10%
NPAs to total loans and foreclosed real estate 0.41% 0.10%
NPAs o total assets 027% 0.07%

Impaired and Non-accrual Loans. Impaired loans are loans for which it is probable that we will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original contractual terms of the loan agreement. We typically classify
these loans as Substandard, Doubtful, or Loss. [mpaired loans, specifically Substandard or Doubtful loans, may not
be on non-accrual status as we continue to accrue interest if borrowers continue to make payments. The category
“impaired loan” is broader than the category “non-accrual loan,” although the two categories overlap. Non-accrual
loans are those leans on which the accrual of interest is discontinued when collectibility of principal and interest
is uncertain or payments of principal or interest have become contractually past due 90 days. Management may
choose to categorize a loan as impaired, i.e. Substandard, Doubtful or Loss, due to payment delinquency or uncertain
collectibility, and will closely monitor the loan to ensure performance and collection of amounts due in accordance
with the original contractual terms of the loan. See Notes 5 and 22 of the consolidated financial statements for
additional information.

Late in the first quarter of 2008, management identified two problem lending relationships aggregating $4.4 million,
one centered in a land development project and the other, a single famity residential construction loan. These loan
balances are in addition to our non-accrual balances. While the required payments on the loans included in these
relationships were current at the end of 2007, management determined that these relationships should be designated
as impaired effective December 31, 2007 due to the declining values in the specific markets in which the collateral
is located. Based on this determination, a write-down of principal totaling $802 thousand was necessary to bring
outstanding principal in line with the current market value. In discussions with the land development borrower in
December 2007, the borrower made assurances that there were no issues and then in 2008 the borrower chose to stop
paying us and other lenders. These two loans were not in non-acerual status as of December 31, 2007 as all payments
were current.

The following table summarizes our non-accrual loans at the periods indicated. Non-accrual loans with valuation
allowance refers to the portion of our total non-accrual leans that have been identified as having loss exposure and
have a specific amount set aside for them in the Allowance. We refer to the specific amount set aside for these loans
as the allocation of the Allowance.

(dollars in thousands) At December 31, At December 31,
2007 2006

Total non-accrual loans § 3,007 5691

Non-accrual loans with valuation allowance £2.074 5365

Allocation of allowance for credil losses $726 $116

Gross interest income of $98 thousand would have been recorded for the year ended December 31, 2007 if the non-
accrual loans had been current in accordance with their original terms and had been ouistanding throughout the period
or since origination. Interest income on these loans was not included in net income in 2007.
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Foreclosed Real Estate. As of December 31, 2007, we held two foreclosed properties, represented by two single
family residential building lots. The carrying value of the properties aggregated $68 thousand. As of December
31, 2006, we held one foreclosed property carried at $34 thousand. Valuation occurs when a property is foreclosed
upon, and annually thereafter. We typically use the lesser of an appraised value or tax assessed value to establish the
carrying values. For the properties noted, we have used assessed value due to the amounts involved. The change over
the two periods reflected a second property being foreclosed upon, with the December 31, 2006 property included in
the December 31, 2007 balance.

Allowance for Credit L osses

We must maintain an adequate allowance for credit losses, the Allowance, based on a comprehensive methodology that
assesses the estimated losses inherent in our loan portfolio. The Allowance reflects our current estimate of the amount
required to absorb probable losses on existing loans and commitments to extend credit. There is no precise method
of predicting specific credit losses or amounts that ultimately may be charged off on segments of the loan portfolio.
The determination that a loan may become uncollectible, in whole or in part, is a matter of judgment. Similarly, the
adequacy of the Allowance is determined based on management’s judgment, and on the analysis of various factors
including historical loss experience based on volumes and types of loans; volumes and trends in delinquencies and
non-accrual loans; trends in portfolio volume; results of internal credit reviews; and economic conditions.

Management conducts a full review of the Allowance on a regular basis, including:

s consideration of economic conditions and the effect on particular industries and specific borrowers;

e areview of borrowers’ financial data, together with industry data, the competitive situation, the borrowers’
management capabilities and other factors;

¢ a continuing evaluation of the loan portfolio, including monitoring by lending officers and staff, of all loans
which are identified as being of less than acceptable quality;

e an in-depth appraisal, on a monthly basis, of all loans judged to present a possibility of loss (if, as a result
of such monthly appraisals, the loan is judged to be not fully collectible, the carrying value of the loan is
reduced to that portion considered collectible); and

e an evaluation of the underlying collateral for secured lending, including the use of independent appraisals
of real estate properties securing loans.

Our quarterly analysis of the adequacy of the Allowance is reviewed by our Board of Directors. We consider the
Allowance to be adequate to cover estimated loan losses relating to the loans outstanding as of each reporting
period.

Losses on loans are charged against and reduce the Allowance in the period in which such loans, in our opinion,
become uncollectible. Recoveries during the period are credited to the Allowance. Periodically, a provision for credit
losses is charged to current income. This provision acts to replenish the Allowance and to maintain the Allowance at
a level that management deems adequate.

Specific Allocations. All classified loans are evaluated for potential loss exposure. If a loan is classified, our loss
exposure on that loan is measured based on expected cash flows or collateral values, and if necessary, a specific
portion of the Allowance for credit losses is allocated to that loan.

General Allowances. Each loan officer recommends grades for each loan in their assigned portfolio, beginning at
loan inception, and annually thereafter when financial statements of the borrower are received and reviewed. All loan
grades require the approval of the manager of Credit Administration and the Chief Lending Officer. Grading changes
may also occur if, for example, a loan is delinquent or the collateral deteriorates. Grades range from “excellent” loans
graded a *1”, to “loss” loans graded a “7”. Beginning in 2008, loan grades have been expanded to 8 grades.

We perform a portfolio segmentation based on risk grading. The loss factors for each risk grade are determined by
management based on management’s assessment of the overall credit quality at quarter end, taking into account

39




various qualitative and quantitative factors such as trends of past due and non-accrual loans, asset classifications,
collateral value, loan grades, historical loss experience and economic conditions

The following table sets forth activity in the allowance for credit losses for the periods indicated:

{dollars in thousands) Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Balance at beginning of period $ 8917 $ 8434
Provision for credit losses 3,600 1,075
Charge-offs:
Commercial (568) {804)
Real Estate Mortgage and Construction (999) -
Consumer (54) (49)
Tatal charge-olfs (1621 (853)
Recoveries:
Commercial 30 128
Real Estate Mortgage and Construction 37 -
Consumer 12 133
Total recoveries 79 261
Net (charge-ofls) / recoveries (1,542} {392)
Balance at end of period $ 10,975 £ B917
Gross loans $ 783,117 $ 716,095
Average loans $ 746,498 $ 668,443
Non-pertorming loans g 3,117 $ 691

Selected ratios;

Net (charge-offs) / recoveries to average loans (0.21% (0.09Y%
Provision for credit losses to average loans 0.49% 0.16%
Allowance for credit losses to loans outstanding at end of period 1.43% 1.25%
Allowance for credit losses to non-performing loans 352.1% 1290%

We allocate the Allowance by assigning general percentages to our major loan categories (construction, commercial
real estate, residential real estate, C&I and consumer), and assign specific percentages to ¢ach category of loans rated
from 4 through 7. We also make specific allocations on individual loans when factors are present requiring a greater
reserve, typically the result of reviews of updated appraisals, or other collateral analysis.
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The following table indicates management’s allocation of the allowance for credit losses among major loan
categories:

(doltars in December 31, December 31,
thousands} 2007 2006
Amount % of Total Amount % of Total
Allowance Allowance
Commercial $ 1,085 9.9% $1,791 20.1%
Real Estate
Commercial 3,329 30.3% 2,478 27.8%
Coenstruction 5,738 52.3% 2,088 23.4%
Residential 348 3.2% 519 5.8%
Consumer 45 0.4% 44 0.5%
Unaltocated 430 3.9% 1,997 22.4%
Total 510,975 100.0% 58917 100.0%

We consider many factors to determine the amount and allocation of the Allowance, centered on overall portfolio
performance by loan category/type, local and national economic trends, and assessments of categories of collateral.
These statistics are measured against our current allocation and our historical loss record for the previous five-year
period to aid in assessing the adequacy of the Allowance.

Management’s ongoing review of the allocation of the Allowance resulted in a shift of the allocation between the
Commercial and Construction segments as a result of a general improvement in the Commercial segment where our
“specifically identified” loans in that category showed a significant decline, i.e. that portfolio improved year over
year, while at the same time the “specifically identificd” segment of the construction portfolio increased.

Our commercial real estate loans are a mixture of new and seasoned properties, retail, office, warehouse, and some
industrial properties. Loans on properties are generally underwritten at a loan-to-value ratio of less than 80% with
a minimum debt coverage ratio of 1.20:1. Our grading system allows our loan portfolio, including real estate, to be
ranked across three “pass” risk grades. Generally, the real estate loan portfolio is rated as a Grade 3, reflective of the
overall quality of the existing portfolio, notwithstanding the various risks inherent in the real estate portfolio, such as
large size and complexity of individual credits, and overall concentration of credit risk.

Our construction portfolio reflects some borrower concentration risk, and also carries the additional risks generally
encountered with construction loans. We also finance contractors who construct homes or commercial properties that
are not pre-sold. These construction loans are generally more risky than permanent mortgage loans because they are
dependent upon the borrower’s ability to complete the construction on time and within budget and then to generate
cash to service the loan by selling or leasing the project. The value of the collateral is realized on project completion
when market conditions may have changed. For these reasons, a higher allocation is sometimes justified in this loan
category.

We have been engaged in an ongoing and active initiative to ensure we are compliant with both the spirit and letter of
the new commercial real estate guidelines promulgated by the regulatory agencies. Our framework for such evolution
is multi-faceted and robust in scope, and we believe our systems and methodologies subscribe to the precepts of
the guidelines at all levels. Our practices include active and ongoing senior management involvement, including
informed oversight by the Board of Directors.

Small Loans. Beginning July 1, 2005 we exited our payday lending relationship. Provisions for loan losses on small
loans were made monthly. We allocated a portion of the Allowance at a level sufficient to cover all small loans that
have defaulted, as well as an amount sufficient to absorb the anticipated losses on two small loan operating cycles
(approximately one month in duration), based both our historical loss experience and that of the industry. Losses in
the small loan portfolio were limited by agreement to a percentage of revenue earned from the portfolio by Venture
Bank’s agent.
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During a regulatory examination during the fourth quarter of 2004, the FDIC directed us to charge-ofT all payday loans
that had been outstanding (not past due) to borrowers for 60 days from the original loan date. The FDIC requested
that we charge-off the principal balance of loans meeting the above criteria for the periods of December 31, 2003,
and December 31, 2004. We believed that under generally accepted accounting principles, and based on our actual
experience, a total loss of all payday loans outstanding for 60 days from the origination date was not probable, and the
specific Allowance allocated to the payday lending portfolio, together with the stop-loss provisions in the marketing
and servicing agreement with our payday lending partner, was adequate. All actual charge-offs and recoveries for
December 31, 2003 and September 30, 2004 were recognized and run through the Allowance as of December 31,
2003 and September 30, 2004. As a result of the regulatory charge-off, we had a difference between our regulatory
accounting principles (RAP) financials and our generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) financials.

The financial entries made for regulatory purposes resulted in a $746 thousand reduction in loan balances with a
corresponding reduction in the Allowance as of December 31, 2003. Additional charge-offs of $1.2 million and
recoveries of $501 thousand were required for regulatory accounting purposes for the year ended December 31, 2004,
and additional charge-offs of $311 thousand and recoveries of $35 thousand were required through June 30, 2005, as
compared to the financial statements presented under GAAP.

Investment Portfolio

The market value of our investment securities at December 31, 2007 totaled $297.0 million compared to $162.4
million at December 31, 2006. We increased our investments by purchasing $240.0 million in securities during the
year ended December 31, 2007 and decreased our investments as a result of maturities, principal pay-downs, and
sales totaling $102.9 million. We adjusted the portfolio mix during the year ended December 31, 2007 to include
additional mortgage-backed, asset-backed and equity securities. The tax equivalent yield of the investment portfolio
was 6.76% at December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2007, gross unrealized gains and losses netted to be a $10.0
million net loss which is the equivalent of a 3.26% decline in total book value of the portfolio. Included in the net
portfolio loss are gross unrealized losses on available for sale securities of $11.2 million. The gross unrealized loss
on available for sale securities is centered in two security classes, The first is Freddie Mac preferred stock which had
unrealized losses totaling $5.8 miltion on a book balance of $46.8 million. The tax equivalent yield at December
31, 2007 on the Freddic Mac preferred stock is 9.40%. The second is purchased Trust Preferred debt which had
unrealized losses of $4.0 million on a book balance of $42.7 million. This debt is rated “A” and has a tax equivalent
yield of 6.01%. All payments on these two securities have been made as agreed and are expected to continue being
paid as agreed.

Subsequent to year-end, in the first quarter of 2008, treasury rates have moved due to changes in the Fed Fund rates
which were lowered by the Federal Reserve by 200 basis points.

Securities available-for-sale are carried at fair value on our balance sheet; securities held-to-maturity are carried at
amortized cost. Management has the ability and intent to hold the securities classified as held-to-maturity until they
mature, at which time the Company expects to receive full value for the securities. Furthermore, management also
has the ability and intent to hold the securities classified as available-for-sale for a period of time sufficient for a
recovery of cost. The unrealized losses typically are due to increases in market interest rates over the yield available
at the time the underlying securities were purchased. The unrealized losses in turbulent market conditions also will
reflect market uncertainty that is not necessarily specifically related to the security being priced, but more reflective of
market conditions. The fair value is expected to recover as the securities approach their maturity date or repricing date
or if market yields for securities for such investments decline. Management does not believe any of the securities are
impaired due to reasons of credit quality. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2007, management believes the unrealized
losses greater than twelve months detailed in the table below are temporary and no impairment loss has been realized
in the Company’s consolidated income statement.
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The recorded amounts of investment securities held by us and their fair value at the dates indicated are set forth in
the fotlowing table:

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Gross Losses Losses
(dollars in thousands} Amortized Unrealized Less Than Greater Than Fair
Cost Gains 12 Months 12 Months Value
December 31, 2007
Securities Avaitable-for-Sale
U.S. Government and Agency Securities $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ -
Morgage-Backed Securities 178,649 1,381 (772) (291) 178,967
Municipal Securities 16,806 91 (333) - 16,564
Asset Backed Securities 42,736 - (3,978) - 38,758
Corporate Securities 2,934 - {(77) - 2,857
Equity Securities 48,824 - (5,790 - 43,031
$ 289,949 b 1,472 £ (10,953) 8 (291) $ 280,177
Securities Held-to-maturity
Corporate Securities 16,800 $ 171 £  (400) $ - 3 16,571
Total at December 31, 2007 $ 306,749 $ 1,643 $ (11,353) 3 (291 $ 296,748
Decemtber 31, 2006
Securities Available-for-Sale
U.S. Government and Agency Securities § 3,794 $ 15 5 2) 3 (20) § 3,967
Mortgage-Backed Securities 127,790 1,045 - (905 128,026
Municipal Securities 29,631 796 - (10 30,417
Equity Securities 37 - - - 37
$ 161,432 $ 1,95 3 (2} 5 (939 5 162,447

The following tables show the stated maturities and weighted average yields of investment securities held by us at
December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006:

December 31, 2007

(dollars in thousands) Held-to-Maturity Securities Available-For-Sale Securities

Weighted Weighted

Amortized Fair Average Amortized Fair Valie Average

Cost Value Yield Cost Yield @
Due in one year or less $ - $ - -% 5 380 $ 382 7.95%
Due afier one year through five years - - -% 436 445 7.87%
Due afier five years through ten years - - -% 1,408 1,364 7.06%
Due after ten years 16,800 16,571 16.00% 60,252 55,988 7.22%
No maturity investment - - % 48,824 43,031 6.88%
Mortgage backed securities - - 2% 178,649 178,967 4.66%

Total $ 16,800 $16,571 $ 289,949 $ 280,177
M Weighted average yield is reported on tax-equivalent basis.
December 31, 2006
(dolfars in thousands) Held-to-Maturity Securities Available-For-Sale Securities

Weighted Weighted

Amertized Fair Average Amortized Fair Value Average

Cost Value Yield Cost Yield
Due in one year or less % - by - 0% § 1,085 $ 1,084 4.15%
Due after one year through five years - - Y% 1,796 1,786 5.17%
Due after five years through ten years - - % 2.404 2,440 5.39%
Due after ten years - - % 28,320 29,074 6.41%
No maturity investment . - 2% 37 37 5.38%
Mortgage backed securities - - % 127,790 128.026 5.83%

Total $ - $ - $ 161,432 $ 162,447

' Weighted average vield is reported on tax-equivalent basis.
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Deposits

Tota! deposits were $837.1 million at December 31, 2007 compared to $771.3 million at December 31, 2006. During
2007 and 2006, we looked to the wholesale funding market to augment traditional sources of asset funding, We
increased brokered deposits by $19.1 million during 2007. As part of our strategy, in 2006 and 2007 we also expanded
our market share of deposits of public funds, which represented 21.4% of our total deposits at December 31, 2007 up
from 17.1% at December 31, 2006. Interest-bearing deposits are comprised of money market accounts or MMDA,

interest-bearing checking accounts, or NOW, savings accounts, time deposits of under $100,000 and time deposits of
$100,000 or more.

The following table presents average balances versus total balances as discussed above. Our average balances of
deposits and average interest rates paid for the periods indicated are summarized in the following table:

December 31, December 31,
2007 2006
Weighted Weighted
Average % of Average Average % of Average
{dollars in thousands) Balance Total Rate Balance Total Rate
Non-interest checking $ 104,287 12.7% - $ 103,058 15.6% -
NOW and MMDA 323,838 39.6% 3.51% 214,246 32.4% 3.88%
Savings accounts 22,500 2.8% 0.34% 25,015 3.8% 0.54%
Time deposits 367,273 44 9% 4.87% 318,054 48.2% 4.81%
Total £ 818,298 100.0% 8 660,373 100.0%
The following table shows the maturities of our time deposits:
December 31, 2007
. Under $100,000
(dollars in thousands) $100,000 and over Total
0-90 days $ 60357 3 87344 $ 147,701
91-180 days 50.412 48,936 99,348
181-365 days 27,824 49,045 76,869
Crver 1 year 5,564 24,292 29,856
$ 144,157 $ 209,617 $353.774

Borrowings

Short-term borrowings represent Federal Funds Purchased, borrowings from the U.S. Treasury, repurchase agreements
with Citigroup, advances from the FHLB, and customer repurchase agreements, normally mature within one year.
Short term borrowings and repurchase agreements increased $106.9 million, or 159.3%, to $174.0 million for the year

ended December 31, 2007 compared to $67.1 million at December 31, 2006.

The following table sets forth information concerning short-term borrowings at the periods indicated:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Average halance during period $ 122,698 $ 823815
Average interest rate during period 4.62% 4.39%
Maximurm month-end balance during the year 175922 118,010
Weighted average rate at period end 4.58% 4.78%
Balance at period end S 174040 5 53070
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Contractual Obligations and Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The following tables show contractual obligations as of December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006:

December 3, 2007

{dollars in thousands) Payments Due by Period
Less Than After One After Three More
But Within But Within Than Five

Contractual Obligations One Year Three Years Five Years Years Total
Demand Note issued to US Treasury § 25767 5 - $ - $ - $ 25,767
FHLB overnight borrowings 5,211 5.211
Citigroup Repurchase Agreements 14,000 - - - 14,000
FHLB Term Advances 114,780 - 40,000 10,000 164,780
Ovemight repurchase agreements with customers 14,282 - - - 14,282
Junior subordinated debentures {at fair value) - - - 21,766 21,766
Premise leases 923 |,827 1,777 7,016 12,443

Total contractual obligations § 174,963 5 1,827 S 41,777 3 39,682 $ 258,249

December 31, 2006

(doliars in thousands) Payments Due by Period
Less Than After One After Three More
But Within But Within Than Five

Contractual Obligations One Year Three Years Five Years Years Total
Demand Note issued 10 US Treasury § 3,529 $ - $ - $ - $ 3,529
Citigroup Repurchase Agreements - 14,000 - - 14,000
FHLB Term Advances 30,000 20,000 - - 50,000
Overnight repurchase agreements with customers 19,541 - - - 19,541
Junior Subordinated Debentures - - - 22,682 22,682
Premise Leases 765 1,291 1,304 7,127 10,487

Total contractual obligations $53.835 $35.291 51,304 529,809 $ 120,239

We are party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing
needs of our customers. These instruments include unfunded commitments to extend credit and standby letters of
credit. The following table summarizes our commitments at the periods indicated:

{datlars in thousanels) December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Unlunded commitments ta extend credit
Real estate secured $ 135545 b 161,245
Credit card lines 3,018 3.059
Other 61,258 70,356
Total commitments to extend credit $ 199,821 3 234,660
Standby letters of credit 3 1,953 3 799

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Information concerning Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements is found in Note 12 — Commitments and Contingent
Liabilities, in the Companies consolidated financial statements.
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Supplementary Quarterly Data (Unaudited)

(dollars in thousands,

except per share amounts) Quarter Ended

Dec Sept June March Dec Sept June March

2007 2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006 2006
Interest income 521,134 $ 20,829 $ 19,700 $18,438 $ 18,332 $17.890  $15504 $12945
Interest expense (10,503)  (10,585) (9.907) (8,930) (8,590) (8,101)  (7.035) (5,129)

Net interest income 10,631 10,244 9,793 9,508 9,742 9,789 8,469 7,816

Provision for credit losses (2.475) (375) (375) {375) (375} (400) (150) (150)
Non-interest income 3402 3,110 2,262 2,568 2,179 2,237 2,283 1,967
Non-interest expense (8.712) (8,217) (7,233 (7,074) (6,321) (7,195) {6,559) (6,093)
Income taxes (648) (1,565) (1,277 (1,433) (1,627 (1,403) (1414) (1,226)
Net income § 2,198 $ 3,197 £ 3,170 $ 3,194 $ 3,098 § 3028 § 2629 § 2314
Basic eamings per share $ 30 $§ 45 § 4 5 45 § 43 $ 42 3 373 32
Diluted eamnings per share £ 29 $ 4 5§ 4 3 4 5 43 § 42 § 36 3% 3

ITEM 7A - QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss in a financial instrument arising from adverse changes in market prices and rates, foreign
currency exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Our market risk arises primarily from interest rate risk
inherent in our lending, investment, and deposit taking activities. To that end, management actively monitors and
manages our interest rate risk exposure. We do not have any market risk sensitive instruments entered into for trading
purposes. We manage our interest rate sensitivity by matching the re-pricing opportunities on our earning assets to
those on our funding liabilities.

Management uses various asset/liability strategies to manage the re-pricing characteristics of our assets and liabilities
designed to ensure that exposure to interest rate fluctuations is limited within our guidelines of acceptable levels of
risk-taking. Hedging strategies, including the terms and pricing of loans and deposits, and managing the deployment
of our securities, are used to reduce mismatches in interest rate re-pricing opportunities of portfolio assets and their
funding sources.

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the current and prospective risk to earnings or capital arising from movements
in interest rates. Changes in interest rates affect income earned from assets and the cost of funding those assets. We
structure our balance sheet in such a manner that earnings will be relatively stable regardless of current or prospective
movements in interest rates. We monitor interest rate risk by analyzing the potential impact on the economic value
of equity and net interest income from potential changes in interest rates, and consider the impact of alternative
strategies or changes in balance sheet structure.

Based on the Company’s current position, interest rate reductions by the Federal Reserve that are significant in terms
of magnitude and rate of change have a considerable negative impact on our net interest margin and net income.

Our exposure to interest rate risk is reviewed on at least a quarterly basis by our Board Asset Liability Committee, or
Board ALCO, which is comprised of three independent directors. Qur Chief Financial Officer devetops and implements
policies and procedures that translate the Board’s goals, objectives, and risk limits, and chairs the Management ALCO
committee, which meets to assist in formulating and implementing operating strategies to execute the Board ALCO
policies. On a day-to-day basis, the monitoring of interest rate risk and management of our balance sheet to stay
within Board policy limits is the responsibility of our Chief Financial Officer and Treasury staff. The Management
ALCO committee members represent significant areas of our company and participate in product creation, product
pricing, and implementation of asset/liability strategies.

Gap Analysis. Another way to measure the impact that future changes in interest rates will have on net interest income
is through a cumulative gap measure. The gap represents the net position of assets and liabilities subject to re-pricing
in specified time periods.
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The following table sets forth the distribution of re-pricing opportunities of our interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities, the interest rate sensitivity gap (that is, interest rate sensitive assets less interest rate sensitive
liabilities), cumulative interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, the cumulative interest rate sensitivity
gap, the ratio of cumulative interest-earning assets to cumulative interest-bearing liabilities and the cumulative gap as
a percentage of total assets and total interest-earning assets, as of December 31, 2007. The table also sets forth the time
periods during which interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities will mature or may re-price in accordance
with their contractual terms. The interest rate relationships between the re-priceable assets and re-priceable liabilities
are not necessarily constant and may be affected by many factors, including the behavior of customers in response
to changes in interest rates. This table should, therefore, be used only as a guide as to the possible effect changes in
interest rates might have on our net interest margins.

Interest Rate Gap Analysis

December 31, 2007
After one
Balance Sheet Within but within After five
12/31/07 One Year five years years Total
Gross loans $ 783,117 $ 515254 § 235425 $ 32,438 5 783,117
Securities:
Available for sale 280,859 84,948 24,367 171,544 280,859
Held to maturity 16,200 - - 16,300 16,800
Fed Funds Sold - - - - -
Interest bearing deposits with banks 6 6 - - 6
Total eaming assets $ 1,080,782 $§ 600,208 § 259,792 § 220,782 3 1,080,732
Other Assets
Cash and due from Banks 17,719 - - - 17,719
Bank premises and equipment 33,337 - - - 33,397
Other assets 62,380 - - - 62,380
Allowance for credit losses (10,975) - - - (10,975)
Total Assets $ 1,183,243 $ 601,010 § 259,792 $ 220,782 $ 1,183,243
Deposits:
Savings, NOW, MMDA $ 379,629 $  79.629 $ - $ - § 379,629
Time deposits 353,774 323,927 29,847 - 353,774
Fed Funds Purchased - - - - -
Repurchase Agreements 28,282 28,282 - - 28,282
Short term borrowings 145,758 145,758 - - 145,758
Long term debt 71,766 21,766 40,000 10,000 71,766
Total interest beaving liabilities $ 979209 $ 899362 5 69,847 $ 10,000 $ 979,209
Other Liabilities
Non-interest bearing deposits 103,721 - - - 103,721
Other liabilities 11,556 - - - 11,553
Shareholders equity 88,757 - - - 88,757
Total liabilities and shareholders equity 31,183,243 $ 899,362 $ 69,847 $ 10,000 $ 1,183,243
Net interest rate sensitivity gap $ 100,573 $ (299,154) § 189,945 $ 210,782 § 101,573
Cumulative Interest Rate Sensitivity Gap $ (299,154) $ (109,209) $ 101,573
Cumulative Gap as a percent (27.68)% (10.11Y% 9.40%

Management considers any asset or liability that matures, or is subject to repricing within one year to be interest
sensitive, although continual monitoring is performed for other time intervals as well. The difference between
interest sensitive assets and liabilities for a defined period of time is known as the interest sensitivity “gap”, and
may be either positive or negative. [f positive, more assets re-price before liabilities. If negative, the reverse is
true. A static gap analysis as presented above provides a general measure of interest rate risk but does not address
complexities such as prepayment risk, interest rate floors and ceilings imposed on financial instruments, interest rate
dynamics and customers’ response to interest rate changes. Qur static interest sensitivity gap is negative within one
year. However, this assumes that general market interest rate changes affect the repricing of assets and liabilities in
equal magnitudes.
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At December 31, 2007, we had $600.2 million in assets and $899.4 million in liabilities re-pricing within one year.
This means that $299.2 million more of our interest rate sensitive liabilities than our interest rate sensitive assets will
change to the then current rate (changes occur due (o the instruments being at a variable rate or because the maturity
of the instrument requires its replacement at the then current rate). The ratio of interest-earning assets to interest-
bearing liabilities maturing or re-pricing within one year at December 31, 2007 is 66.7%. This analysis indicates that
at December 31, 2007, if interest rates were to increase, the gap would resuit in a lower net interest margin. However,
changes in the mix of earning assets or supporting liabilities can either increase or decrease the net interest margin
without affecting interest rate sensitivity. In addition, the interest rate spread between an asset and its supporting
liability can vary significantly while the timing of re-pricing of both the asset and its supporting liability can remain
the same, thus impacting net interest income. This characteristic is referred to as basis risk, and generally relates to
the re-pricing characteristics of short-term funding sources such as certificates of deposit.

A Gap analysis has certain limitations. Measuring the volume of re-pricing or maturing assets and liabilities does not
always measure the full impact on the portfolio value of equity or net interest income. Gap analysis does not account
for rate caps on products; dynamic changes such as increasing prepayment speeds as interest rates decrease, basis
risk, embedded options or the benefit of no-rate funding sources. The relation between product rate re-pricing and
market rate changes (basis risk) 1s not the same for all products. The majority of interest-earming assets generally re-
price along with a movement in market rates, while non-term deposit rates in general move more slowly and usuatly
incorporate only a fraction of the change in market rates. Products categorized as non-rate sensitive, such as our non-
interest-bearing demand deposits, in the gap analysis behave like long term fixed rate funding sources. Management
uses income simulation, net interest income rate shocks and market value of portfolio equity as its primary interest
rate risk management tools.

Our market risk is impacted by changes in interest rates. Other types of market risk, such as foreign currency
exchange rate risk and commodity price risk, do not arise in the normal course of our business.
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ITEM 8 — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, Consolidated Financial Statements, and Notes to
the Censolidated Financial Statements follow after this heading.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Sharcholders
Venture Financial Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Venture Financial Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries
(the Company) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, sharcholders’
equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for the three years in the period ended Decernber 31, 2007, These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board of the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor
were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration
of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Venture Financial Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their

operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Non, Acdoympy L1-P

Bellingham, Washington
March 28, 2008
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VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

ASSETS
DECEMBER 31,
2007 2006
Cash and due from banks 3 17,719 $ 16,676
Interest bearing deposits in other banks 6 1078
Total cash and cash equivalents 17,725 17,754
Federal funds sold - 6,790
Securities available-for-sale 280,177 162,447
Securities hetd-to-maturity 16,800 -
Investment in trusts 682 682
FHLB Stock and TIB Stock 4,590 4,590
Loans held-for-sale 17,389 4,642
Loans 765,728 711,453
Allowance for credit losses {10,975) (8,917)
Net loans 754,753 702,536
Premises and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 33,337 28,716
Foreclosed real estate 68 34
Accrued interest receivable 4,862 4,394
Cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance 20,344 17,540
Goodwill 24,202 24,910
Other intangible assets 678 964
Other assets 7,636 2,109
Total assets $ 1,183,243 ) 978,108
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Deposits
Non-interest bearing checking $ 103,721 b 100,788
NOW, Savings and MMDA 379,629 327,381
Time certificates of deposit 353,774 343,081
Total deposits 837,124 771,250
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 28,282 33,541
Other borrowings 195,758 53,529
Junior subordinated debentures - 22,682
Junior subordinated debentures at fair value 21,766 -
Accrued interest payable 1,590 1,783
Other liabilities 9,566 10,091
Total liabilities 1,094,486 892,876
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Common stock (no par value); 30,000,000 shares authorized, shares
issued and outstanding: December 31, 2007 — 7,221,787 16.507 35,559
December 31, 2006 -7,186,349 ’ ’
Retained earnings 58,798 49 841
Advance to KSOP - (634)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (6,548) 466
Total shareholders’ equity 88,757 85,232
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 3 1,183,243 3 978,108
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VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
{dollars in thousands, except per share data)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007 2006 2005
INTEREST INCOME
L.oans $ 65,765 § 57717 £ 28,608
Federal funds sold and deposits in banks 106 282 24
Investment securities
Taxable 13,537 5712 2,905
Non-taxable 693 960 291
Total interest income 80,101 64,671 41,379
INTEREST EXPENSE
Deposits 31,363 21,373 7,592
Federal funds purchased 78 175 35
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase 1,569 1,675 1,245
Other borrowings 5,107 3,548 2,804
Junior subordinated debentures 1,808 2,084 1,556
Total interest expense 39,925 28,855 12,932
Net interest income 40,176 35,816 28,447
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES 3,600 1,075 753
Net interest income after provision for credit losses 36,576 34,741 27.694
NON-INTEREST INCOME
Service charges on deposit accounts 4,061 3,953 3,569
Origination fees and net gains on sales of loans 1,952 1,809 1,634
Net gain on sale of securities 703 52 -
Change in market value of junior subordinated debentures 1,262 - -
Other non-interest income 3,364 2,852 3,007
Total non-interest income 11,342 8,666 8,210
NON-INTEREST EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 17,165 14,985 12,093
Occupancy 2,657 2,149 1,907
Equipment 2,169 1,923 1,847
Amortization of intangible assets 287 287 155
Other non-interest expense 8,958 7,324 6,798
Total non-interest expenses 31,236 26,668 22,800
Income before provision for income taxes 16,682 16,739 13,104
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 4,923 5,670 4,076
NET INCOME $ 11,759 § 11,069 $ 9.028
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic $ 1.64 $ 1.54 b 1.33
Diluted $ 1.6} $ 1.52 $ 1.30
Weighted average shares outstanding, basic 7,163,034 7,172,290 6,768,229
Weighted average shares outstanding, diluted 7,282,744 7,295,569 6,930,533
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VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

tdollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities:
Provision for credit losses
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred income taxes
Amortization of other intangible assets
Increase in cash value of life insurance
Compensation expense for stock options

Change in market value of junior subordinated debentures

Origination fees and gain on sale of loans
Gain on sales of foreclosed real estate
Gain on sales of available-for-sale securities

(Increase) decrease in minimum employee pension liability

Origination of loans held-for-sale
Proceeds from sales of loans held-for-sale
Stock dividends received

Increase in accrued interest receivable
Increase in accrued interest payable

Tax benefit from exercise of stock options
Other, net

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Net (increase) decrease in federal funds sold
Activity in securities available-for-sale
Maturities, prepayments and calls
Sales
Purchases
Activity in securities held-to-maturity
Purchases
Purchase of equity stock
Net increase in loans
Purchase of life insurance policies
Proceeds from sales of foreclosed assets
Proceeds from sales of premises and equipment
Additions to premises and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007 2006 2005

$ 11,759 $ 11,069 $ 9,028
3,600 1,075 753
2,165 1,635 1,608
4,179 915 197
287 287 155
(904) (693) (403)
494 240 -
(1,262) - -
(1,952) (1,809) (1,634)

- 215) (300)

(703) - -
3) 138 (382)
(113.355) (82.231) (59,583)
102,560 85,097 58,636
. (116) (120

(468) (1,277) (1,033)
207 495 668
(104) (34) 180
(7,486) 2,237 6,571
$  (986) $ 16,863 $ 14341
- . (9,553)

6.790 (550) (6,230)
18.149 16,712 14,680
81.201 36,504 -
(225.541) (151,831) (3,896)
(16,800) - -
- (100) (560)
(55,511) (115,775) (168,917)
(1.900) (191) (2,821)

- 629 690

4 2 7
(6.852) (11,322) (8,941)

$ (200,460) $ (225,932) § (185,541)




VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
{dollars in thousands)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2007 2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase in deposits $ 65,874 $ 257222 $ 187,307
Net decrease in federal funds purchased - - (5,575)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term repurchase agreements (5,259) 232 (5,656)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 112,229 (34,960) (20,674)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 565 763 1,713
Stock issued for purchase of WAM 35 32 33
Proceeds from long-term debt 62,403 10,000 37,093
Repayment of long-term repurchase agreements and debt (32,403) (20,000) {14,000}
Repurchase of common stock (391) (2,306) (2,455)
Increase in advance to ESOP - (234) (493)
Repayment of advance to ESOP 634 93 -
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options 104 34 -
Cash dividends paid on common stock (2,374) (2,092) (1,855)
Net cash from financing activities 201,417 208,724 175,438
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (29) (343) 4,238
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Beginning of year 17,754 18,099 13.861
End of year $ 17,725 $ 17,754 $ 18,099
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest $ 39,718 $ 25607 $ 12,264
Cash paid for income taxes $ 6,662 $ 4,432 $ 7,644
NONCASH INYESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Foreclosed real estate acquired in settlement of loans $ (80) $ - g -
Fair value of assets acquired in acquisition b - 8 - $ 129,038
Fair value of liabilities assumed in acquisition $ - $ - $ 106,046
Issuance of stock in acquisition (Note 2) $ - $ - $ 13,439
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VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations - Venture Financial Group, Inc. (the Company) provides commercial banking services
in Washington State through 18 full-service financial centers and one loan production office concentrated in
and around Thurston, Pierce, Lewis and King Counties. The Company provides loan and deposit services to
customers who are predominately small and middle-market businesses and individuals in western Washington,
The Company also provides real estate mortgage lending services through its financial center network and the
sale of non-deposit investment products through Venture Wealth Management (VWM). The Bank offered small
loans (commonly known as “Payday Loans™) to customers in Alabama (from November 2000 through July
2003} and Arkansas (from April 2001 through June 2005) through Marketing and Servicing Agreements with
Advance America. Advance America acted as the Bank's agent in marketing and collecting these loans.

Principles of consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company
and its wholly owned subsidiary Venture Bank (the Bank) and the Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Venture
Wealth Management and excludes the trusts formed to issue trust preferred securities (Note 10). All significant
intercompany transacttons and balances have been eliminated.

Consolidated financial statement presentation - The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and practices
within the banking industry. The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities, as of the date of the balance sheet, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates. Material estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant change in the near term relate to the determination of the allowance for
credit losses, stock based compensation expense, minimum pension liability and fair value determination of the
Junior subordinated debentures.

Securities available-for-sale - Securities available-for-sale consist of debt securities the Company intends to
hold for an indefinite period, but not necessarily to maturity, and certain equity securities. Such securities may
be sold to implement the Company’s asset/liability management strategies and in response to changes in interest
rates and simtlar factors. Securities available-for-sale are reported at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses, net
of the related deferred tax effect, are reported as a net amount in a separate component of stockholders’ equity
entitled “accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).” Realized gains and losses on securities available-
for-sale, determined using the specific identification method, are included in earnings. Accretion of discounts is
recognized in interest income over the period to maturity. Amortization of premiums is recognized in interest
income over the period to call date.

Securities held-to-maturity - Debt securities for which the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold-
to-maturity are reported at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts which are
recognized in interest income over the period to maturity.

Declines in the fair value of individual securities hetd-to-maturity and available-for-sale below their cost that
are other than tempeorary result in write-downs of the individual securities to their fair value, Such write-downs
are included in earnings as realized losses. In estimating other-than-temporary impairment losses, management
considers (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2} the financial
condition and near-term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its
investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value.
Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recorded on the trade date and are determined using the specific
identification method.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

FHLB Stock — The Bank’s investment in Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) stock is carried at par value ($100
per share}. Asa member of the FHLB system, the Bank is required to maintain a minimum level of investment
in FHLB stock based on a specified percentage of its outstanding FHLB advances. In December 2006, the
Seattle Bank implemented a number of changes to its Capital Plan. The changes included two key provisions:
use of the Seattle Bank’s excess stock pool to support new borrowings by members that had fully utilized their
Seattle Bank stock and creation of a new Class A stock with a six-month redemption period. To ensure that
members with remaining excess stock will be able to use their stock to support new borrowings, the Seattle
Bank has decided to suspend the use of the excess stock pool effective December 31, 2007. This change will
apply to new or renewing advances. Outstanding advances supported by the excess stock pool will continue to
be supported by the pool uatil their maturity dates. At December 31, 2007, Venture Bank had borrowings that
required the use of the excess stock pool and have forecasted the need to purchase FHLB Class ‘A’ stock in
2008. The Bank has all Class B stock as of December 31, 2007. The current and redeemable amount after the
redemption period is $4.5 million.

TIB Stock — In March 2006, the Bank purchased 1,182 shares of The Independent Banker’s (“TiB™) stock at
$84.60 per share for a total purchase amount of $100,000. The investment is carried at cost and gives the Bank
a discount on a variety of banking services offered by TIB. Historically, TIB has paid an annual cash dividend
to its shareholders. Redemption of TIB shares may be made by offering the shares for sale to another TIB
stockholder, or to TIB who has agreed to reacquire the shares based upon a formula which considers the current
market and book value of the shares.

Loans — Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity
or pay-oft are reported at their outstanding unpaid principal balances adjusted for charge-offs, deferred loan
origination fees or costs and an allowance for credit losses. Interest on loans is accrued daily based on the
principal amount outstanding. Interest on small loans is recognized when the loan is repaid by the borrower.
The Bank discontinued small loan operations effective June 30, 2005. Generally, the accrual of interest on
loans is discontinued when, in management’s opinion, the borrower may be unable to meet payments as they
become due or when they are past due 90 days as to either principal or interest, unless they are well secured
and in the process of collection. When interest accrual is discontinued, all unpaid accrued interest is reversed
against current income. If management determines that the ultimate collectibility of principal is in doubt, cash
receipts on non-accrual loans are applied to reduce the principal balance on a cash-basis method, until the
loans qualify for return to accrual status. Loans are returned to accrual status when all principal and interest
amounts contractually due are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured. Loan origination
and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and amortized as an adjustment to the
yield of the related loan using the interest method.

Loans held-for-sale - Mortgage loans originated for sale in the foreseeable future in the secondary market
are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or estimated market value. Gains and losses on sales of loans are
recognized at settlement date and are determined by the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
value of the loans. Loans held-for-sale are sold with the following recourse provisions: the borrower defaults
on the payment or refinances the loan within the investor established timeframes. In these instances, depending
upon the investor agreement, the Bank must repurchase the loan and/or refund the service release premium and/
or pay a penalty to the investor. Net unrealized losses are recognized as charges to income. Mortgage loans held
for sale are generally sold with the mortgage servicing rights released or sold.
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Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Allowance for credit losses - The allowance for credit losses is maintained at a level considered adequate to
provide for probable losses on existing loans based on evaluating known and inherent risks in the loan portfolio.
The allowance is reduced by loans charged off, and increased by provisions charged to earnings and recoveries
on loans previously charged off. The allowance is based on management’s periodic, systematic evaluation
of factors underlying the quality of the loan portfolio including changes in the size and composition of the
loan portfolio, the estimated value of any underlying collateral, actual loan loss experience, current economic
conditions, and detailed analysis of individual loans for which full collectibility may not be assured. This
evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to significant revision as more
information becomes available. While management uses the best information available to make its estimates,
future adjustments to the allowance may be necessary if there is a significant change in economic conditions.

When available information confirms that specific loans or portions thereof are uncollectible, these amounts are
charged off against the allowance for credit losses. The existence of some or all of the following criteria will
generally confirm that a loss has been incurred: the loan is significantly delinquent and the borrower has not
evidenced the ability or intent to bring the loan current; the Bank has no recourse to the borrower, or if it does,
the borrower has insufficient assets to pay the debt; the estimated fair value of the loan collateral is significantly
below the current loan balance, and there is little or no near-term prospect for improvement. Losses in the small
loan portfolio were limited to a percentage of revenue earned from the porifolio by the Bank’s agent as stated
in the Marketing and Servicing agreement. The Bank discontinued its small loan operations effective June 30,
2005, and all credit losses have been recognized.

When management deterrmines that it is probable that a borrower will be unable to repay all amounts due according
to the terms of the loan agreement, including scheduled interest payments, the loan is considered impaired.
Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the
probability of cotlecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant
payment delays and payment shortfalls are generally not classified as impaired. Management determines the
significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into constderation all
of the circumstances surrounding the loan and the borrower, including the length of the delay, the reasons for
the delay, the borrower’s prior payment record, and the amount of shortfall in relation to the principal and
interest owed. The amount of impairment is measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows
discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or, when the primary source of repayment is provided by real
estate collateral, at the fair value of the collateral less estimated selling costs. In addition, regulatory agencies,
as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the Bank’s allowance for credit losses, and
may require the Bank to make additions to the allowance based on their judgment about information available
to them at the time of their examinations.

The ultimate recovery of all loans is susceptible to future market factors beyond the Bank’s control. These tactors
may result in losses or recoveries differing significantly from those provided for in the financial statements.
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Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Transfers of financial assets - Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales when control over the
assets has been surrendered. Controt over transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when (1) the assets have
been isolated from the Bank, (2) the transferee obtains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from taking
advantage of that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets, and {3) the Bank does not maintain effective
control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity.

Premises and equipment - Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, which
is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, land is carried at cost.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the lease or the estimated useful life of the improvement,
whichever is less. Gains or losses on dispositions are reflected in earnings.

Goodwill and other intangibles - Net assets of companies acquired in purchase transactions are recorded at
fair value at the date of acquisition. Identified intangibles are amortized on an accelerated basis over the period
benefited. Goodwill is not amortized but is reviewed for potential impairment during the fourth quarter on
an annual basis, or if events or circumstances indicate a potential impairment, at the reporting unit level. The
impairment test is performed in two phases. The first step of the goodwill impairment test compares the fair value
of the reporting unit with its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds
its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is considered not impaired; however, if the carrying amount
of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, an additional procedure must be performed. That additional procedure
compares the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill as defined in SFAS No. 142, *Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets”, (SFAS 142) with the carrying amount of that goodwill. An impairment loss is recorded
to the extent that the carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value. The Company has completed
its annual impairment review of goodwill and has determined 1o write off $210 thousand of impaired goodwill in
regards to Venture Wealth Management. The write off is tied to the inability of the Company to fully realize the
expected benefits of the purchase of Washington Asset Management. The goodwill valuation was tied directly
to key personnel and the related client list obtained in the acquisition. The key personnel and the original client
list of that acquisition are no longer present and therefore the related goodwill is no longer deemed present.
Based on the above criteria, management determines it best represents the valuation of the goodwill tied to the
acquisition of Washington Asset Management to be deemed impaired and therefore written off in the fourth
quarter of 2007,

Intangible assets are evaluated for impairment if events and circumstances indicate a possible impairment. Such
evaluation of other intangibie assets is based on undiscounted cash flow projections. At December 31, 2007,
intangible assets included on the consolidated balance sheet consist of core deposit intangibles that are amortized
under the straight line method over an estimated life of approximately five to seven years. The core deposit
premium was acquired in the purchase of Harbor Bank, NA and Redmond National Bank the wholly owned
subsidiary of Washington Commercial Bancorp (see Note 2). The core deposit premium is being amortized on
the straight-line method over seven years for Harbor Bank and five years for Redmond National Bank.
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Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was approximately $287 thousand,
£287 thousand and $155 thousand, respectively. The Company estimates amortization expense for the next
three years to be as follows (dollars in thousands):

Year Amortization
Ended Expense
2008 $287
2009 $258
2010 $132
TOTAL $677

Foreclosed assets - Assets acquired through, or in lieu of, foreclosure are initially recorded at the lower of cost
or fair value less estimated costs of disposal. Any write-down to fair value at the time of transfer or within a
reasonable period thereafier 1s charged to the allowance for credit losses. Properties are evaluated regularly
to ensure that the recorded amounts are supported by their current fair values, and that valuation allowances
to reduce the recorded amounts to fair value less estimated costs to dispose are recorded as necessary. Any
subsequent reductions in carrying values, and revenue and expense from the operations of properties are charged
to operations.

Bank Owned Life Insurance (BOLI) - The carrying amount of bank owned life insurance approximates its fair
value, net of any surrender charges. Fair value of bank owned life insurance is estimated using the cash surrender
value.

Income taxes - Deferred tax assets and liabilities result from differences between financial statement recorded
amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities, and are reflected at currently enacted income tax rates
applicable to the period in which the deferred tax assets or Liabilities are expected to be realized or settled under
the lability method. The deferred tax provision represents the difference between the net deferred tax asset/
liability at the beginning and end of the year. As changes in tax laws or rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are adjusted through the provision for income taxes.

The Company files a consolidated tax return with the Bank. The Bank provides for tax on a separate company
basis and remits to the Company amounts due.
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Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Stock-based compensation - In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) adopted
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, which is a revision of
FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. Statement 123(R) supersedes Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and amends FASB Statement No.
95, Statement of Cash Flows. Generally, the approach in Statement 123(R) 1s similar to the approach described
in Statement 123. However, Statement 123(R) requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants
of employee stock options, to be recognized in the income statement based on their fair values. Pro-forma
disclosure is no longer an alternative. Statement 123(R) also requires the benefits of tax deductions in excess
of recognized compensation cost to be reported as a financing cash flow, rather than as an operating cash flow
as required under previous literature. This requirement reduces net operating cash flows and increases net
financing cash flows in periods after adoption.

As permitted by Statement No. 123, prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for stock-based awards
to employees and directors using the intrinsic value method, in accordance with APB No. 25, dccounting for
Stock Issued to Employees. Accordingly, no compensation expense was recognized in the consolidated financial
statements for employee and director stock arrangements where the grant price was equal to market price on the
date of grant. However, the required pro-forma disclosures of the effects of all options granted on or after January
1, 1995, were provided in accordance with SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Share-Based Compensation.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R) which permits public companies to adopt
its requirements using the “modified prospective” method. Under the “modified prospective” method, the
compensation cost is recognized beginning with the effective date (a) based on the requirements of SFAS
No.123(R) for all share-based payments granted after the effective date and (b) based on the requirements of
Statement No. 123 for all awards granted to employees and directors prior to the effective date of SFAS 123(R)
that remain unvested on the effective date.

At December 31, 2007, the Company has one stock-based employee and director compensation plan.

The following shows that the pro-forma effect for 2007 and 2006 is not applicable because the stock-based
compensation expense is now part of the income statement. The following also illustrates the pro-forma effect
on net income and earnings per share by applying SFAS No. 123(R) prior to 2006 and if the Company had
applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to
stock-based compensation awards for the effects of all options granted on or after January 1, 1995, for the years
ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004:
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Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

{dollars in thousands) 2007 2006 2005

Net income, as reported 3 11,759 $ 11,069 $ 9,028
Less pro-forma total stock-based compensation
expense determined under fair value

method for all qualifying awards, net of tax N/A N/A 221
Pro-forma net income b 11,759 3 11,069 $ 8,807
Earnings per share
Basic
As reported b 1.64 $ 1.54 $ 1.33
Pro-forma N/A N/A $ 1.30
Diluted
As reported $ 1.61 ¥ 1.52 $ 1.30
Pro-forma N/A N/A $ 1.27

Fair value of financial instruments - The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in
estimating the fair values of financial instruments disclosed in Note 18:

Cash and due from banks, interest bearing deposits in other banks and federal funds sold - The recorded
amounts of cash and due from banks, interest bearing deposits at other financial institutions, and federal funds
sold approximates their fair value,

Securities available-for-sale - Fair values for securities available-for-sale are estimated based on quoted market
prices.

Securities held-to-maturity —Fair values for securities held-to-maturity are estimated based on quoted market
prices.

FHLB Stock and TIB Stock - The carrying value of FHLB stock approximates its fair value. TIB stock is
carried at cost.

Looans - For variable rate loans that reprice frequently and have no significant change in credit risk, fair values
are based on recorded values, Fair values for fixed rate loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses,
using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality.
Fair values of loans held-for-sale are based on their estimated market prices. Fair values for impaired loans are
estimated using discounted cash flow analyses or underlying collateral values, where applicable.
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Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Deposits - The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity date is included at the amount payable on demand.
The fair value of fixed maturity certificates of deposit is estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates
currently offered by the Bank for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Federal funds purchased, short-term borrowings, and short-term repurchase agreements - The recorded
amounts of federal funds purchased and short-term borrowings maturing within 90 days approximate their fair
values. Fair values of other short-term borrowings and short-term repurchase agreements are estimated using
discounted cash flow analyses based on the Company’s current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of
borrowing arrangements.

Long-term debt, long-term repurchase agreements, and junior subordinated debentures - The fair
values of the Company’s long-term, fixed rate debt, long-term repurchase agreements, and variable rate junior
subordinated debentures are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on the Company’s current
incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements. The recorded amounts of variable rate
debt approximate their fair value,

Accrued interest - The carrying amounts of accrued interest approximate their fair values.

Off-balance sheet instruments - The fair value of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit
was estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining
terms of the agreements and the present creditworthiness of the customers. Since the majority of the Bank’s off-
balance sheet instruments consist of non-fee producing, variable-rate commitments, the Bank has determined
they do not have a distinguishable fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents - The Company considers all amounts inctuded in the balance sheet caption “Cash
and due from banks” to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents all have maturities of three months or
less. Cash flows from loans, federal funds purchased and sold, deposits and short-term borrowings are reported
net.

Earnings per share - Basic earnings per share exclude dilution and are computed by dividing net income by
the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential
dilution that could occur if common shares were issued pursuant to the exercise of options under the Company’s
stock option plans under the treasury stock method.

Advertising costs - The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred (see Note 19).

Comprehensive income — Comprehensive income includes net income and other comprehensive income which
refers to unrealized gains and losses, reclassification adjustments for realized gains and losses as well as the
change in minimum pension liability that under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America are excluded from net income.

Financial instruments — In the ordinary course of business, the Bank has entered into off-balance sheet
financial instruments consisting of commitments to extend credit, commitments under credit card arrangements,
commercial letters of credit, and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial
statements when they are funded or related fees are incurred or received.
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Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Recent accounting pronouncements - In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 requires recognition and measurement of uncertain tax
positions using a “more-likely-than-not” approach. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December
31, 2006, and did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” which the Company early
adopted on January 1, 2007. SFAS No. 157 established a framework for measuring fair value, while expanding
fair value measurement disclosures. SFAS No. 157 established a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between
valuations obtained from sources independent of the Company and those from the Company’s own unobservable
inputs that are not corroborated by observable market data. SFAS No. 157 also expands disclosures about the
use of fair value to measure assets and liabilities in interim and annual periods subsequent to initial recognition.
The disclosures focus on the inputs used to measure fair value and for recurring fair value measurements using
significant unobservable inputs, and the effect of the measurements on earnings for the period.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159. SFAS No. 159 provides a fair value option election that
allows companies to irrevocably elect fair value as the initial and subsequent measurement attribute for certain
financial assets and liabilities, with changes in fair value recognized in earnings as they occur. SFAS No. 159
permits the fair value option election on an instrument by instrument basis at initial recognition of an asset or
liability or upon an event that gives rise to a new basis of accounting for that instrument.

Without early adoption, the Company would be required to adopt SFAS 157 effective January 1, 2008. Both
standards address aspects of the expanding application of fair value accounting.

Early adoption provided a one-time opportunity to treat the economic impact of moving (o fair value treatment
as a cumnulative effect to capital rather than to the income statement. The Company will have the ability to
refinance or prepay without penalty the junior subordinated debentures issued by FCFG Capital Trust 1 in
April 2008 and WCB Capital Trust I in December 2008. Because the Company anticipates fair value treatment
for the reissued debentures on an item-by-item basis, the Company decided to take advantage of the one-time
opportunity made available under the standard with early adoption. As a result of the early adoption of SFAS
159, the Company recorded a cumulative effect adjustment of $428,000 net of tax as a decrease to the opening
balance of retained earnings as of January 1, 2007. The fair value option of the junior subordinated debentures
accounted for $222,000 of the $428,000 change and the write off of the prepaid fees associated with the junior
subordinated debentures to retained earnings accounted for the remaining $206,000. In the first twelve months
of 2007, the Company recognized other operating income totaling $1,262,000 associated with the change in fair
value of the junior subordinated debentures.

Fair Value Measurements (SFAS 157)

SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a consistent framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure
requirements about fair value measurements. SFAS 157, among other things, requires the Company to maximize
the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. SFAS
157 requires fair value measurement disclosure of all assets and liabilities. The Company determines fair value
based upon quoted prices when available or through the use of alternative approaches, such as matrix or model
pricing, when market quotes are not readily accessible or available.
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The valuation techniques used in SFAS 157 are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable
inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s
market assumptions. These two types of inputs ¢reate the following fair value hierarchy:

* Level 1—Quoted prices for identical instrurnents in active markets.

* Level 2—Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are not active; and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose
significant value drivers are observable.

* Level 3—Instruments whose significant value drivers are unobservable.

Liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2007,

Quote Prices

in Active Significant Significant
dollars in thousands Markets for Other Unobservable Balance as of
(dollars in thousands) Identical Observable Inputs December 31,
Assets Inputs (Level 3) 2007
(Level ) {Level 2)
Financial Liabilities
Junior subordinated $ 21,766 $ 21766

debentures at fair value

Effective January 1, 2007, the Company elected early adoption of SFAS No. 159 for a certain eligible financial
instrument. Detailed below is the December 31, 2006 carrying values prior to adoption, the transition adjustment
booked to opening retained earnings and the fair values (that is, the carrying values at January 1, 2007 after
adoption). For those items that were selected for fair value option accounting and that had an impact on retained

earnings.
December 31, 2006 Cum.ulatwe-el'fect
. X . Adjustment to January 1, 2007
(dollars in thousands) (Carrying Value Prior :
to Adoption) January 1, 2007 (Carrying Value
P Retained Earnings Loss After Adoption)
Liabilities
FCFG Capital Trust 1' $ 13,403 $ 137 $ 13,540
FCFG Capital Trust 11 6,186 131 6,317
WCB Capital Trust * 3.093 73 3,166
Pre-tax cumulative effect of
adopting fair value accounting 22,082 5 34 $ 23,023
Afler-tax cumulative effect of
adopting fair value accounting $ 222

1) FCFG stands for First Community Financial Group, the name of the holding company prior to the re-branding of the Company and the change of the name
to Venture Financial Group, Inc.
2)  WCB stands for Washington Commercial Bancorp, the parent company of Redmand National Bank, acquired by Venture Financial Group, Inc.
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The following table presents gains and (losses) due to changes in fair value for items measured at fair value
pursuant to election of the fair value option for the twelve months ended December 31, 2007.

(doflars in thousands) Fair Value Carrying
Measurements Value of
Carrying at December Instrument at Other Total Changes
Value of 31, 2007 Using December 31, Non- in Fair Value
Instrument Significant Other 2007 (After Interest Included in
at January Dhservable Adoption of {Income) Current Period
1, 2007 Inputs {Level 2} SFAS No. 159 Expense Earnings
Liabilities
FCFG Capital Trust i $ 13,540 3 (138) $ 0 5 (138) 5 (138
FCFG Capital Trust 11 6,317 (130) 6.187 (130) (130)
WCB Capital Trust 3,166 83 3,083 (83) (83)
VFG Capital Trust [ 0 ) 12,496 (911) (911)
Total 3 23,023 5 (1,262) $ 21,766 § (1.262) 3 (1.262)

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, “Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans — An Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R).” This Statement
amends the current accounting for pensions and postretirement benefits by requiring an entity to recognize the
over funded or under funded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan as an asset or liability in its statement
of financial position and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes occur through
comprehensive income. This Staternent also requires recognition, as a component of other comprehensive
income (net of tax), of the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the
period, but are not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost pursuant to SFAS No. 87 and No. 106.
Additionally, this Statement requires an entity to measure defined benefit plan assets and obligations as of the
date of the employer’s fiscal year-end statement of financial position. The Company adopted this Statement on
October 1, 2006, The effect of this Statement was to recognize $3 thousand, after-tax, of net actuarial losses and
prior service cost as an increase in 2007 to accumulated other comprehensive income.

In November 2007, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 109, Written Loan Commitments Recorded
at Fair Value through Earnings (“SAB 109”). SAB 109 provides guidance on the accounting for written
loan commitments recorded at fair value under GAAP. Specifically, the SAB revises the Staff’s views on
incorporating expected net future cash flows related to loan servicing activities in the fair value measurement
of a written loan commitment. SAB 109, which supersedes SAB 105, Application of Accounting Principles to
Loan Commitments, requires the expected net future cash flows related to the associated servicing of the loan
be included in the measurement of all written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through
earnings. SAB 109 is effective on January 1, 2008 for the Company. Adoption of SAB 109 is not expected to
have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

In December 2007, FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised), Business Combinations. SFAS No. 141(R) establishes
principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable
assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree and the goodwill acquired.
SFAS No. 141(R) also establishes disclosure requirements to enable the evaluation of the nature and financial
effects of the business combination. This statement applies prospectively to business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after January 1,
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2009. Accordingly, we will apply SFAS 141(R) to business combinations occurring on or after January 1,
2009.

In December 2007, the FASB issues SFAS No. 160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements
- an amendment of ARB No. 51. The standard requires ownership interests, sometimes called minority interest,
in subsidiaries hetd by parties other than the parent be clearly identified and presented within the equity section
of the consolidated balance sheet, with the associated amount of net income clearly identified on the income
statement providing sufficient disclosures 1o clearly identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent
and interests of any noncontrolling owners. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
December 15, 2008, and is not expected to have a material impact on Company’s financial statements.

in September 2006, the SEC’s Office of the Chief Accountant and Divisions of Corporation Finance and
Investment Management relecased SAB No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when
Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements (“SAB No. 108”), that provides interpretive
guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in
quantifying a current year misstatement. The SEC staff believes that registrants should quantify errors using both
a balance sheet and an income statement approach and evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying
a misstatement that, when all relevant quantitative and quahitative factors are considered, 1s material. This
pronouncement is effective for fiscal years ending after November 15, 2006. The Company has adopted SAB
No. 108 and has found there to be no material impact on its financial position or results of operations.
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Washington Commercial Bancorp

To expand the Company’s market presence in King County, on September 2, 2005, the Company purchased all
of the common stock of Washington Commercial Bancorp (WCB), parent company of Redmond National Bank,
in an acquisition accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. The results of operations of WCB
have been included in the consolidated financial statements since September 2, 2005,

Under the terms of the merger agreement, each shareholder could elect to receive VFG common stock, cash, ora
combination of both. Common stock was exchanged at a rate of 2.0739 shares of VFG for every share of WCB
stock. Fractional shares were cashed out. Cash per share was paid at a price of $43.43 per share. Outstanding
WCB stock options were converted al a rate of 2.0465 shares of VFG stock options for every WCB stock option.
Fractional option shares were not converted or rounded.

The fair value of VFG common steck and stock options was derived using an average market price per share
of VFG common stock of $19.73, which was based on VFG’s average stock price for the month of April, 2005,
which was the month that the terms of the acquisition were announced.

The aggregate purchase price was $26.5 million. The following table summarizes the components of the
purchase price;

Purchase Price at Fair Value (dollars in thousands)

Total value of the Company’s common stock exchanged $ 11,336
Total value of WCB stock options replaced by fully vested VFG

. 2,103

stock options "
Cash portion of purchase 12,355
Direct acquisition costs (capitalized and included in Goodwill) 678
TOTAL ESTIMATED PURCHASE PRICE § 26472

) The estimated fair value of VFG stock options issued as of Scptember 2, 2005, in exchange for the WCB owtstanding stock options was calculated
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model modified for dividends, with model assumptions estimated as of April, 2005, and a VFG stock price of

$19.73 per share.
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The purchase price allocation was based on an estimate of the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed
at the acquisition date as summarized in the following table:

Allocation of WCB purchase price (dollars in thousands)

WCB shareholder equity $ 11,650

Estimated adjustments to reflect assets acquired and liabilities assumed at fair value:

Cash and due from banks 5 2,829
Securities available-for-sale 1,889
Investments in Trusts 93
Federal Home Loan Bank stock. at cost 545
Loans 107,133
Allowance for credit losses (1,241)
Premises and equipment 2,502
Core deposit intangible 880
Goodwill 16,295
Other assets 942
Total assets acquired 131,867
Total deposits 86,921
Short-term borrowing 14,412
Junior subordinated debentures 3,093
Other liabilities 1,647
Total liabilities 106,073
Estimated fair value of net assets acquired § 25,794
Merger related costs £ 678
Total purchase price $ 26472
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The following unaudited pro-forma condensed consolidated financial information represents the results of
operation of the Company had the acquisition taken place on January 1, 2005.

Unaudited Pro-Forma Condensed Consolidated Financial Information

{dollars in thousands except per share data) 2005
Net interest income $ 31,932
Provision for loan losses 1,343
Non interest income 8,342
Non interest expense 24,490
Income before income tax 14,441
Net income $ 9,949
Per commeon share information: -
Earnings per share basic 147
Earnings per share diluted 3 1.44
Average common shares issued and outstanding 6,769,481
Average diluted common shares issued and outstanding 6,931,784

The pro-forma results presented above include amortization of purchase premiums and discounts of
approximately $126 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Excluded from the pro-forma results are the acquisition related expenses of approximatety $1.2 million paid

by WCB prior to the merger.

Goodwill of approximately $16.3 million and core deposit intangible of approximately $880 thousand were
recorded as a result of the acquisition. The goodwill is not being amortized, but is subject to annual impairment
tests with the other goodwill recorded in the Company’s financial statements. An impairment test was performed
by management as of December 31, 2007, and no adjustment to goodwill was necessary. None of the goodwill
will be deductible for income tax purposes. The core deposit intangible is being amortized on a straight-line

basis over 5 years.

Note 3 - Restricted Assets

Federal Reserve Board regulations require that the Bank maintain reserves in the form of cash on hand and
deposit balances with the Federal Reserve Bank. The amount of such balances for the years ended December 31,

2007 and 2006, were $72 and 30 thousand.
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Securities have been classified according to management’s intent. The recorded amounts of securities and their
fair value at December 31, were as follows (dollars in thousands):

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Gross Losses Losses
{dollars in thousands) Amortized Unrealized Less Than Greater Than Fair
Cost Gains 12 Months 12 Months Value
December 31, 2007
Securities Available-for-Sale
Mortgage-Backed Securities $ 178,649 $ 1,381 $ (772} $ (291} $ 178,967
Municipal Securities 16,806 9] {333) - 16,564
Asset Backed Securities 42,736 - (3.978) - 38,758
Corporate Securities 2934 N - 2,857
Equity Securities 48,824 - (5,793) - 43,031
$ 289,949 $ 1472 § (10,953) $ (291) $ 280177
Securities Held-to-Maturity
Corporate Securities $ 16800 $ 171 § {400) $ - § 16,571
Total at December 31, 2007 $ 306,749 $ 1,643 $ (11,350 3 {291} $ 296,748
December 31, 2006
Securities Available-for-Sale
U.S. Government and Agency Securities $ 39714 s 15 ) 2) 5 (20) S 3967
Mortgage-Backed Securities 127,790 1,145 - (909) 128,026
Municipal Securities 29.631 796 - (10} 30.4t7
Equity Securities 37 - - - 37
§ 161,432 3 195 hS (2) $ (939 $ 162,447

Certain investment securities shown above currently have fair values less than amortized cost and therefore
contain unrealized losses. The Company has evaluated these securities and has determined that the decline in
value is temporary and is related to the change in market interest rates since purchase. The decline in value is not
related to any company or industry specific event. At December 31, 2007 there were seven investment securities
that have been in a loss position for greater than twelve months. The Company anticipates full recovery of
amortized cost with respect to these securities at maturity or sooner in the event of a more favorable market
interest rate environment.

Management periodically evaluates each available-for-sale investment security in an unrealized loss position
to determine if the impairment is temporary or other-than-temporary. Management has determined that no
investment security is other-than-temporarily impaired. The unrealized losses are due solely to interest raie
changes and the Company has the ability to hold all investment securities with identified impairments resulting
from interest rate changes to the earlier of the forecasted recovery or the maturity of the underlying investment
security.

The contractual maturities of securities available-for-sale at December 31, 2007 are shown below. Expected
maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations, with or without call or prepayment penalties. Therefore, the mortgage backed securities have been
classified separately in the maturity table.
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December 31, 2007
Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value
Duc in one year or less b - b3 - 3 380 $ 382
Due after one year through five years - - 436 445
Due after five years through ten years - - 1,408 1,364
Due after ten years 16,800 16,571 60,252 55,988
No maturity investment - - 48,824 43,031
Mortgage backed securities - - 178,649 178,967
Total $ 16,800 § 16,571 § 289,949 $ 280,177

Securities recorded at approximaiely $208.5 million at December 31, 2007, and $65.6 million at December 31,
2006, were pledged to secure public deposits, FHLB Borrowings, Treasury, Tax and Loan Deposits, Citigroup
repurchase agreements and customer repurchase agreements and for other purposes required or permitted by
law.

Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale investment securities were 381 million, $37 million, and $0 in 2007,
20006, and 2005, respectively.

There was a gross realized gain on sales of available-for-sale securities of $975 thousand and a gross realized
loss of $272 thousand in 2007. There was a gross realized gain on sales of available-for-sale securities of $275

(dollars in thousands} Held-to-Maturity Securities Available-For-Sale Securities
thousand and a gross realized loss of $223 thousand in 2006 and %0 in 2005.
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Loans at December 31, consist of the following (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Percent of Percent of
Portiolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
Commercial $ 81,250 10,6 $ 75,144 10.5
Real estate
Residential 1- 4 family 38,926 5.1 40,371 57
Commercial 260,336 138 277,384 389
Construction 376,255 49.1 307,189 43.0
Consumer 11,007 i.4 13,797 1.9
Loans, net of unearned income 767,774 100.0 713,885 100.0
Uneamed income {2.046) (2,430
Allowance for credit losses (10,975} (8,917

Total loans, net S 754,753 $ 702,536

Changes in the allowance for credit losses for the years ended December 31, are as follows (dollars in

thousands);
2007 2006 2005

Balance at beginning of year § 8917 5 8434 § 7,189
Provision charged to operations 3,600 1,075 753
Transfer from Redmond National Bank - - 1,241
Charge-offs (community banking) (1,621) (853) (695)
Recoveries (community banking) 79 261 188
Charge-offs (smail loans} - - (888)
Recoveries (small loans) - - 646

Net charge-ofls (1,542) (592) (749)
Balance at end of year $ 10975 $ 8917 3 8434
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans 0.21% 0.09% 0.15%

outstanding
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Following is a summary of information pertaining to impaired loans (dollars in thousands).

2007 2006 2005

December 31

Impaired loans without a valuation allowance $ 4,180 s 327 $ 1,908

Impaired loans with a valuation allowance 11,573 365 279

Total impaired loans $ 15,753 b 691 $ 2,187

Valuation allowance related to impaired loans $ 2,303 $ 116 ) 211
Years ended December 31

Average monthly ending balances of impaired loans $ 2,328 § 1.6% § 4486

Interest income recognized on a cash
basis on impaired loans - - -

At December 31, 2007, there were no commitments to lend additional funds to borrowers whose loans were
impaired. Loans over 90 days past due still accruing interest were $110 thousand and $0 at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively.

Certain related parties of the Company, principally Bank directors and their associates, were loan customers
of the Bank in the ordinary course of business during 2007 and 2006. Total loans outstanding at December 31,
2007 and 2006, to key officers and directors were $6.2 million and $6.3 million, respectively. During 2007,
advances totaled $1.0 million and repayments totaled $1.1 million on these loans. In the opinion of management,
these related party loans were made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral
requirements, as those terms prevailing at the date these loans were made. During 2007 and 2006, there were no
loans to related parties that were considered to be classified or impaired.

Note 6 - Premises and Equipment

The components of premises and equipment at December 31, are as follows {(dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Land 5 510 F 5108
Buildings and leasehold improvements 29,590 16,397
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 13,830 11,364
Construction in progress 312 9.871
Total cost 48,842 42,740
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 15,505 14,024
Premises and equipment $ 33337 $ 28,716
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Depreciation and amortization expense was $1.9 million, $1.6 million, and $1.6 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

The Bank leases premises and equipment under operating leases. Rental expense of leased premises and
equipment was $913 thousand, $941 thousand, and $824 thousand for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, which
is included in occupancy expense.

Minimum net rental commitments under non-cancelable leases having an original or remaining term of more
than one year for future years ending December 31, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

Years Ending December 31 Amount
2008 3 923

2009 905

2010 922

2011 942

2012 835
Thereafter 7,916

$ 12,443

Certain leases contain renewal options of five years and escalation clauses based on increases in property taxes
and other costs.

Note 7 - Foreclosed Assets
Foreclosed assets consisted of the following at December 31, (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Real estate acquired through foreclosure $ 68 3 34
Allowance for losses - -
Other assets acquired through foreclosure - -
Total foreclosed assets 3 68 3 34
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The composition of deposits at December 31, is as follows (dollars in thousands):

2006

100,788
304,956
22,425
191,301
151,780

2007
Non-interest bearing checking $ 103,721
NOW and MMDA 357,438
Savings deposits 22,191
Time certificates, $100,000 or more 209,617
Other time certificates 144,157
Total $ 837,124

3 771,250

Scheduled maturities of time deposits for future years ending December 31, are as follows (dollars in

thousands):

Years Ending

December 31 Amount
2008 $ 323918
2009 9,247
2010 2,181
2011 11,017
2012 1,411

$ 353.774

Certain related parties of the Company, principally Bank directors and executive officers, were deposit customers
of the Bank in the ordinary course of business during 2007 and 2006. Total deposit account dollars at December
31, 2007 and 2006, to key officers and directors were $1.6 million and $2.5 million, respectively. In the opinion
of management, these related party deposits were made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates,

as those terms prevailing at the date these accounts were opened.
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Federal funds purchased generally mature within one to four days from the transaction date. The Company had
no federal funds purchased at December 31, 2007, or December 31, 2006.

Short-term repurchase agreements and short-term borrowings (excluding federal funds purchased) at December
31, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006

Demand note issued to U.S. Treasury, bearing interest at the federal funds rate
less .25% (4.25% and 5.25% at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively),
due on demand, collateralized by securities pledged to the Federal Reserve

Bank of San Francisco in the amount of $37.0 million in 2007 and §2.6
million in 2006. $ 25767 $ 3,529

Short-term repurchase agreement to Citigroup, maturing May 2008; interest
payable quarterly at a rate of 4.1%. This was collateralized by securities
pledged to Citigroup in the amount of $14.0 million. 14,000 -

Short-term borrowings with the FHLB. Borrowings are fully collateralized by
a separate portfolio of securities and commercial real estate loans pledged
to FHLB in the amount of $240.6 million. Borrowings mature in January,
February and June 2008. The weighted average interest rate for 2007 and
2006 are 4.54% and 3.78%, respectively. 119,991 30,000

Overnight repurchase agreements with customers. Balances of repurchase
agreements fully collateralized by a separate portfolio of securities held at
the Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle in the amount of $42.4 and $40.6
mtllion at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, The weighted average
interest rate on these agreements was 4.89% and 4.89 % at December 31,

2007 and 2006, respectively. - ]17‘;,20?120 ‘ :lsg,gf;(l)

Information concerning short-term borrowings is summarized as follows (deliars in thousands):

2007 2006 2005
Average balance during the year $ 122,698 $ 82815 $ 75253
Average interest rate during the year 4.6% 4.4% 3.4%
Maximum month-end balance during the year $ 175922 $ 118,010 $ 115,104
Weighted average rate at December 31 4.6% 4.8% 3.4%
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Note 10 - Term Borrowings, Securities Under Repurchase Agreements, and Junior Subordinated Debentures

Long-term debt at December 31, is as follows (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Term advance from Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, maturing February 2008;
interest-only, monthly payments prior to maturity, fixed interest rate of 5.17%. $ - £ 10,000
Term advance from Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, maturing June 2008,
interest-only, monthly payments prior to maturity, fixed interest rate of 4.14%. - 10,000

Term advance from Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, maturing July 2012;
interest-only, quarterly payments prior to maturity, floating interest rate for

two years then fixed at 5.35% , reset quarterly, LIBOR minus 0.50% (4.74% at 30,000 -
December 31, 2007).

Term advance from Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, maturing August 2012,
interest-only, quarterly payments prior to maturity, fixed interest rate of 4.74%. 10,000 -

Term advance from Federal Home Loan Bank of Seattle, maturing July 2017,
interest-only, quarterly payments prior to maturity, floating interest rate for

one year then fixed at 4.74%, reset quarterly, LIBOR minus 1.00% (4.14% at 10,000 -
December 31, 2007).

Term Repurchase Agreement to Citigroup, maturing May 2008; interest-only payments
due quarterly at a rate of 4.10%. This is collateralized by securities pledged to
Citigroup in the amount of $15.4 million. - 14,000

Junior subordinated debentures issued December 2003, maturing December 2033;
interest-only payments due quarterly at a rate of LIBOR plus 2.85%
(7.84% at December 31, 2007). 3,082 3,093

Junior subordinated debentures issued April 2003, maturing October 2033; interest-only
payments due quarterly at a rate of LIBOR plus 3.25%
{8.16% a1 December 31, 2007). 6,187 6,186

Junior subordinated debentures issued July 2002, maturing October 2032; interest-only
payments due quarterly at a rate of LIBOR plus 3.65%
(9.02% at December 31, 2006). - 13,403

Junior subordinated debentures issued July 2007, maturing October 2037, interest-only
payments due quarterly at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.45%
(6.44% at December 31, 2007). 12,497 -
$ 71,766 ¥ 56,082
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{continued)

Junior subordinated debentures - In July 2007, we called $13.4 mitlion of junior subordinated debentures
originally issued by FCFG Capital Trust | in 2002. We immediately replaced these with a new issuance in the
same amount by VFG Capital Trust I. Our capital did not change as a result of this transaction. We paid quarterly
interest payments at the 3-month LIBOR rate plus 365 basis points on the FCFG Capital Trust [ issuance. The
rate on the new issuance is the 3-Month LIBOR rate plus 145 basis points, which re-prices quarterly, and will
provide a significant savings. The stated maturity date of this issuance is September 2037, and the debentures
may be prepaid without penalty beginning September 2012.

On July 11, 2007, $13.4 million of floating rate capital securities were issued by VFG Capital Trust I (the Trust
I). The Trust I is a business trust organized in 2007, owned 100% by the Company. The proceeds of the offering
were invested by the Trust in junior subordinated debentures of the Company. The debentures held by the Trust
are the sole assets of the Trust. Distributions on the capital securities issued by the Trust are payable quarterly at
a floating rate, calculated quarterly, of LIBOR plus 1.45% per annum, which is equal to the interest rate being
earned by the Trust on the debentures held by the Trust. At the Company’s option, the debentures will not mature
earlier than September 15, 2012, and not later than October 7, 2032. Afier September 15, 2012, the debenture
can be redeemed, in whole or in part, at 100% of the principal amount of the debt securities being redeemed plus
any accrued and unpaid interest.

On April 10, 2003, $6.2 million of floating rate capital securities was issued by FCFG Capital Trust 11 (the
Trust I1). The Trust Il is a business trust organized in 2003, owned 100% by the Company. The proceeds of the
offering were invested by the Trust in junior subordinated debentures of the Company. The debentures held by
the Trust are the sole assets of the Trust. Distributions on the capital securities issued by the Trust are payable
quarterly at a floating rate, calculated quarterly, of LIBOR plus 3.25% per annum, which is equal to the interest
rate being earned by the Trust on the debentures held by the Trust. At the Company’s option, the debentures will
not mature earlier than April 24, 2008, and not later than October 24, 2033. After April 24, 2008, the debenture
can be redeemed, in whole or in part, at 100% of the principal amount of the debt securities being redeemed plus
any accrued and unpaid interest.

As part of the acquisition of Washington Commercial Bancorp, the Company acquired $3.1 million of fioating
rate capital securities issued by Washington Commercial Statutory Trust I. This is a trust organized in 2003, by
WCB and now owned 100% by the Company. The proceeds of the offering were invested by the Trust in junior
subordinated debentures of the Company. The debentures held by the Trust are the sole assets of the Trust.
Distributions on the capital securities issued by the Trust are payable quarterly at a floating rate, calculated
quarterly, of LIBOR plus 2.85% per annum, which is equal to the interest rate being earned by the Trust on the
debentures held by the Trust. At the Company’s option the debentures will not mature earlier than December
17, 2008 and not later than December 17, 2033. After December 17, 2008 the debenture can be redeemed, in
whole or in part, at 100% of the principal amount of the debt securities being redeemed plus any accrued and
unpaid interest.
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The capital securities are subject to mandatory redemption, in whole or in part, upon repayment of the debentures.
The Company entered into the agreements which, taken collectively, fully and unconditionally guarantee the
capital securities subject to the terms of each of the guarantees. The Company used the proceeds for general
corporate purposes including the acquisition of Harbor Bank and stock repurchases. The capital securities
qualify as Tier | capital, provided they do not exceed 25% of total Tier | capital, under the capital guidelines of
the Federal Reserve Board. Any amounts over 25% of total Tier I capital, qualifies as Tier [l capital.

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt for future years ending December 31, are as follows (dofiars in
thousands):

Consolidated

2009 $ -
2010 -
2011 -
Thereafter 71,766
§ 71,766

Note 11 - Income Taxes

Income taxes are comprised of the following for the years ended December 31, (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006 2003
Current expense $ 5,327 S 4,755 $ 3,879
Deferred expense (benefit) (404) 915 197
$ 4,923 $ 5,670 $ 4,076
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The following reconciliation is between the statutory and the effective federal income tax rate for the years
ended December 31, (dollars in thousands).

2007 2006 2005
Percent of Percent of Percent of
Pretax Pretax Pretax
Amount [ncome Amount Income Amount Income
Income tax based
on statutory rate $ 5,839 35.0 $ 5858 350 $ 4,586 35.0
Adjustments resulting from
Tax-exempt income (502) (2.8) (337 (2.0) (110} (0.8)
Life insurance income (317 (1.7) (243) (1.3) (232) (1.8)
Tax credits (o (0.0) (0 (0.0) (115} 0.9
Other 97 (0.5) 392 2.4 (53) (0.4)
Total income taxes $ 4923 30.0 $ 5,670 33.9 $ 4076 31.1

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of deferred tax assets and liabilities
at December 31, are (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for credit losses $ 3,79 $ 3104
Net unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale 3,420 -
Deferred compensation 1,989 1,865
Total deferred tax assets $ 9205 $ 4969
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred income $ 1,226 $ 1,183
Net unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale - 355
[ntangibles 383 323
Accumulated depreciation 1,135 388
Other deferred tax liabilities 48 486
Total deferred tax liabilities $ 2792 § 2,735
Net deferred tax assets $ 6413 $ 2234

No valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was recorded at December 31, 2007 and 2006 as management
believes it is more likely than not that all of the deferred tax assets will be realized because they were supported
by recoverable taxes paid in prior years.
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Note 12 - Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Company adopted the provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes, an interpretation of FASB Statement 109,” effective January 1, 2007. Interpretation 48 prescribes a
recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a
tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. Benefits from tax positions should be recognized in the
financial statements only when it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained upon examination
by the appropriate taxing authority that would have full knowledge of all relevant information. A tax position
that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold is measured at the largest amount of benefit that is
greater than fifty percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement. Tax positions that previously failed
to meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold should be recognized in the first subsequent financial
reporting period in which that threshold is met. Previously recognized tax positions that no longer meet the
more-likely-than-not recognition threshold should be derecognized in the first subsequent financial reporting
periad in which that threshold 1s no longer met. Interpretation 48 also provides guidance on the accounting for
and disclosure of unrecognized tax benefits, interest and penalties. Adoption of Interpretation 48 did not have a
significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. The Company is no longer subject to
U.S. federal income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2001,

The Bank is party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet
the financing needs of its customers. The financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby
letters of credit. These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of the amount
recognized on the consolidated balance sheets,

The Bank’s exposure to credit risk loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial
instrument for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual
amount of those instruments. The Bank uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional
obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments. A summary of the Bank’s commitments at December 31,
is as follows (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Commitments to extend credit
Real estate secured $ 135545 $ 161,245
Credit card lines 3,018 3,059
Other 61,258 70,356
Total commitments to extend credit $ 199,821 $ 234,660
Standby letters of credit $ 1,953 $ 799

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Since many of the commitments are expected 10 expire without being drawn upon,
the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements, The Bank’s experience
has been that approximately 70% of loan commitments are drawn upon by customers. The Bank evaluates each
customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary
by the Bank upon extension of credit, is based on management’s credit evaluation of the party. Collateral held
varies, but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property and equipment, residential real estate, and
income-producing commercial properties.
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Unfunded commitments under commercial lines-of-credit, revolving credit lines and overdraft protection
agreements are commitments for possible future extensions of credit to existing customers. These lines-of-
credit may be uncollateralized, contain a specified maturity date and may not be drawn upon to the total extent
to which the Bank is committed. The reserve for unfunded commitments and contingent liabilities are included
in accrued labilities.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of
a customer to a third party. Those guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing
arrangements. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in
extending loan facilities to customers. Collateral held varies as specified above, and is required in instances
where the Bank deems necessary. There are no assigned reserves for unfunded commitments and contingent
liabilities.

Contingencies - Because of the nature of its activities, the Company is subject to various pending and threatened
legal actions which arise in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, liabilities arising
from these claims, if any, will not have a material effect on the financial position of the Company.

The Company has entered into contracts with certain of its executives and others, which provide for contingent
payments subject tc future events.

Note 13 - Significant Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Bank has concentrated credit risk exposure, including off-balance-sheet credit risk exposure, related to
real estate loans as disclosed in Notes 5 and 12. The ultimate collectibility of a substantial portion of the loan
portfolio is susceptible to changes in economic and market conditions in the region. The Bank generally requires
collateral on ali real estate lending arrangements and typically maintains loan-to-value ratios of no greater than
80%.

Loans are generally limited, by state banking regulation, to 20% of the Bank’s stockholder’s equity, excluding
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). The Bank, as a matter of practice, generally does not extend
credit to any single borrower or group of related borrowers in excess of $15.0 million.

The contractual amounts of credit-related financial instruments such as commitments to extend credit, credit-

card arrangement, and letters of credit represent the amounts of potential accounting loss should the contract be
fully drawn upon, the customer defaults, and the value of any existing collateral becomes worthless.
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Employee Stock Ownership Plans.

VFG provides two employee stock ownership plans. One plan, dated January 1, 2006, is called the Venture
Financial Group, Inc. Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”). The other plan, amended and restated as
of January 1, 2006, is called the Venture Financial Group, Inc. KSOP (Employee Stock Ownership Plan with
401(k) Provisions (“KSOP?”). The purpose of these plans is to enable participating employees to share in the
growth and prosperity of the Company through employer contributions to the ESOP and to provide participants
with an opportunity to accumulate their own contributed capital to the KSOP, all for their future economic
security. Prior to 2006, there was only a KSOP. [n 2006, employer contributions made prior to 2006 were
transferred from the KSOP to the newly created ESOP on behalf of employees. Beginning in 2006, all Company
contributions were added to the ESOP and all employee contributions were added to the KSOP.

KSOP - All employees are entitled to participate in the KSOP and make salary reduction contributions to the
KSQP as of the first day of the month which follows ninety days of employment. A participant is [00% vested
in their employee contributions. The KSOP was adopted as a 401(k) plan in 1987, and restated in 1992 to add
employee stock ownership plan provisions. On January 1, 20035, the plan was amended to allow individuals to
defer up to 100% of their annual compensation on a pre-tax basis subject to certain IRS limits. The plan was
amended and restated effective January 1, 2006, to reflect all amendments made and law changes since its last
restatement.

All funds in the KSOP are held in trust. The KSOP is administered by a Board of Trustees and an Administrative
Committee. The trustees consist of Messrs. Manspeaker, Panowicz and Ms. Sager. The Administrative Committee
consists of Company officers. Investments of employee contributions to the KSOP are directed by the employee
into a combination of the Company’s common stock or mutual and money market funds.

ESOP - The Company makes contributions to the ESOP for the benefit of employees. Profit sharing contributions
to the ESOP are made at the discretion of the Board of Directors. No salary reduction contributions are
contributed to the ESOP. Participants are vested over a five year period per the vesting schedule outlined in the
ESOP plan.

Total contributions made by the Company are included in the ESOP balances. For the year ended December 31,
2007, $935 thousand was added to the ESOP. Company contributions for 2006 and 2005 were $740 thousand
and $410 thousand, respectively.

All funds in the ESOP are held in trust. The ESOP is administered by a Board of Trustees and an Administrative
Committee. The trustees consist of Messrs. Manspeaker, Panowicz and Ms. Sager. The Administrative Committee
consists of Company officers. The investment of Company contributions to the ESOP are generally invested in
shares of the Company’s common stock, although the Trustees have the discretion to invest in such other prudent
investments as deemed appropriate.

In October 2005, the Company approved a $1.0 million revolving line of credit to the KSOP. In the fourth
quarter of 2005, the KSOP borrowed $493 thousand from the line of credit from the Company to purchase
common stock of the Company. The loan was rewritten in 2006 to be a $493 thousand non-revolving loan with
specific repayment terms. With the restatement of the plan in 2006, the loan was transferred to the ESOP and
will be repaid from the Bank’s contributions to the ESOP. The loan was paid in full in December 2007. The
interest rate on the loan is 0% per annum.
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In the fourth quarter of 2006, the ESOP borrowed $234 thousand from the Company to purchase common stock
of the Company. The loan will be repaid principally from the Bank’s contributions to the ESOP. The loan was
paid in full in December 2007. The interest on the loan is 0% per annum.

The ESOP allocated shares were 368,185, 321,718, 0, and 0 as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
The KSOP allocated shares were 294,505, 602,502 and 699,157 as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Unallocated shares based on the purchase price of the shares, were 0, 35,189 and 28,580 as of
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 respectively. Unallocated shares are those shares that have been purchased
with borrowings by the ESOP and will not be allocated until the debt is repaid on those shares. When the shares
are allocated, they will be allocated at the then current fair market value.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the ESOP released 35,189 shares of the Company’s common stock to
participants. At December 31, 2007, the ESOP had no unallocated shares remaining to be released.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, any cash dividends on allocated and/or unallocated Company Stock
may be used to repay a loan to the ESOP which meets the requirements of Code Section 4975 and the Regulations
there under. The decision as to whether cash dividends on Company Stock will be distributed to participants,
used to repay a loan to the ESQOP, or held in the Trust shall be made in the sole discretion of the Trustees, and the

Trustees may request the Company to pay such dividends directly to participants.

Upon termination from the ESOP/KSOP, a participant may choose to have his account distributed in Company
stock, to the extent of his investment in stock, or in cash. Certain participants may also be eligible 1o diversify a
certain percentage of their KSOP accounts. A distribution of stock in the event of termination or diversification
requires the Company to issue put options to the participant. This permits the participant to sell the stock to the
Company at fair value at any time during the option periods.

Incentive compensation plan - The Company offers incentive compensation to officers and qualified employees
based on the financial performance and performance of certain individuals. Awards are payable if the Company
meets earnings and other performance objectives and are determined as a percentage of their base salary. Awards
under the plan for 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $914 thousand, $906 thousand and $542 thousand, respectively.

The Company also offers incentives to officers and qualified employees based on individual performance
targets such as loan growth, deposit growth and customer retention programs as well as miscellaneous incentive
programs for employee referrals and awards. Awards under the plan for 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $888 thousand,
$834 thousand and $233 thousand, respectively.

There is one other incentive award received by all employees based on a predetermined performance goal of the
Company. It is not a part of the incentive compensation plan and is not included above. For 2007, 2006 and
2005, this award totaled $186 thousand, $170 and $0 thousand, respectively.

Supplemental executive retirement plan - The Bank, prior to 2005, maintained a noncontributory defined
benefit pension plan called the Salary Continuation Plan (“SCP”) for certain management personnel. The SCP
was provided to supplement a participating officer’s retirement benefits received from social security and targets
a certain level of compensation on an annual basis for a period of years after retirement. The SCP Plan was
established in 2001 and was a successor plan to the “Executive Supplemental Income Plan” or “ESI” Pian
described below. The SCP agreements replaced the previous ESI agreements with employees.
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Effective January 1, 2003, the SCP plan was revised and is now called the “Supplemental Executive Retirement
Plan” (SERP). The revised SERP plan is a single master plan for our nonqualified retirement plan. The program
is a nonqualified retirement plan covering a select group of employees. On an annual or more frequent basis,
the SERP is analyzed on an actuarial basis to determine the necessary amounts to expense 1o cover the plan
obligations. Prior to 20035, the liability to individual employees was based on their individual agreements and
now is accounted for on a group basis.

The SERP Plan may utilize “Bank Owned Life Insurance” or “BOLI” policies to assist in meeting the obligations
agreed to in the individual employee agreements however, the BOLI policies are not assets belonging to the
SERP Plan.

The date used to determine the Plan measurements was December 31, 2007. Weighted-average assumptions
used in accounting for the SERP Plan were as follows:

2007
Assumed discount rate 6.00%
Rate of compensation increase N/A
Expected return on assets N/A

The rate of compensation increase and the expected return on assets in the plan was not utilized in 2007 in the
actuarial determination of accrued pension cost. The dollar amount of the benefit is fixed so compensation
increases are not necessary to be utilized. There are no assets set aside specifically for these benefits in trust
so the expected return on assets is considered not applicable. This is intended to be an unfunded nonqualified
retirement plan under ERISA.

The accumulated benefit obligation was $5.5 million at December 31, 2007, and $4.8 million at December 31,
2006. Changes in the projected benefit obligation were as follows (doflars in thousands):

2007 2006
Projected benefit obligation. beginning of year $ (4,805) S (43500
Service Cost 483 536
Interest Cost 285 257
Actuarial Loss (Gain) $4 (216)
Benefits paid (116) (122)
Projected benefit obligation. end of year $ (5461) 3 _(4.805)

Reconciliations of funded status were as follows (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Funded status 3 (5.401) $ (4.805)
Unrecognized loss/{gain} 302 298
Actual funded status $ (5.159) $ (4.507)
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Net periodic expense for the defined benefit pension plan was as follows (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Service Cost b 483 b 336
Interest Cost 285 257
Amortization of gain or loss - $73
Net periodic expense 3 768 3 866

The benefits expected to be paid in each of the next five fiscal years, and in the aggregate for the five fiscal
years thereafter are as follows (deflars in thousands).

Plan Year Ended December 31, Projected Benefit Payments
2008 3 130
2009 178
2010 193
2011 444
2012 452
2012-2117 2.728
Total payments through 2017 5 4325

The amounts recognized in the statements of financial condition are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2007 2006
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost $ (5.461) §  (4,507)
Accumulated other comprehensive expense (302) (298)
Net amount recognized $ (5,159) $ (4,805

Employer contributions to the plan for the year ended December 31, 2008 are budgeted to be $874 thousand.
Expenses related to this plan totaled $768 thousand, $866 thousand and $846 thousand, in 2007, 2006 and 20085,
respectively.

Director benefits — The following is a description of all benefits received by the Company’s directors.

Director and Committee Fees - Director fees are paid to non-employee directors only. For the year ending
December 31, 2007, VFG directors received a monthly retainer of $750. Each VFG director also serves as a
Venture Bank director and received a monthly retainer of $500 and a board attendance fee of $600 per Venture
Bank Board meeting. Board members are permitted to participate telephonically ance per year and receive a $300
attendance fee. Additionally, participating directors received $100 for all special board conference calls lasting
longer than 30 minutes. Committee members received $250 per meeting attended (except Audit Committee
which received $300 per meeting).
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Director Deferred Income (DDI) - In 1992, the Board of Directors approved a plan under which a director could
elect to defer receipt of directors’ fees and incentive pay for five years from 1992 to 1997, and at retirement
receive those fees and incentive pay plus accrued interest at a rate of 10% during the deferral period and 8% from
the end of the deferral period through the payout, The plan also provides that the deferred fees plus the accrued
interest benefit payment accelerates in the event of a Director’s death and is paid to the Director’s beneficiaries.
Accrued liabilities to its directors participating in the Plan at December 31, 2007 totaled $340 thousand. Expense
associated with the related directors was $27 thousand, $30 thousand, and $20 thousand in 2007, 2006, and
2005, respectively.

Mr. Parsons was included n this Plan as a director in 1992, In 1992, Mr. Parsons was also an executive. The
directors included in the plan for whom expenses are being accrued are Messrs. Parsons, Panowicz, and former
directors DeTray and Wilcox.

In 1989, the Board of Directors approved a plan under which a director could elect to defer receipt of directors’
fees for ten years beginning February 1, 1989, and at retirement receive those fees plus accrued interest. One
director, Mr. Parsons, is remaining in this plan. This director deferred $400 per month for 120 months and is
entitled to receive $2,193 payable for a period of 120 months upon reaching age 62. The accrued liability to the
directors participating in this plan at December 31, 2007 totaled $186 thousand. Expenses associated with this
plan were $26 thousand in 2007, $30 thousand in 2006, and $15 thousand in 2005.

Split Dollar Insurance — The Company owns life insurance policies issued on the lives of its Directors and
certain employees (“the Participants™). The Company has entered into Agreements that provide for the insurance
companies lo pay the designated beneficiaries of the Participants up to $350 thousand from the “net at risk
proceeds” of these policies. The “net at risk proceeds” of these policies is the amount in excess of the total
required in order for the Company to recover all its original investment as well as all accumulated interest in the
policies, Participants are required to pay income taxes on the value of the benefits provided under this Plan with
a total of $6 thousand reported in 2007, and $3 thousand for 2006.

While the company incurred no expenses associated with this Plan for the year ended December 31, 2007, the
Company adopted EITF 06-04 effective January |, 2008, which requires it to account for the post-retirement
cost of split dollar agreements, The effect of which will reduce equity by $411 thousand and decrease earnings
in 2008 by $65 thousand.

Long-Term Care Insurance - In 2002, the Company purchased Long-Term Care Insurance for each of its board
members and certain employees. Each participant is eligible to begin receiving benefits after being certified by
a licensed Health Care Practitioner as chronically ill. The policy provides for a $130 - $200 per day lifetime
benefit for facility care, and home and community services. Benefits vest 10% per year over a ten-year period,
with acceleration upon a change in control. [fthe participant’s service terminates for reasons ather than death,
disability, or termination after 10 years of service, then the participant is required to reimburse a portion of
the premium based on the years of service completed. In 2007 the Company purchased a plan for one board
member. This policy has an annual premium, but otherwise is consistent with the policy previously listed.
Expenses related to these plans were $16 thousand for 2007 and $6 thousand for 2006, respectively.

29




VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15 - Stock Option Plans

On December 31, 2007, the Company had one active share based compensation plan which is described below.
The compensation cost that has been charged to income in 2007 for both stock options and restricted stock
grants is $371 thousand. The total income tax benefits recognized in the income statement for share based
compensation cost in 2007 is $130 thousand. The tax benefits recognized include the exercise of certain options
and the tax benefit of the expense recognition.

On December 31, 2006, the Company had one active share based compensation plan which is described below.
The compensation cost that has been charged to income year-to-date in 2006 for both stock options and restricted
stock grants is $240 thousand. The total income tax benefits recognized in the income statement for share based
compensation cost in 2006 is $84 thousand. The tax benefits recognized include the exercise of certain options
and the tax benefit of the expense recognition.

The Company’s Stock Incentive Plan (2004 Plan™), which is shareholder approved, permits the grant of share-
based awards to its employees and directors for up to 300,000 shares of common stock. The 2004 Plan addresses
non-qualified stock options, incentive stock options, restricted stock awards, and other stock based compensation
award. The Company believes that such awards better align the interest of its employees and directors with
those of its shareholders. Awards are generally granted with an exercise price equal to the market price of the
Company’s stock at the date of grant. The outstanding stock option awards have been granted with a 10 year
term. The stock option awards when granted have a vesting period of five years with 20% of the shares vesting
per year. There is one outstanding restricted stock awards; one award for 5,000 shares vests over a 4 year
period with 25% ol the shares vesting per year. Unlike the option shares, restricted stock awards are granted at
no cost to the recipient. These awards are subject to forfeiture until certain restrictions have lapsed, including
continued employment for a specified period. The recipient of a share of restricted stock 1s entitled to voting
rights and dividends on the common stock. Certain option and share awards provide for accelerated vesting if
there is a change in control (as defined in the Plan). At December 31, 2007, 190,550 option shares and 5,750
restricted stock award shares have been granted under the Plan since plan inception. At December 31, 2007,
6,500 option shares and 750 restricted option shares previously granted under the 2004 Plan since Plan inception
were forfeited and returned to the Plan and are available for future grants. Under the 2004 Plan, 113,950 shares
remain available for grant. It is the Company’s policy to issue authorized but unissued shares of common stock
upon stock option exercises or restricted stock awards. The Company may, as part of its repurchase program
purchase shares that have been listed for sale that may have been acquired through the 2004 share-based award
plan or previous plans.

Options becoming exercisable under stock option plans in future years ending December 31, are as {ollows:
2008 —55,310; 2009 — 48,110; 2010 — 36,210; 2011 — 28,190; and 2012 — 17,680

Options outstanding at December 31, 2007 were granted under the 1994 director, and 1999 employee stock
option plans. These plans were superseded in 2004 with the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan and accordingly no
further options will be granted under the 1994 and 1999 plans.

Each outstanding option issued pursuant to the Washington Commercial Bancorp Stock Option and Stock Grant
Plan, 1999 Washington Commercial Bancorp Employee Stock Option Plan, 1999 Washington Commercial
Bancorp Director Stock Option Plan and 2002 Washington Commercial Bancorp Director Stock Option Plan
is no longer exercisable for shares of WCB common stock, but instead, constitutes an option to acquire, on the
same terms and conditions as were applicable under such option immediately prior to consummation of
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the merger, that number of shares of Venture common stock equal to the product of the number of shares of
WCB common stock for which such option was exercisable plus 2.0465, The exercise price for each option shall
be equal to the exercise price per share for such optien immediately prior to the effective time of the merger
divided by 2.0465.

Restricted stock was granted to an employee for the first time in 2005. At a fair market value of $20.85 per
share, 5,000 shares were granted. These shares vest over a four year period at the rate of 25% per year. As of
December 31,2007, 2,500 are fully vested. Unlike stock options, the employee is taxed on the fair market value
of the restricted stock at the time the stock vests. The restricted stock is outstanding and has voting rights from
the date it is granted. However, it may not be traded by the grantee until it is vested.

The second restricted stock grant was to an employee in 2006. At a fair market value of $20.00 per share, 750
shares were granted. These shares vest at 100% after years from date of grant. These shares were forfeited in
2007 and were returned to the Plan and are available for future grants.

As permitted by Statement No. 123, prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for stock-based awards
to employees and directors using the intrinsic value method, in accordance with APB No. 25, Accounting tor
Stock Issued to Employees. Accordingly, no compensation expense was recognized in the consolidated financial
statements for employee and director stock arrangements where the grant price was equal to market price on
the date of grant. However, the required pro forma disclosures of the effects of all options granted on or after
January 1, 1995, were provided in accordance with SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Share-Based Compensation.
Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. {23(R) which permits public companies to adopt
its requirements using the “modified prospective” method. Under the “modified prospective” method, the
compensation cost is recognized beginning with the effective date (a) based on the requirements of SFAS
No.123(R) for all share-based payments granted after the effective date and (b) based on the requirements of
Statement No. 123 for all awards granted to employees and directors prior to the effective date of SFAS 123(R)
that remain unvested on the effective date.

Beginning January 1, 2006, the Company began accounting for stock-based awards to employees and directors
using the fair value method, in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment. The Company
currently uses the Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the fair value of stock option awards. The following
assumptions are used in the Black-Scholes model: expected volatility, expected dividends, expected term and
risk-free rate. Expected volatilities are not based on implied volatilities from traded options on the Company
stock because the Company stock does not have any options traded on it. Instead, expected volatilities are based
on the historical volatility of the Company stock and other factors. The Company uses historical data to estimate
option exercise and employee termination within the valuation model; separate groups of employees that have
similar historical exercise behavior are considered separately for valuation purposes. The expected term of
options granted is derived from the output of the option valuation model and management’s experience and
represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding. The risk-free rate for periods
within the contractual life of the option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant.
The assumptions are determined at the date of grant and are not subsequently adjusted for actual, In all years
presented, there was only one grant date in the year except in 2007 where on two dates grants were issued.
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November 1, April 18, April 19, April 16,
2007 2007 2006 2005
Expected volatility 22.36% 23.06% 23.90% 24.32%
Expected dividends 1.43% 1.37% 1.40% 2.33%
Expected term (in years) 7.3 years 7.3 years 6.5 years 7 years
Risk-free rate 31.84% 4.62% 4.92% 4.38%

The weighted average fair value of options granted during 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $6.57 $6.03, and $5.02,
respectively. In the opinion of management, the assumptions used in the option pricing model are subjective and
represent only one estimate of possible value, as there is no active market for Company options granted.

Options granted by the Company during 2007, 2006, and 2003, are 20% vested on each of the five subsequent
anniversaries of the grant date. Options granted by Washington Commercial Bancorp were all vested effective
as of the date of the merger, September 2, 2005, and were not expensed after the merger but the merger date
intrinsic value of the options was added to goodwill. As the aptions are exercised the merger date intrinsic
value and excess tax benefits are subtracted from goodwilt. Stock option and per share amounts for current
and prior periods have been adjusted to reflect the effect of stock splits. Actual forfeited shares and the related
compensation expense of those shares is taken out at the time of forfeiture. Management’s estimate of future
forfeitures, after reviewing historical trends is based on future forfeiture expectations,
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A summary of aption activity under the Plan as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 during the years then

ended is presented below:

Weighted

Weighted Avcrage Aggregate

Average Remaining Intrinsic

Director Employee Total Exercise Contractual Value

Options Shares Shares Shares Price Term {000’s)

Outstanding at December 31, 2004 135,385 495312 630,397 $ 9.20 - -
Exercisable at December 31, 2004 19,950 243,625 263,575 $ 7.59 - -
Granted 2005 4,200 38,800 43,000 $19.25 - -
Excrcised 2005 (20,363) (211,678) {232.041) $ 738 - -
Forfeited or expired 2005 (180) (38,719) (38,899) o - -
QOutstanding at December 31, 2005 119,042 283,715 402,757 $10.94 5.65 years $3,676
Excrcisable at December 31, 2005 84,392 181,965 266,357 3 9.08 4.40 years $2,927
Granted 2006 5,250 51,500 56,750 $20.00 - -
Exercised 2006 (49.389) {34,730} (84,119) $ 9.07 - -
Forfeited or expired 2006 (5,400) (5,550) (10,950) - - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 69,503 264 935 364,438 $12.65 5.80 years $3,308
Exercisable at December 31, 2006 46,073 175,205 221,278 $ 975 4.35 years $2,650
Granted 2007 14,000 76,800 90,800 $21.88 - -
Exercised 2007 (33,870) (18,651) (52,521) $10.78 - -
Forfeited or expired 2007 - (35,100) (35,100) 2 - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2007 49,633 317,984 367,617 $15.56 6.34 years $2,181
Excrcisable at December 31, 2007 24,773 159,844 184,617 $11.14 4.39 years $1,888

{1) Shares forfeited — weighted average exercise price of $13.16 and shares expired — weighted average exercisc price of $10.99
{2) Shares forfeited — weighted average exercise price of $21.30 and shares expired — weighted average exercise price of $7.60

The total intrinsic value at December 2007 of options exercised during 2007 was $587 thousand. The intrinsic
value represents the fair market value of the shares at exercise of $1.2 million (where fair market value is the
prior month end weighted average price) less the cost to the recipient to exercise which was $566 thousand.
The tax benefits created by these exercises are allocated to additional paid in capital and goodwill depending
on the source of those options and prior accounting for those options. Fair market value for options exercised
is calculated differently than for options outstanding and exercisable. The fair market value is the weighted
average share price in the previous month of the exercise for timely tax and compensation calcuiations.
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Note 15 - Stock Option Plans (continued)

The following summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2007:

Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Range of Remaining Average Average
Exercise Number Contractual Exercise Number Exercise

Prices Qutstanding Life (Years) Price Exercisable Price

$7.00 and under 30,704 4.02 3 6.74 30,704 $ 6.74
$7.01 10 $10.00 82,598 2.50 $ 892 82,598 $ 892
$10.01 to $15.00 40,235 6.22 513.45 33,035 $13.40
$15.01 to $19.00 39,900 6.29 $15.33 18,600 $15.33
$19.01 10 $21.00 85,780 7.89 $19.69 19,680 519.58
$21.01 10 §25.00 88,400 9.32 $21.88 - -
367,617 6.34 $15.56 184,617 $11.14

A summary of the status of the Company’s nonvested shares as of December 31, 2007, and changes during the
years ended 2007, 2006, and 2005 is presented below:

Weighted

Average
Director Employee Total Grant Date

Nonvested Shares Shares Shares Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at December 31, 2004 44250 128.220 172,470 $3.15
Granted 4,200 38,800 43,000 $5.02
Vested (13,800) (28,5000 (42,300) $2.84
Forfeited - {36,770y (36,770) $3.29
Nonvested at December 31, 2005 34,650 101,750 136,400 $3.80
Granted 5,250 51,500 56,750 $6.03
Vested (11,5200 (28,450} (39,970) $3.44
Forfeited (4,950} {5.070) (10,020) $4.42
Nonvested at December 31, 2006 23,430 119,730 143,160 $4.74
Granted 14,000 76,800 90,800 $6.60
Vested (12,570) (35,150) (47,720) $4.12
Forfeited - (3,240) (3,240) $6.35
Nonvested at December 31, 2007 24,860 158,140 183,000 $5.80

94




VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15 - Stock Option Plans (continued)

As of December 31, 2007, there was $567 thousand of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested
share-based compensation arrangements granted under the Plan. That cost is expected to be recognized using
graded vesting over a five year vesting period which accelerates the expense to a weighted average period
of under 2 years. The Company has granted awards with graded vesting; the awards vest 20% at the end of
each year over five years. The Company has elected to treat each vesting tranche as a separate award with
compensation cost for each award recognized over its vesting period. This approach results in a greater amount
of compensation cost recognized in the earlier periods of the grant with a declining amount recognized in later
periods. The total grant date fair value of shares vested during the year ended December 31, 2007, was $197
thousand.

The table below illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share for the Company applying the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment to stock-based compensation awards
granted on or after January 1, 1995, for the period ended December 31, 2005. The table also illustrates on a pro
forma basis the effect on net income and earnings per share if the Company had applied the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Share-Based Compensation, to stock-based compensation awards
granted on or after January 1, 1995, for the year ended December 31, 2005:

Year Ended
(dollars in thousands, except per share data) December 31, 2005
Net income, as reported $9.028
Less total stock-based compensation expense determined
under fair value methed for all qualifying awards, net of tax $ 221
Actual Pro forma net income $ 8,807
Earnings per Share
Basic:
As reported $ 133
Pro-forma $ 1.30
Diluted:
As reported $ 1.30
Pro-forma $ 1.27

Compensation expense for restricted stock is measured based upon the number of shares granted and the stock
price at the grant date. Compensation expense for restricted stock is recognized in earnings over the required
service period.

Compensation expense has been recognized in the condensed consolidated financial statements for employee
and director stock arrangements in each quarter of 2007. Compensation expense for stock options is now
measured at the grant date of the award at fair value and adjusted to reflect forfeitures and the outcome of certain

conditions.
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Note 16 - Condensed Financial Information - Parent Company Only (dollars in thousands)

Condensed Balance Sheets - December 31

2007 2006
Assets
Cash 1,111 614
Investment in the Bank 108,621 106,847
Other assets 111t 1,186
Total assets 108,843 108,647
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Liabilities
Junior subordinated debentures 21,766 22,682
Other liabilities 317 733
Total labtlities 22083 23415
Sharcholders’ Equity 88,760 85.232
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 110,843 108,647
Condensed Statement of Income -
Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2005
Operating income
Dividends from the Bank $ 4,400 S 3,600 $ 15,500
Change in market value 1,262 - -
Interest 94 64 42
Total operating income 5,756 3,664 15,542
Operating Expenses
Interest 1,808 2,084 1,556
Other 585 229 133
Total operating expenses 2,393 2,313 1,689
Income before income taxes and
equity in undisiributed income of the Bank 3.363 1,351 13,853
Income Tax Benefit (196} (760) (545)
Income before equity in undistributed
income of the Bank 3,559 2,111 14,398
Equity in Undistributed Income (Loss) of the Bank 8,200 8,958 (5,370)
Net income 8 11,759 $ 11,069 $ 9,028
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Note 16 - Condensed Financial Information - Parent Company Only (continued)

Condensed Statement of Cash

Flows - Years Ended December 31
2007 2006 2003

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net income $ 11,759 $ 11,069 $ 9,028

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash from operating activities

Equity in undistributed (income) loss of the Bank (8,200) (8,958) 5370
Other — net {1,519) 126 37
Net cash from operating activities 2,040 2,237 14,361

Cash Flows from [nvesting Activities
Cash investment in {return from) the Bank (13) 735 (15,500)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 566 763 1,713
Stack issued for purchase of WAM 35 32 i3
Advance to ESOP - (234} (493)
Loan payment from ESOP 634 93 -
Repurchase of common stock {391) {2,366} (2.455)
Proceeds from long-term debt - - 3,093
Payment of dividends (2,374) (2,092) {1,855)
Net cash from {(used in) financing activities (1,530) (3,804) 36
Net increase (decrease) in cash 497 ( 832) (1,103)
Cash, beginning of year 614 1,446 2,549
Cash, end of year $ 1,111 $ 614 h) 1,446

Note 17 - Regulatory Matters

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal
banking agencies. Failure 1o meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly
additional discretionary, actions by regutators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines on the regulatory framework
for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital adequacy guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of the Bank’s assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. The Company’s and the Bank’s capital classification is also subject to qualitative judgments
by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.
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Note 17 - Regulatory Matters (continued)

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank
to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of Tier I capital (as defined in the
regulations) to total average assets (as defined), and minimum ratios of Tier 1 and total capital (as defined) to
risk-weighted assets (as defined).

As of December 31, 2006, the most recent notification from the Bank’s regulator categorized the Bank as well
capilalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized,
the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier | risk-based, Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the
table. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the
institution’s category.

The actual capital amounts and ratios are as follows (dollars in thousands):

To Be
Well Capitalized
Under Prompt
For Capital Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
As of December 31, 2007

Tier 1 capital {to average assels):

Consolidated $ 88233 8.37% $ 43,186 = 4.00% N/A N/A

Venture Bank 86,328 8.18% 42,191 > 4.00% § 52,739 > 5.00%
Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets):

Consolidated $ 88,233 9.34% s 37977 > 4.00% N/A N/A

Venture Bank 86,328 9.15% 37,736 > 4.00% § 356604 > 6.00%
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets):

Consolidated $ 99,208 10.50% $ 75,553 > 8.00% N/A N/A

Venture Bank 97,303 10.31% 75,473 > 8.00% $ 94341 > 10.00%

As of December 31, 2006:

Tier [ capital (to average assets);

Consolidated $ 81,380 9.44% $ 34474 > 4.00% N/A N/A

Venture Bank 80,314 9.32% 34,460 > 4.00% $ 43,076 = 5.00%
Tier | capital {to risk-weighted assets):

Consolidated $ 81,380 10.27% $  3L710 > 4.00% N/A N/A

Venture Bank 80,314 10.15% 31.665 >  4.00% $ 47498 > 6.00%
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets): .

Consolidated $ 90,297 11.39% $ 63,421 > 8.00% N/A N/A

Venture Bank 89,231 11.27% 63,331 >  8.00% $ 79,164 > 10.00%

Restrictions on retained earnings - The Bank is subject to certain restrictions on the amount of dividends that
it may declare without prior regulatory approval. At December 31, 2007, the Bank could pay dividends 1o its
parent of up to $3.0 million and still be well capitalized under prompt corrective action provisions.
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Note 17 - Regulatory Matters (continued)

Purchases of Equity Securities by Venture Financial Group, Inc,

On February 19, 2003, the Board approved a stock repurchase program to allow for the repurchase of 131,370
shares of VFG Common Stock in purchases over time in privately negotiated transactions. On September 18,
2003, this plan was amended and an additional 56,130 shares were added to the plan. On October 15, 2003, this
plan was amended again and an additional 225,000 shares were added to this plan bringing the total to 412,500
shares. Under this plan 266,097 shares were repurchased in 2003 and 146,403 were repurchased in 2004, for
a total of $2.2 million. All shares have been adjusted for the three-for-two stock split announced May 6, 2004,
and effective May 16, 2004.

On June 16, 2004, the Board approved a stock repurchase program to allow for the repurchase of 200,000 shares
of VFG Common Stock in purchases over time in privately negotiated transactions. Under this plan, VFG
purchased 167,640 shares from the third quarter 2004 through third quarter 2005 for a total of $3.1 million.

On November 15, 2005, the Board approved a stock repurchase program to allow for the repurchase of 200,000
shares of VFG Common Stock in purchases over time in either privately negotiated transactions or through the
open market. Under this plan, VFG has purchased 136,229 shares from the fourth quarter 2005 through third
quarter 2007 for a total of $2.8 million.

On August 29, 2007, the Board approved a stock repurchase program to allow for the repurchase of 200,000

shares of VFG Common Stock in purchases over time in either privately negotiated transactions or, if a market
develops, through the open market. Under this plan VFG has purchased no shares.
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Note 18 - Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31, were as follows (dollars in

thousands):
2007 2006
Recorded Fair Recorded Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Financial Assets

Cash and due from banks, imerest

bearing deposits in other banks § 17,725 § 17725 $ 17,754 $ 17,754

Federal funds sold g - 5 - $ 6,79 $ 6,790
FHLB Stock and TIB Stock 3 4,59 5 4,590 $ 4,590 $ 4,590
Securities available-for-sale $ 280,177 5 280,177 $ 162,447 $ 162,447
Securities held-to-maturity 3 16,800 ¥ 16,571 $ - $ -
Loans held-for-sale $ 17,389 $ 17,389 § 4462 § 4,642
Loans receivable, net $ 754,753 $ 753,985 S 702,536 $ 702,262
Accrued interest receivable § 4862 3 4862 $ 4394 3 4394

Financial Liabilities

Deposits $ 837,124 $ 837,289 $ 771,250 $772,312
Federal funds purchased S 8282 § 28282 s - s -
Short-term borrowings § 45758 $ 145758 § 53,070 $ 53,070
Long-term debt § 50,000 $ 50,704 $ 34,000 $ 32,562
Junior subordinated debentures $ 21,766 $ 21,766 $ 22,682 $ 22,682
Accrued interest payable $ 1,990 $ 1,990 $ 1,783 $ 1,783

The Company assumes interest rate risk (the risk that general interest rate levels will change) as a result of
its normal operations. As a result, the fair values of the Company’s financial instruments will change when
interest rate leveis change and that change may either be favorable or unfavorable to the Company. Management
attempts to match maturities of assets and liabilities to the extent believed necessary to minimize interest rate
risk. However, borrowers with fixed rate obligations are less likely o prepay in a rising rate environment and
more likely to prepay in a falling rate environment. Conversely, depositors who are receiving fixed rates are
more likely to withdraw funds before maturity in a rising rate environment and less likely to do so in a falling
rate environment. Management monitors rates and maturities of assets and liabilities, and attempts to minimize
interest rate risk by adjusting terms of new loans, and deposits and by investing in securitics with terms that
mitigate the Company’s overall interest rate risk.
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Note 19 - Other Operating Income and Expenses

Other operating income and expenses include the following amounts which are in excess of 1% of the total of
interest income and non-interest income for the years ended December 31 (doflars in thousands):.

2007 2006 2005
Other operating income
Commission on sale of non-deposit
investment products S 581 S 736 $ 507
Eamings on bank-owned life insurance 5 905 s 693 $ 530
Other operating expense
State taxes S 1,401 s 1,047 3 708
Advertising and marketing 3 1,848 3 1,214 3 913
Expenses of SERP 8 716 b3 920 b 846

Note 20 - Earnings Per Share Disclosures

In May 2004, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a 3 for 2 stock split to shareholders of record on May
16, 2004. The earnings per share, the shares used for purposes of recalculating earnings per share, and the option
amounts and prices for the years ended December 31, 2004, have been retroactively adjusted for the split.
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Note 20 - Earnings Per Share Disclosures (continued)

Following is information regarding the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the years indicated
(dollars in thousands except for shares and per share data):

Net income Shares Per Share
(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount
Year ended December 31, 2007
Basic eamnings per share
Net income b 11,759 7,163,034 g 1.64
Eftect of dilutive securities
Options 119,710 (0.03)
Diluted earnings per share
Net income $ 11,759 7,282,744 $ 1.61
Year ended December 31, 2006
Basic earnings per share
Net income $ 11,069 7.172,290 $ 1.54
Effect of dilutive securities
Options 123,279 (0.02)
Diluted eamnings per share
Net income 3 11,069 7,295,569 $ 1.52
Year ended December 31, 2005
Basic eamings per share
Net income g 9,028 6,768,229 5 1.33
Effect of dilutive securities
Options 162,304 (0.03)
Diluted earnings per share
Net income % 9. 028 6,930,533 S 1,30

The number of shares shown for “options” is the number of incremental shares that would result from exercise
of options and use of the proceeds to repurchase shares at the average market price during the year.
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Note 21 - Business Segment [nformation

The Company was managed along two major lines of business; community banking, its core business, and the
small loan division, which was entered into late in the fourth quarter of 2000, Community banking consists of
all lending, deposit and administrative operations conducted through its 17 offices in Washington State. The
small loan division provided small, short-term consumer loans to customers in Arkansas. Effective July 1, 2005,
the Bank terminated its relationship with Advance America and no longer offered small short-term consumer
loans.

Prior to 2001, the Company was managed as a whole, not by discrete operating segments. When the Company
began offering small loans, its operating results were segregated in the general ledger system to better manage
financial performance. The financial performance of the business lines is measured by the Company’s profitability
reporting process, which utilizes various management accounting technigues to more accurately reflect each
business line’s financial results. Revenues and expenses are primarily assigned directly to business lines.

The organizational structure of the Company and its business line financial results are not necessarily comparable
across companies. As such, the Company’s business line performance may not be directly comparable with

similar information from other financial institutions.

Financial highlights by line of business as of and for the years ended December 31, were as follows (doliars in

thousands):
Community Small
Banking Loans Total
December 31, 2007
Net interest income after provision for credit losses $ 36576 $ - $ 36,576
Non-inlerest income 11,342 - 11,342
Non-inlerest expense 31,236 - 31,236
Income taxes 4923 - 4923
Net income 5 11.759 b - s 11,759
Total assets $ 1,183,243 $ - S 1,183,243
Total loans $ 765728 8 - $ 765728
December 31, 2006
Net interest income after provision for credit losses $ 34741 $ - $ 34741
Non-interest income 8,666 - 8,666
Non-interest expense 26,608 - 26,668
Income taxes 5,670 - 5670
Net income 1 11,069 $ - 3 11,069
Total asscis $ 978,108 $ - $ 978,108
Total loans $ 711,453 3 - 3 TL1,453
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Note 21 - Business Segment Information (continued)

December 31, 2005

Net interest income afler provision for credit losses § 26951 743 $ 27694
Non-interest income 8,201 9 8,210
Non-interest expense 22,728 72 22,800
Income taxes 3,879 197 4,076
Net income g 8,545 483 $ 9,028
Total assets § 752,793 $ 752,793
Total loans $ 596,636 § 596,636

Note 22 - Subsequent Event

On January 17, 2008, the Company declared a dividend in the amount of $.085 per share to be patd on February

8, 2008, for shareholders of record as of January 28, 2008.

During the first quarter of 2008, weakness in the Puget Sound real estate markets became more evident. The
evidence is reflected by reductions in property values, in appraisals, and real estate statistics for the months in

the first quarter for certain areas.

Since December 31, 2007, we transferred a total of seven borrowing relationships with loans amounting to $13.3

million to non-accrual status..
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Note 23 - Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following selected financial data are presented for the quarters ended (doflars in thousands, except per share

amountsy.
December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31
Year ended December 31, 2007
Interest income § 21134 $ 20829 $ 19,700 § 12,945
Interest expense (10,503) {10,585) (9,907) (5.129)
Net interest income 10,631 10,244 9,793 7.816
Provision for credit losses (2.473) (375) (375) (150)
Non-interest income 3,402 3.0 2,262 1,967
Non-interest expenses (8.12) (8,217 (7,231 (6,093)
Income belore provision 2,846 4,762 4,447 3,540
for income laxes
Provision for income taxes {648) (1.565) (1,277) (1,226)
Net income $ 2,198 3 3,197 $ 3,170 § 2314
Earnings per share
Basic $ 0.30 $ 0.45 3 0.44 b 0.45
Diluted 5 0.29 S 0.44 5 0.44 b 0.44
Year ended December 31, 2006
Interest income $ 18,332 $ 17890 $ 15,504 § 12945
Interest expense (8.590) (8,101} {7.035) (5.129)
Net interest income 9,742 9,789 8,469 7.816
Provision for credit losses (375 (400} (150) (150)
Non-interest income 2,179 2.237 2,283 1,967
Non-interest expenses (6.821) (7,195) (6,559) (6,093)
Income before provision 4,725 4,431 4,043 3,540
for income taxes
‘ Provision for income taxes (1.627) (1.403) (1.414) (1.226)
Net income $ 3,098 $ 3.028 § 2629 § 2314
Earnings per share
Basic $ 0.43 3 ) 0.37 ) 0.32
Diluted $ 0.43 8 2 $ .36 3 0.31
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ITEM 9 - CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

There were no changes in or disagreements with accountants on accounting and financial disclosures.
ITEM 9A(T) - CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that information VFG must disclose in its
reports filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act™), is recorded,
processed, summarized, and reported on a timely basis. The Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision
and with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ™) and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness
of disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation,
the CEQ and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that VFG’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective
in bringing to their attention, on a timely basis, information required to be disclosed by VFG reports that it files or
submits under the Exchange Act. Also, since the date of their evaluation, there have not been any changes in VFG’s
internal controls that materially affected, or is reasonably likely to affect, those controls, including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Changes in Internal Controls

in the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company did not make any change in, nor take any corrective actions
regarding, its internal controis that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materialty affect the internal
controls over financial reporting. The Company continued to implement suggestions from its internal auditor and
independent auditors on ways to strengthen existing controls.

Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Venture Financial Group is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control
over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The company’s
internal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance to our management and Board of Directors
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:

*  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the company’s assets;

* Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with the authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

* Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statemens.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2007. In making this assessment, we used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
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Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework. Based on our assessment and those
criteria, we believe that, as of December 31, 2007, the company maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting.

This annual report does not include an attestation report of the company’s registered public accounting firm regarding
internal control over financial reporting. Management’s report was not subject to attestation by the company’s
registered public accounting firm pursuant to temparary rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit
the company to provide only management’s report in this annual report.

March 28, 2008

ITEM 9B — Other Information

None.
PART II1

ITEM 10 - DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Incorporated by reference to the sections entitled Election of Directors - Information with Respect to Nominees and
Directors Whase Terms Continue, Management, and Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance,
as set forth in the Proxy Statement for the Company’s 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

ITEM 11 - EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated by reference to the sections entitled Information Regarding the Board of Directors and its Committees
- Director Compensation and Executive Compensation, as set forth in the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12 - SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Incorporated by reference to the sections entitled Election of Directors - Information with Respect to Nominees and
Directors Whose Terms Continue, and Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management, as set

forth in the Proxy Statement.

ITEM 13 - CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

Incorporated by reference to the section entitled Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, as set forth in the
Proxy Statement.

ITEM 14 - PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Incorporated by reference to the section entitled Independent Auditors, as set forth in the Proxy Statement.

107




PART IV
ITEM 15 - EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
The following documents are filed as part of this report:
(a)(1) Financial Statements.
Index to Consolidated Financial Report
Report of Moss Adams LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006

Consclidated statements of income for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income for
the vears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 20035

Consolidated statements of cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

{2) Financial Statement Schedules.

Schedules are omitted for the reason that they are not required or are not applicable, or the required information is
shown in the Consolidated Financial Statements or notes thereto.

(3) The exhibits listed on the Exhibit Index following signature page. Management contracts and compensatory
plans are listed as [tems 10.1 to 10,18,

{b) Exhibats: See Exhibit Index following signature page

(¢) Financial Statement Schedules: None
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on the 28" day of March, 2008.

VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC,
(Registrant}

By:/s/ Ken F. Parsons, Sr.
Ken F. Parsons, Sr.
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on the 28" day of March, 2008.

Signatures Title
Chief Executive Officer
/s/ Ken F. Parsons, Sr. Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board

Ken F. Parsons, Sr.
(principal executive officer)

Chief Financial Officer

/s/ Sandra L. Sager, CPA EVP/Chief Financial Officer
Sandra L. Sager, CPA
{principal financial officer; and principal accounting officer)

Remaining Directors:

/s/ James F. Armeson Director
James F. Arneson

/s/ Keith W. Brewe Director
Keith W. Brewe

{s/ Lowell E.{Sonny) Bridges Birector
Lowell E. (Sonny} Bridges

/s/ Linda E. Buckner Director
Linda E. Buckner

/s/ Jewell C. Manspeaker Director
Jewell C. Manspeaker

/s/ Patrick L. Martin Director
Patrick L. Martin

/s/ A. Richard Panowicz Director
A. Richard Panowicz

/s/ Lawrence J. Schorno Director
Lawrence J. Schorno
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Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (Moss Adams, LLP).
Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Principal Accounting Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,

Management or compensatory contract, plan or arrangement.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 2005, filed May 16, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 25,
2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 10,
2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 10,
2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 10,
2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 2, 2004.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October
24, 2006.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 5-4, File No.
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year ending December 31, 2001, filed April 1, 2002.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
28, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to Appendix B to the Registrant’s Proxy Statement for the 2004 Annual Meeting
of Shareholders filed on April 6, 2004.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed November
16, 2005.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed June 25,
2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007. :

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed December
20, 2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed March 27,
2007.

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed March 27,
2007
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VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

1495 Wilmington Drive
P.O. Box 970
DuPont, WA 98327

PROXY STATEMENT

This Proxy Statement and the accompanying Proxy are being sent to shareholders on or about April
7, 2008, in connection with the annual meeting of shareholders of Venture Financial Group, Inc. (*VFG”
or “Company”).

Date, Time and Place of Meeting. The annual meeting will be held at the Lacey Community Center,
6729 Pacific Avenue S.E., Lacey, Washington, on Tuesday, May 13, 2008 at 6:00 pm.

Only shareholders of record at the close of business on March 25, 2008, are entitled to vote. As of that
date we had 1,789 shareholders of record and the number of shares outstanding and entitled to vote at
the meeting was 7,221,787, of which directors and executive officers held 1,754,592, or 24.30%.

Solicitation of Proxies. The enclosed Proxy is solicited by and on behalf of the Board of Directors of VFG
and the cost of solicitation will be borne by VFG. Solicitation may be made by directors and officers of
VFG and its subsidiary, Venture Bank, by use of the mail, by telephone, facsimile or personal interview.
VFG does not expect to pay any compensation for the solicitation of proxies.

Quorum. The presence, in person or by proxy, of at least a majority of the total number of outstanding
shares of common stock entitied to vote is necessary to constitute a quorum at the Annua! Meeting.
Abstentions will be counted for the purpose of determining a quorum. Broker non-votes will not be
counted in determining whether a quorum is present.

Voting on Matters Presented. Each share is entitled to one vote on each matter presented to the meeting.
In the election of directors, each share is entitied to one vote for each director position to be filled, and
shareholders may not cumulate votes. Directors are elected by a plurality of votes cast. The nominees who
receive the highest number of affirmative votes will be elected. Votes may be cast for or withheld from each
nominee. Votes that are withheld and broker non-votes will have no effect on the outcome of the election.
The proposed amendment to the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan will be approved if a majority of the votes cast
at the meeting vote in favor of the proposal.

Voting of Proxies. You may vote by proxy or, if you are the record holder of your shares, you may vote in
person at the meeting. Even if you vote by proxy, you may attend the meeting. To vote by proxy simply
mark, sign and date the enclosed Proxy and return it in the postage-paid envelope provided.

If the enclosed Proxy is duly executed and received prior to the meeting, the persons named in the Proxy
will vote according to instructions. If no instructions are given, the Proxy will be voted FOR the nominees,
FOR the proposed amendments to the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan and in the Proxy holder’s discretion on
any other matter that properly comes before the meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof.
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FINANCIAL GROUP
1495 Wilmington Drive

P.O. Box 970
DuPont, WA 98327

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

The annual meeting of Shareholders of Venture Financial Group, Inc. (VFG) will be held at the Lacey
Community Center, 6729 Pacific Avenue S.E., Lacey, Washington on Tuesday, May 13, 2008, at 6:00
p.m., for the purpose of considering and voting upon the following matters:

1. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS. To elect three Directors to serve three-year terms.

2. AMENDMENTS TO 2004 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN. To approve amendments to the
2004 Stock Incentive Plan.

3. ANY OTHER BUSINESS that may properly be brought before the meeting
or any adjournment or postponement of the meeting.

Only those shareholders of record at the close of business on March 25, 2008, will be entitled to notice
of, and to vote at the meeting.

By Order of the Beard of Directors

DuPont, Washington Leigh A. Baxter
April 7, 2008 Secretary

IMPORTANT: The prompt return of proxies will save VFG the expense of further requests
for proxies. You are urged to SIGN AND RETURN THE ENCLOSED PROXY PROMPTLY. If
you do attend the meeting, you may then withdraw your Proxy and vote in person. Any

person giving a Proxy may revoke it prior to or at the meeting.




VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

1495 Wilmington Drive
P.O. Box 970
DuPont, WA 98327

PROXY STATEMENT

This Proxy Statement and the accompanying Proxy are being sent to shareholders on or about April
7, 2008, in connection with the annual meeting of sharehclders of Venture Financial Group, Inc. (*VFG"
or “Company”).

Date, Time and Place of Meeting. The annual meeting will be held at the Lacey Community Center,
6729 Pacific Avenue S.E., Lacey, Washington, on Tuesday, May 13, 2008 at 6:00 pm.

Only shareholders of record at the close of business on March 25, 2008, are entitled to vote. As of that
date we had 1,789 shareholders of record and the number of shares outstanding and entitled to vote at
the meeting was 7,221,787, of which directors and executive officers held 1,754,592, or 24.30%.

Solicitation of Proxies. The enclosed Proxy is solicited by and on behalf of the Board of Directors of VFG
and the cost of solicitation will be borne by VFG. Solicitation may be made by directors and officers of
VFG and its subsidiary, Venture Bank, by use of the mail, by telephone, facsimile or personal interview.
VFG does not expect to pay any compensation for the solicitation of proxies.

Quorum. The presence, in person or by proxy, of at least a majority of the total number of outstanding
shares of common stock entitled to vote is necessary to constitute a quorum at the Annual Meeting.
Abstentions will be counted for the purpose of determining a quorum. Broker non-votes will not be
counted in determining whether a quorum is present.

Voting on Matters Presented. Each share is entitled to one vote on each matter presented to the meeting.
In the election of directors, each share is entitled to one vote for each director position to be filled, and
shareholders may not cumulate votes. Directors are elected by a plurality of votes cast. The nominees who
receive the highest number of affirmative votes will be elected. Votes may be cast for or withheld from each
nominee. Votes that are withheld and broker non-votes will have no effect on the outcome of the election.
The proposed amendment to the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan will be approved if a majority of the votes cast
at the meeting vote in favor of the proposal.

Voting of Proxies. You may vote by proxy or, if you are the record holder of your shares, you may vote in
person at the meeting. Even if you vote by proxy, you may attend the meeting. To vote by proxy simply
mark, sign and date the enclosed Proxy and return it in the postage-paid envelope provided.

If the enclosed Proxy is duly executed and received prior to the meeting, the persons named in the Proxy
will vote according to instructions. i no instructions are given, the Proxy will be voted EOR the nominees,
FOR the proposed amendments to the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan and in the Proxy holder’s discretion on
any other matter that properly comes before the meeting or any adjournment or postponement thereof.




Any proxy may be revoked before it is voted by written notice to VFG’s Carporate Secretary at 1495
Wilmington Drive, DuPont, Washington 98327, by submitting a Proxy bearing a later date that is received
prior to the meeting, or by voting at the meeting.

If your shares are held in “street name” through a broker, bank, or other nominee, you will need to
contact the nominee to revoke a proxy or change your vote. You will not be able to vote or revoke a
proxy at the meeting if your shares are held by a nominee unless you receive a legal proxy from such
nominee.

PROPOSAL NO. 1: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
General

VFG’s Bylaws provide that the number of directors must fall within a range of five and nine, the exact
number to be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors has set
the number of directors at nine. As of the Annual Meeting, three directors: James F. Ameson, Lowell
(Sonny) E. Bridges, and Linda E. Buckner, are completing their terms. The Board of Directors has
nominated Messrs. Arneson, Bridges and Ms. Buckner to stand for re-election. The Board of Directors
recommends a vote FOR the election of each of the nominees.

Directors are elected for a term of three years or until their successors are duly elected and qualified.
VFG's Articles of Incorporation require that the terms of the directors be staggered such that approximately
one-third of the directors are elected each year. The Board of Directors has no present knowledge that
any nominee will refuse or be unable to serve. If a nominee should refuse or be unable to serve, your
proxy will be voted for those persons subsequently designated by the Board of Directors to replace any
or all nominees.

Nominations

We have not received any nominations or recommendations for candidates from shareholders for this
year’s Annual Meeting. Nominations may be made by any shareholder in accordance with our Articles
of Incorporation and Bylaws. Notice of nominations must be given to our Chairman, not iess than 14 nor
more than 50 days before the Annual Meeting. If less than 21 days notice of the Annual Meeting is given
to shareholders, such nomination notice must be given within 7 days after the mailing of the notice of the
Annual Meeting. Shareholder nominations must include the name and address and principal occupation
of each nominee. The nomination notice must also inctude the total number of shares that will be voted
for each nominee. Shareholders who make nominations must include their name and address, and the
number of shares they own in the nomination notice.

If nominations do not comply with the above procedures, the Chairman of VFG may disregard the
nomination and instruct the inspector of elections to disregard any votes cast for such nominee.
Official nominations by shareholders may be made only by following the procedures in our Articles of
Incorporation and Bylaws. The Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee will consider all
properly submitted nominations and recommendations. The committee has no obligation to recommend
the nominees proposed by shareholders to the Board of Directors for inclusion on the Board’s slate of
proposed nominees at the next Annual Meeting.




Sharehclders may also recommend, without formally nominating, potential candidates for election by
sending the name, address and principal occupation of the ¢andidate to the committee by mail, in care
of Shareholder Relations, Venture Financial Group, Inc., 1495 Wilmington Drive, DuPont, WA 98327.

The Corporate Governance & Nominating Committee has a charter authorizing it to establish and
recommend to the board of directors appropriate criteria for board membership, whether proposed
by shareholders, management or a director. The Committee does not have a separate policy for
shareholder-proposed candidates and does not believe such a policy is necessary as such candidates
are evaluated in the same manner as other candidates. The Committee evaluates proposed nominees
in the context of the current composition of the Board, geographical considerations and the operating
requirements of the Company. The Committee looks at individual characteristics such as education,
diversity, skills, age, experience, character and personal integrity. Although the Committee does not
require specific qualities, skills or minimal qualifications that a nominee must possess, the Committee
seeks nominees who possess high moral character and personal integrity, leadership or managerial
skills and independent business judgment. The Committee evaluates all nominees with the same
standards and procedures.

When a vacancy occurs on the Board or a director’s term is expiring, the Committee generally consults
with business associates, community leaders, legal counsel and other professionals to identify
potential candidates. In the past, the Committee has not hired an outside search firm to find potential
nhominges.

Changes in Nomination Procedures. There have been no material changes to the procedures by which
shareholders may recommend nominees to our board of directors since our procedures were outlined
in the proxy statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of shareholders.




information about Venture Financial Group Directors

JAMES F. ARNESON, (47). President VFG, President & CEQ Venture Bank, & CEO Venture
Wealth Management. Venture Bank Board Member since 2005, Venture Financial Group Board
Member since 2005

Mr. Arneson is President and Chief Executive Officer of Venture Bank, President of the Company,
a Director, and CEO of Venture Wealth Management. He returned to the Company in September
2005, when the Company acquired Redmend National Bank. He served as President and CEO of
Washington Commercial Bancorp and its wholly owned subsidiary Redmond National Bank from
2003 to 2005. During his first tenure at Venture Bank, Mr. Arneson served as Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer for 10 years, while being mentored to become President. He was instrumental in helping create
and execute the Company's strategic plan. Mr. Arneson’s background includes seven years as a CPA working for
a major accounting firm in the State of Washington that specialized in financial institutions. He is very active in our
local community with his role as a hoard member in the Thurston Chamber of Commerce, the state’s third largest
Chamber.

KEITH W. BREWE (53). President & CEQ Redmond General Insurance Agency, Inc.
Venture Bank Board Member since 2005, Venture Financial Group Board Member since 2005

Mr. Brewe joined the Venture Financial Group and Venture Bank Board of Directors in 2005 in
connection with the Redmond National Bank acquisition. Mr. Brewe served as a Chairman of
Washington Commercial Bancorp and Redmond National Bank. Mr. Brewe has been the President
since 1992 and Chairman since 2000 of Redmond General Insurance Agency, Inc., which has
served the residents of Redmond and surrounding areas since 1966 with a full line of property and
casualty products to business and individual clients. A lifetime resident of the Redmond area, Mr. Brewe serves on
the Board of the Chief Seattle Council of the Boy Scouts of America. He has also served as Chairman/President of
the Lake Washington Chapter of CPCU, a professional insurance organization.

LOWELL E. (SONNY) BRIDGES, {63). Owner, Bridges Restaurants
Venture Bank Board Member since 1993, Venture Financial Group Board Member since 2002

Mr. Bridges joined the Venture Bank Board of Directors in 1993 and the Venture Financial Group
Board of Directors in 2002. Mr. Bridges owns and operates Bridges Restaurant, Billy's Bar & Grill,
Country Cousins, Ramblin’ Jacks, Lone Star Grill, Mercato Restaurant, and I-Talia Restaurant
in the southern Puget Sound region. He has served as President and CEC and the principal
operating officer of the Bridges Restaurants group since 1965. He was also a member of the
Board of Directors of Citizens First Bank when it merged with Venture Bank.

LINDA E. BUCKNER, (60). Vice President and Owner, Strapco Corporation
Venture Bank Board Member since 1894, Venture Financial Group Board Member since 2002

Ms. Buckner joined the Venture Bank Board of Directors in 1994 and the Venture Financial Group
Board of Directors in 2002. After retiring from a 30-year career with US West Communications,
Ms. Buckner spent several years consulting on interactive voice response systems. She now
is Vice President of her family’s sales and manufacturing business, Strapco, a position she has
held since 1996. Her extensive leadership posts include: President Thurston County Community
Drug Court Support Foundation, Founder and past Chair, Leadership Thurston County; past President, Olympia/
Thurston County Chamber of Commerce; and member, Roundtable of Greater Thurston County. Ms. Buckner
also served on the boards of the Washington Center for the Performing Arts, and the Thurston County Economic
Development Council.




DR. JEWELL C. MANSPEAKER, (66). Retired President & CEO, Grays Harbor College from
1989 to 2004 Venture Bank Board Member since 1995, Venture Financial Group Board Member
since 2002

Dr. Manspeaker joined the Venture Bank Board of Directors in 1995 and the Venture Financial
Group Board of Directors in 2002. From 1989 unlil his retirement in 2004, he served as President
and CEO of Grays Harbor College. Dr. Manspeaker has had broad experience with public agencies,
and has served on a wide variety of professional and civic boards and associations. He is a Past
President, Board of Presidents, Washington Association of Community and Technical Colleges; a past President of
the Grays Harbor Chamber of Commerce; and a past Chair of the Board of Directors of the Center for Information
Systens. He also served on the Pacific Mountain Workforce Development Council; the Pacific County Economic
Development Council; the Northwest Commission on Colleges and Universities; and the American Association of
Community Colleges. Dr. Manspeaker also served on the Board of Direclors of Citizens First Bank until it was
acquired by the Company and merged into Venture Bank.

PATRICK L. MARTIN, (70}. Former Chairman & CEQ, Patrick’s Carpet One
Venture Bank Board Member since 1980, Venture Financial Group Board Member since 1993

Mr. Martin joined the Venture Bank Board of Directors in 1980 and the Venture Financial Group
Board of Directors in 1993. Mr. Martin has served as Chairman & CEQ of Patrick’s Carpet One, a
floor covering retailer, from 1968 to 2007 and ProSource Wholesale Floor Coverings from 1996 to
2007. He also serves as a director of CCA Global Pariners, an international marketing company
that owns and manages franchisees and cooperatives in mortgage, lighting and floor covering.
Mr. Martin also serves as a Director of Carpet Co-op of America which does business as Carpet One; Leading Edge
Marketing, which does business as ProSource Wholesale Floor Covering; and Director of the Thurston County
Community Drug Court Foundation. In addition, Mr. Martin currently serves as a Director of the Washington State
Capitol Museum. Mr. Martin is a former Director of Flooring One of the United Kingdom, Manchester, England; former
Chairman, Puget Sound Carpet Co-op; former President, Washington State Floor Covering Association; former
President, Lacey Rotary; and a founding Chairman of the Thurston County Community Drug Court Foundation.

'.‘1 A. RICHARD PANOWICZ, (63). Retired Chairman, TAB Northwest, Inc. JArchives Northwest
Venture Bank Board Member since 1991, Venture Financial Group Board Member since 1995

Mr. Panowicz joined the Venture Bank Board of Directors in 1991 and the Venture Financiai Group
Board of Directors in 1995. Mr. Panowicz was the founding Chairman of TAB Northwest, Inc., a
company specializing is office management systems, from 1980 to 1995. Mr. Panowicz was also
the founding Chairman of Archives Northwest, a records archival company and subsidiary of TAB
Northwest, from 1980 to 1995. He is a member of the board of trustees, Saint Martin’s University;
member, Olympia Rotary; member, Roundtable of Thurston County; and former Director, Puget Sound chapler,
American Records Management Association. Mr. Panowicz also served on the St. Peter's Hospital Community
Board, the Board of Directors of Washington Center for the Performing Arts, and the Community Foundation.

KEN F. PARSONS, Sr., {63). Chairman & CEQ, VFG & Chairman Venture Bank
Venture Bank Board Member since 1979, Venture Financial Group Board Member since 1984

Mr. Parsons is one of five founders of Venture Bank and Venture Financial Group. He has served
as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Venture Financial Group since 1990, and served as
President from 1990 to 2005. He became President of the Bank in 1996, a position he held until
2002. After transferring leadership to Mr. Arneson, Mr. Parsons’ employment as CEO transitioned
to a strategic oversight role effective July 1, 2007. He was a founder and President of US Intelce
Networks (USIN), a national telecommunications company, which later became llluminet (a public telecommunications
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network provider, which then sold to Verisign, a public company), from 1981 to 1990. Mr. Parsons is a current Board
Member and past Chairman, Community Bankers of Washington (formerly Washington Independent Community
Bankers Association — WICBA). He is a Washington State Directer of Independent Community Bankers Association
{ICBA). He is the Treasurer, and Executive Committee Member of ICBA. Mr. Parsons is a Director of TCM Bank,
Tampa FL and Director of Bancard, Inc. Mr. Parsons is the Chairman of the Board of Trustees of Saint Martin’s
University and is also on the Board of the Association of Washington Business. He is a former President of Lacey
Rotary, and has also founded several local foundations that provide student scholarships. Mr. Parsons has served
more than ten years as an elected Fire Commissioner. He was the first recipient of LEAD Thurston County's
Distinguished Leader Award, and in September 2007, he received a prestigious citizen recognition award (Good
Scout Award) for his community service.

LARRY J. SCHORNO, (65). President, Rocky Prairie Corporation
Venture Bank Board member since 1897, Venture Financial Group Board Member since 2002

Mr. Schorno joined the Venture Bank Board of Directors in 1987 and the Venture Financial Group
Board of Directors in 2002. Mr. Schorno was President of Schorno Agri-Business from 1975 to
2003, a livestock export company he founded. Mr. Schorno pioneered the shipment of livestock
by full charter aircraft. Schorno Agri-Business remains one of the nation’s leading exporters of
live animals and embryos, shipping to more than 15 countries. He serves as President of the
Rocky Prairie Corp., a commercial real estate company, and Schorno Auction Co., a livestock sales firm. He has
held these positions since 2005. Mr. Schorno is currently a trustee of Washington State University and was named
Yelm Citizen of the year for 2002 and 2004. Mr. Schorno served as Chairman of the Board of Prairie Security Bank,
which the Company acquired in 1997. Mr. Schorno has been active in the Thurston County Economic Development
Council, the Association of Washington Business and was a recipient of the Washington State Governor's Export
Award,

INFORMATION REGARDING THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMITTEES

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of VFG met eleven times in 2007. All directors attended more than 75% of
such meetings and of all committee meetings of which they were members. In determining whether a
board member is independent, the company uses the definition of independence found in the NASDAQ
listing standards. VFG's Corporate Governance Guidelines and Code of Business Conduct Policy, each
applicable to the Company's directors, require directors to promptly disclose any conflicts of interest,
which include among other things transactions that could benefit the director. In addition, the Company
requires each director to complete a Director Questionnaire and report to the Company any transactions,
relationships or arrangements with the Company and its attorneys and auditors. The Board reviewed the
questionnaires and considered the fact that no non-employee director reported any conflict of interest
or other transaction. The Board regularly reviews extensions of credit to directors pursuant to federal
banking regulations. Pursuant to Company policy, all loans made to directors or their affiliates must be
made in the ordinary course of business, on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and
collateral, as those prevailing at the time for comparable loans with persons not related to the lender;
and not involve more than the normal risk of collection or present other unfavorable features. Based
on this information, the Board determined that Directors Brewe, Bridges, Buckner, Manspeaker, Martin,
Panowicz and Schorno are independent.




Committees

The Board of Directors of VFG has established an Executive Committee, Compensation Committee,
Corporate Governance & Nominating Committee, Stock Oversight Committee, and an Audit
Committee.

Executive Commiltee. The Executive Commitiee may exercise all of the authority of the Board, except
that the committee does not have the authority to: (1) declare dividends or distributions, except at a rate
or in periodic amounts determined by the Board of Directors; (2) approve or recommend to shareholders
actions or proposals required by applicable law to be approved by shareholders; (3) fill vacancies on
the Board of Directors or any commitiee thereof; (4) amend the Bylaws; (5) authorize or approve the
reacquisition of shares unless pursuant to general formula or method specified by the Board of Directors;
(6) fix compensation of any director for serving on the Board of Directors or on any committee; (7)
approve a plan of merger, consolidation or exchange of shares not requiring shareholder approval; (8)
reduce earned or capital surplus; or (9} appoint other committees of the Board or the members thereof.
There were no meetings of the Executive Committee during 2007. Current members of the committee
are Messrs. Parsons {Chairman), Martin, and Panowicz.

Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee reviews the performance of Venture Financial
Group’s Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ"), and recommends for approval to the Board the elements of
his compensation. The committee operates under a formal written charter, which is available on the
Company’s web site at www.venture-bank.com The committee is also responsible for determining the
compensation of the Board of Directors. Additionally, the committee recommends, if appropriate, new
employee benefit plansto the Board of Directors. The committee metfourtimes in 2007. Current members
of the committee are Messrs. Schorno {Chairman) and Martin and Ms. Buckner. The Committee must
be composed of at least three (3} directors, all of whom must satisfy the “independence” requirements
of the NASDAQ corporate governance listing standards.

Corporate Governance_and Nominating Committee. The Corporate Governance and Nominating
Committee identifies and recommends persons to be the Board’s nominees for the Board of Directors
at each annual meeting of shareholders, and to fill vacancies on the Board between annual meetings.
The committee operates under a formal written charter which can be viewed along with VFG’s Corporate
Governance Guidelines and Code of Business Conduct on the Bank's website www.venture-bank.com.
The charter requires that all committee members be independent. The committee met once in 2007.
Current members of the committee are Messrs. Manspeaker (Chairman), Bridges and Brewe. The
Board has deterrnined that each member is independent.

Stock Oversight Committee. The Stock Oversight Committee is an independent commitiee that
establishes and approves repurchase prices, and oversees stock repurchases to ensure that transactions
are fair and equitable. The committee met once in 2007. Current members of the committee are Ms.
Sager, CFO {Non-voting Chairman), and Messrs. Panowicz, Martin and Schorno.

Audit Commiftee. The Audit Committee is composed of three independent directors. The committee
operates under a formal written charter, which is available on the Company’s web site at www.venture-
bank.com. The committee is directly responsible for the appointment, compensation, retention and
oversight of the outside auditors performing or issuing an audit repert, and approves the engagement and
fees for all audit and non-audit functions, with the outside auditors reporting directly to the committee. Other
responsibilities of the Audit Committee include:

« reviewing and discussing with management the annual audited financial statements, including




major issues regarding accounting and auditing principles and practices as well as the adequacy of
internal controls that could significantly affect the Company’s financial statements;

s reviewing with management and the independent auditors VFG's quarterly financial statements
prior to filing, or if contemplated, before the public release of quarterly results;
reviewing the reports of bank regulatory autherities and reporting its conclusions to the Board,
reviewing the procedures with respect to the records and business practices of the Company and
the Bank; and

* reviewing the adequacy and implementation of the internal accounting and financial controls.

The committee held five meetings during the year. For 2007, members of the commitiee were Messrs.
Panowicz {Chairman), Bridges and Manspeaker. The committee does not have an “audit committee
financial expert” as defined by SEC rules. The Board believes that each of the committee members
possess some, but not all, of the traits of an "audit committee financial expert” and that the committee
as a whole has such education and experience necessary to provide strong, independent financial
oversight.

REPORT OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee met with management and the Company's independent accountants to review the
Company’s accounting functions and the audit process. The committee reviewed and discussed the
audited consolidated financial statements with management and the independent accountants. The
committee discussed with the independent accountants all matters required to be discussed under
applicable auditing standards including those described in Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, as
amended (Communication with Audit Committees).

Our independent accountants also provided to the committee the written disclosures required by
Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 (Independence Discussions with Audit Committees),
and the committee discussed with the independent accountants that firm's independence. Based on the
committee’s review of the audited consolidated financial statements and its discussions with management
and the independent accountants noted above, the committee recommended that the Board of Directors
include the audited consolidated financial statements in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2007 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Respectfully submitted by Audit Committee members:

A. Richard Panowicz (Chairman) ¢ Lowell (Sonny) E. Bridges ¢ Jewell C. Manspeaker




INFORMATION ABOUT VENTURE FINANCIAL GROUP EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The ages as of March 25, 2008, business experience and position of the Company’s executive officers
other than Messrs. Arneson and Parsons, (about whom infoermation is provided above), is as follows:

SANDRA L. SAGER, CPA (46). Ms. Sager serves as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer, and joined the Company in late 2005. In 2005, Ms. Sager was Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of Columbia Trust Bank. From 2002 to 2004, Ms. Sager served as President and
Chief Executive Officer of North Cascades Bancshares and North Cascades National Bank, served as
its Chief Financial Officer from 1988 through 2001, and was a founding employee in 1986. Ms. Sager
was a director at North Cascades Bancshares, Inc., from 1992 to 2004. Ms. Sager was also a director
of bankcda in Coeur d'Alene, Idaho from 2001 to 2004. Ms. Sager has over 23 years of banking, with
initial experience from 1983 to 1986 as a bank examiner with the FDIC.

PATRICIA A. GRAVES, (47). Ms. Graves has served as Executive Vice President/Retail Banking
since 2003, and joined the Company in 1993. Ms. Graves previously served as the Company's Senior
Vice President of Operations. In her 26 years of banking, Ms. Graves has held numerous operational
positions within the banking industry which has included responsibility for the managing of an in-house
data processing center. Ms. Graves has also held board level positions for the Tacoma Chapter of the
American Institute of Banking as well as the Thurston/Mason County Chapter of the Red Cross.

BRUCE H. MARLEY, (60). Mr. Marley has served as Executive Vice President and Chief Lending
Officer since 2003. He joined the Company in 2002 as Seniar Vice President and Credit Administrator.
In addition to his 33 years in banking, Mr. Marley served as Treasurer for Laber Ready from 2000 to
2002. He is very active in the community, currently serving on the Tacoma-Pierce County Chamber
of Commerce Board, and twe non-profit boards. Mr. Marley has previously served on the Economic
Development Board in Pierce County, and is twice past Chair of the University of Washington's Tacoma
Campus Business Advisory Board.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table provides information as of March 25, 2008, with respect to the shares of VFG common
stock beneficially owned by (i) each director and nominee; (ii) the non-director named executive officers;
and {iii) all executive officers and directors as a group. Management is not aware of any persons, other
than the directors and executive officers listed below, who beneficially own more than five percent of VFG’s
common stock. Except as noted below, each holder has sole voting and investment power with respect to
shares listed as owned. Beneficial ownership includes any shares a director or executive officer can vote
or transfer and stock options that are exercisable currently or that become exercisable within 60 days. VFG
common stock is the only class of VFG capital stock with shares issued and outstanding. The address of
each of the 5% beneficial owners listed below is c/o Venture Financial Group, Inc., 1495 Wilmington Drive,
P.O. Box 970, DuPont, Washington 98327.




NAME OF BENEFICIAL OWNER AMOUNT AND PERCENT OF
NATURE OF CLASS
BENEFICIAL
OWNERSHIP
Keith W. Brewe 72,385 (1) 1.00%
A. Richard Panowicz 804,721 (2) 11.14%
Larry J. Schorno 69,990 ()] 0.97%
Jewell C. Manspeaker 698,139 4) 9.67%
Patrick L. Martin 131,150 (5} 1.82%
Ken F. Parsons, Sr. 598,534 6) 8.29%
James F. Arneson 75,482 (7} 1.05%
Lowell (Sonny) E. Bridges 62,672 (B) 0.87%
Linda E. Buckner 51,556 {9) 0.71%
Sandra L. Sager 668,296 (10) 9.25%
Patricia A. Graves 79,269 (1) 1.10%
Bruce H. Marley 21,848 (12) 0.30%
Venture Financial Group, Inc. Employee Stock 368,185 (13) 5.10%
Ownership Plan (“ESOP")
Directars and Executive Officers as a Group (12 persons} 1,863,168 (14) 25.80%

Includes 13,242 shares held in the Brewe Family Limited Partnership where Mr. Brewe is a Truslee, and 10,433

Includes 94,640 shares held jointly with spouse; 38,232 shares held in an IRA for the benefit of Mr. Panowicz;
294 505 shares held by the Venture Financial Group, Inc. KSOP (*KSOP™), considered beneficially owned by
Mr. Panowicz as one of three Trustees of the KSOP; 368,185 shares held by the Venture Financial Group, Inc.
Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP"), considered beneficially owned by Mr. Panowicz as one of three
Trustees of the ESOP; and 1,270 shares that which could be acquired within 60 days by the exercise of stock

Includes 68,700 shares hetd jointly with spouse; 20 shares held in custodial accounts for the benefit of Mr. Schomo's
grandson; and 1,270 shares which could be acquired within 60 days by the exercise of stock options.

Includes 294,505 shares held by the KSOP, considered beneficially owned by Mr. Manspeaker as one of three
Trustees of the KSOP; 368,185 shares held by the ESOP, considered beneficially owned by Mr. Manspeaker as
one of three Trustees of the ESOP; 21,089 shares held jointly with spouse; and 14,360 shares which could be

Includes 101,164 shares held jointly with spouse; 19,093 shares held in an IRA for the benefit of Mr. Martin; 3,732
shares held in an IRA for the benefit of his spouse; 1,165 shares held in custedial accounts for the benefit of Mr.
Martin's grandchild where his wife is the custodian; and 820 shares which could be acquired within 60 days by the

Includes 157,085 shares held jointly with spouse; 300,000 shares held by Parsons Investments LLC; 10,092
shares held in an IRA for the benefit of Mr. Parsons; 5,590 shares held in an IRA for the benefit of his spouse;
87,104 shares held in the KSOP for the benefit of Mr. Parsons as of 2008 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this
time); 31,716 shares held in the ESOP for the benefit of Mr. Parsons as of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at
this time); and 6,940 shares which could be acquired within 60 days by the exercise of stock options.

(1)
shares that could be acquired within the next 60 days by the exercise of stock options.
2)
options.
(3)
(4)
acquired within 60 days by the exercise of stock options.
(5}
exercise of stock options.
(6)
Q)

Includes 34,120 shares held jointly with spouse; 15,057 shares held in an IRA for the benefit of Mr. Ameson; §33
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shares held in the KSOP for the benefit of Mr. Arneson as of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this time);
1,169 shares held in the ESOP for the benefit of Mr. Arneson as of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this
time); and 24,503 shares which could be acquired within 80 days by the exercise of stock options,

(8) Includes 25,120 shares held jointly with spouse; 6,471 shares held in an IRA for the benefit of Mr. Bridges, and
1,270 shares which could be acquired within 60 days by the exercise of stock options,
{9) Includes 30,825 shares held jointly with spouse; 11,748 shares held in an IRA for the benefit of Ms. Buckner; 8,163

shares held in an IRA for the benefit of her spouse; and 820 shares which could be acquired within 60 days by the
exercise of stock options.

(10) Includes 2,808 shares held in an {RA for the benefit of Ms. Sager; Includes 294,505 shares held by the KSOP,
considered beneficially owned by Ms. Sager as one of three Trustees of the KSOP; 368,185 shares held by the
ESOP, considered beneficially owned by Ms. Sager as one of three Trustees of the ESOP; and 2,080 shares which
could be acquired by within 60 days by the exercise of stock options. For Ms. Sager individually, 241 shares were
held in the KSOP as of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this time} and 477 shares were held in the ESOP
as of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this time).

{11} Includes 19,003 shares held jointly with spouse; 9,713 shares held in the KSOP for the benefit of Ms. Graves as
of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this time); 10,073 shares held in the ESOP for the benefit of Ms. Graves
as of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this time), and 40,480 shares which could be acquired within 60 days
by the exercise of stock options.

(12} Includes 7,150 shares held joinlly with spouse; 6,000 shares held in an IRA for the benefit of Mr. Marley; 1,798
shares held in the KSOP for the benefit of Mr. Marley as of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this time); 2,570
shares held in the ESOP for the benefit of Mr. Marley as of 2006 (the 2007 shares are unknown at this time), and
4,330 shares which could be acquired within 60 days by the exercise of stock options.

{13) Shares registered to the Employee stock ownership plan {(ESOP}, held by trustees, Messrs. Panowicz, Manspeaker,
and Ms. Sager.
{14) Includes 294,505 shares held by the KSOP and 368,185 shares held by the ESCP that are considered beneficially

owned by Messrs. Manspeaker, Panowicz, and Ms. Sager as Trustees of the KSOP and of the ESOP. Also includes
optiens for 108,576 shares owned by directors and executive officers, which are exercisable within 60 days.

PROPOSAL NO. 2 - AMENDMENT TO 2004 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

The Board of Directors believes that equity compensation is important and beneficial to the Company
and its shareholders, as it enables us to attract and retain highly qualified personnel, and provides our
personnel a sense of ownership and an incentive to increase shareholder value.

Under the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan, we received the authority to issue a total of 300,000 shares of
common stock, of which 113,950 remain available for awards as of March 25, 2008. The Board of
Directors believes that the number of shares currently available under the plan is not adequate to satisfy
our future compensation goals and objectives.

Proposed Amendment to 2004 Stock Incentive Plan

The Board of Directors, therefore, has approved amendments to the Plan, subject to shareholder
approval, to increase the number of shares available for grant under the Plan by 500,000 shares and to
increase the number of shares that may be granted to an existing or newly hired employee or existing
or newly appointed Director in any calendar year from 10,000 to 15,000.

Summary of 2004 Stock Incentive Plan

Awards. The Board of Directors approves all awards under the Plan, upon recommendations by the
Compensation Committee. Stock options and restricted stock grants may be awarded under the Plan.
Stock options granted under the Plan may be “incentive stock options,” as defined in Section 422 of
the Internal Revenue Code, or nonqualified stock options. The Plan currently provides that maximum
aggregate number of shares underlying all awards to any person in any single fiscal year is 10,000
shares.
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Eligibility. \ncentive stock options may be awarded only to employees of the Company or its subsidiaries.
Nonqualified stock options and restricted stock grants may be awarded to directors, employees and
consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries, as well as to persons to whom offers of employment
have been made.

Terms and Conditions of Awards. Each award must be evidenced by a written agreement between
the Company and the optionee or grantee. The Compensation Committee recommends to the Board
vesting schedules of when stock options may become exercisable. All options granted under the Plan
expire ten years from the date of grant and have a 20% per year vesting schedule. In the case of
restricted stock grants, the Compensation Commitiee recommends whether grants should be subject
to a performance-based vesting schedule, a time-based vesting schedule or combination of both and
the Board of Directors determines the vesting conditions. The terms of vesting are at the Company’s
discretion,

Exercise Price of Stock Options. The exercise price for the shares of common stock underlying each
stock option is determined at the time the stock option is awarded. The exercise price for shares under
a stock option may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of the common stock on the date
such option is granted. We determine fair market value based on the weighted average sales price of
common stock far the month preceding the grant date.

The Plan permits payment of the exercise price of a stock option to be made by cash, check, and by
delivery of other shares of Company common stock that have been owned for six months or more as of
the exercise date. For nonqualified stock option exercises and restricted stock grants, the recipient must
also pay the amount of federal, state, and local taxes required to be withheld by the Company.

Restricted Stock Grants. Restricted stock grants may be made alone, in addition to, or together with
other awards under the Plan. Unless the Board of Directors determines otherwise, each Restricted
Stock Agreement will provide that any non-vested stock is repurchased by the Company for a nominal
amount upon the recipient’s termination of employment for any reason. The repurchase provisions for
the non-vested stock will lapse at a rate or upon the achievement of present goals. Shares covered by
a restricted stock grant may not be transferred by the grantee prior to vesting.

The Board of Directors determines whether or not a restricted stock grantee must make a payment to
the Company for all or some portion of the fair market value of the shares of common stock covered by
the award.

Adjustments upon Changes in Capitalization, Merger or Sale of Assets. In the event that the Company's
stock changes by reason of any stock split, dividend, combination, reclassification or other similar change
in capital structure effected without the receipt of consideration, appropriate adjustments will be made
in the number and class of shares of stock subject to the Plan, the number and class of shares of stock
subject to any outstanding stock option under the Plan, and the exercise price for shares subject to any
such outstanding stock option. In the event of a liquidation or dissolution, any unexercised awards will
terminate. In the event of a change of control options will terminate unless the terms of the transaction
provide for the assumption, substitution or adjustment of each outstanding award.

Amendment and Termination of the Stock Plan. The Board may amend, alter, suspend or terminate
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the 2004 Plan, or any part thereof, at any time and for any reason. However, the Company will seek
shareholder approval for any amendment to the Plan to the extent necessary and desirable to comply
with applicable laws. No such action by the Board or shareholders may alter or impair any award
previously granted under the Plan without the written consent of the grantee. The Plan remains in effect
until 2014 unless earlier terminated by action of the Board or by operation of law.

Federal Income Tax Consequences Relating to the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan

The federal income tax consequences to the Company and recipients of stock options and restricted
stock grants under the Plan are complex and subject to change. The following discussion is a summary
of the general rules applicable to the Plan. Recipients of awards should consult their own tax advisors
since a taxpayer’s particular situation may be such that some variation of the rules described below will

apply.

Stock options awarded under the Plan may be either incentive stock options or nonqualified stock options.
Incentive stock options are options that are designated as such by the Company and meet certain
requirements under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code and the regulations thereunder. Any
stock option that does not satisfy these requirements will be treated as a nongualified stock option.

Incentive Stock Optfions. If an option is treated as an incentive stock opticn, the optionee will not
recognize any income upon either the award or the exercise of the incentive stock option, and the
Company will not be allowed a deduction for federal tax purposes. Upon a sale of the shares, the tax
treatment to the optionee and the Company will depend primarily upon whether the optionee has met
certain holding period requirements at the time he or she sells the shares. In addition, as discussed
below, the exercise of an incentive stock option may subject the optionee to alternative minimum tax
liability.

If an optionee exercises an incentive stock option and does not dispose of the shares received within
two years after the date such incentive stock option was awarded or within one year after the transfer of
the shares to him or her, any gain realized upon the disposition will be characterized as long-term capital
gain and, in such case, the Company will not be entitled tc a federa! tax deduction.

If the optionee disposes of the shares either within two years after the date an incentive stock option was
awarded or within one year after the transfer of the shares to him or her, such disposition will be treated
as a disqualifying disposition and an amount equal to the lesser of (1) the fair market value of the shares
on the date of exercise minus the exercise price, or (2) the amount realized on the disposition minus
the exercise price, will be taxed as ordinary income to the optionee in the taxable year in which the
disposition occurs. However, in the case of gifts, sales to related parties, and certain other transactions,
the full difference between the fair market value of the stock and the purchase price will be treated
as compensation income. The excess, if any, of the amount realized upon disposition over the fair
market value at the time of the exercise of an incentive stock option will be treated as long-term capital
gain if the shares have been held for more than one year following the exercise of an incentive stock
option. In the event of a disqualifying disposition, the Company may withhold income taxes frem the
optionee’s compensation with respect to the ordinary income realized by the optionee as a result of the
disqualifying disposition.




The exercise of an incentive stock option may subject an optionee to alternative minimum tax liability.
The excess of the fair market value of the shares at the time an incentive stock option is exercised over
the purchase price of the shares is included in income for purposes of the alternative minimum tax even
though it is not included in taxable income for purposes of determining the regular tax liability of an
employee. Consequently, an optionee may be obligated to pay alternative minimum tax in the year he
or she exercises an incentive stock option.

In general, there will be no federal income tax deductions allowed to the Company upon the grant,
exercise, or termination of an incentive stock option. However, in the event an optionee sells or otherwise
disposes of stock received on the exercise of an incentive stock option in a disqualifying disposition,
the Company will be entitled to a deduction for federal income tax purposes in an amount equal to the
ordinary income, if any, recognized by the optionee upon disposition of the shares, provided that the
deduction is not otherwise disallowed under the Code.

Nonqualified Stock Options. Nonqualified stock options do not qualify as "incentive stock options” and
will not qualify for any special tax benefits to the optionee. An optionee generally will not recognize any
taxable income at the time he or she is awarded a nonqualified option. Upon exercise, the optionee
will recognize ordinary income for federal tax purposes measured by the excess of the then fair market
value of the shares over the exercise price. The income realized by the optionee will be subject to
income and other employee withholding taxes.

The optionee’s basis for determination of gain or loss upon the subsequent disposition of shares
acquired upon the exercise of a nonqualified stock option will be the amount paid for such shares plus
any ordinary income recognized as a result of the exercise of such option. Upon disposition of any
shares acquired pursuant to the exercise of a nonqualified stock option, the difference between the sale
price and the optionee’s basis in the shares will be treated as a capital gain or loss and generally will be
characterized as long-term capital gain or loss if the shares have been held for more than one year at
their disposition.

In general, there will be no federal income tax deduction allowed to the Company upon the award
or termination of a nonqualified stock option or a sale or disposition of the shares acquired upon the
exercise of a nonqualified stock option. However, upon the exercise of a nonqualified stock option, The
Company will be entitled to a deduction for federal income tax purposes equal to the amount of ordinary
income that an optionee is required to recognize as a result of the exercise, provided that the deduction
is not otherwise disallowed under the Code.

Restricted Stock Grants. Generally, the recipient of a restricted stock grant will not recognize income at
the time that a restricted stock grant is awarded. Instead, as the shares vest under the terms of restricted
stock agreement (i.e over time or achievement of performance-based vesting criteria) the recipient will
recognize ordinary compensation income equal to the excess, if any, of the fair market value of the
shares when they vest over any amount paid by the recipient in exchange for the shares. Grantees
may make an election under Section 83(b) of the Internal Revenue Code to recognize the compensation
income on the shares at the time of the award and at the fair market value of the shares at that time.

The recipient’s basis for determination of gain or loss upon the subsequent disposition of shares acquired
as restricted stock grants will be the amount paid for such shares plus any ordinary income recognized
either when the shares were received or when the shares vested. Upon the disposition of any shares
received as restricted stock grants, the difference between the sale price and the recipient’s basis in the
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shares will be treated as a capital gain or loss and generally will be characterized as long-term capitai
gain or loss if the shares have been held from more than one year at the time of their disposition.

In the year that the recipient of a restricted stock grant award recognizes ordinary taxable income in
respect of such award, the Company will be entitled to a deduction for federal income tax purposes
equal to the amount of ordinary income that the recipient is required to recognize, provided that the
deduction is not otherwise disallowed under the Code.

New Plan Benefits

Directors and executive officers of the Company, including the named executive officers, are eligible
to participate in the Plan, as amended. Future grants are entirely at the discretion of the Board of
Directors and, at present, no specific grants have been determined under the Plan as it is proposed to
be amended. The benefits or amounts that will be received by or allocated to any director or executive
officer are not currently determinable.

Vote Required and Board Recommendation

The affirmative vote of holders of a majority of the shares of common stock cast in person or by proxy at
the meeting is required for approval of the amendments to the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” THE PROPOSED
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2004 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN.
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COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Executive Compensation

The Compensation Discussion and Analysis provides an overview of the compensation philosophy,
objectives, policies, and procedures that pertain to the year ended December 31, 2007. The analysis
includes the material factors underlying the compensation policies and decisions reflected in the
compensation tables below, addressing the separate elements of compensation for the named executives
and executive compensation as a whole.

The 2007 Compensation Committee Members are Messrs. Schorno (Chairman), and Martin, and Ms.
Buckner. None of the members of the committee are or have been officers or employees of Venture
Financial Group ("VFG” or “Company”) or the Bank (“Bank”).

The committee's philosophy reflects and supports the Company’s goals and strategies. Currently, VFG's
strategy is to expand the market share of markets currently served and to enter new markets within
western Washington. The key elements of this strategy are increasing market penetration, geographic
expansion, growing the loan portfolio, developing innovative new product offerings, expanding the
banking relationship with each customer and maintaining asset quality. The committee believes these
goals, which are intended to create long-term shareholder value, must be supported by a compensation
program that:

«  attracts and retains highly qualified individuals;

» provides levels of compensation that are competitive with those offered by other financial
institutions;

* motivates executives to enhance long-term sharehclder value by helping them to build their own
ownership in VFG; and

» integrates VFG's long-term strategic planning and measurement processes.

Periodically the Compensation Committee engages an independent consulting group serving banks
nationwide to review the executive and board compensation and recommend potential improvements
regarding existing practices. An independent consultant assisted in the design of the current annual
equity and non-equity incentive plan in 2003 with updates in 2004. The last consulting group review
was completed in 2006. The review consisted of analyzing detailed information on cash compensation,
total compensation, long-term incentives and other executive and director benefits. The review was
intended to identify appropriate compensation levels and compensation program design features to
ensure we attract, motivate, reward, and retain qualified executives and directors. The Compensation
Committee engaged the consultant. The compensation consultant utilized a custom peer group of
twenty publicly traded banks based on asset size as of June 30, 2006 between $750 million and $1.5
billion, geographic location and performance. Those peers included Alliance Bancshares California,
American West Bancorporation, Bank of Marin, Cascade Financial Corporation, City Bank, Columbia
Bancorp, First Mutual Bancshares, Harrington West Financial Group, Heritage Commerce Corporation,
Heritage Financial Corporation, Horizon Financial Corporation, North Valley Bancorp, Northern Empire
Bancshares, Pacific Continental Corporation, PremierWest Bancorp, Riverview Bancorp, Inc., Sierra
Bancorp, Temecula Valley Bancorp, Inc., and Washington Banking Company. The data was used to
assist the compensation committee in setting compensation and benefit levels during 2007.
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VFG's compensation program for executives consists of four major elements:

= Base salary,

=  Company performance-based annual cash incentive;

» Periodic grants of aptions or other stock-based compensation; and
= The Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan ("SERP™)

The Committee believes that this four-part approach best serves the interest of VFG and its shareholders.
It enables VFG to meet the requirements of the highly competitive banking environment in which it
operates, while ensuring that executive officers are compensated in a way that advances both the short
and long-term interests of its shareholders. Base salary is intended to be competitive in the market
place with respect to the listed executive officer's scope of responsibilities. The variable annual bonus
for the listed executives is based solely on Company net income performance and is calculated as a
percentage of base salary. Other employees participate in an annual bonus program, which is based
not only on net income, but also includes an evaluation of individual performance and attainment of
specific goals. Options and other stock-based compensation relate a significant portion of long-term
remuneration directly to stock price appreciation realized by VFG’s shareholders, and further serve to
promote an executive's continued service to the organization. The SERP is designed to retain highly
qualified personnel by providing defined benefits to the participants upon retirement age. Additionally,
the SERP provides a pre-retirement death benefit.

Role of the Committee and Chief Executive Officer

The Compensation Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors to assist the Board in establishing
appropriate compensation of the Company’s executive officers and directors, and with general oversight
and review of the company’s employee benefit plans, including any equity compensation plans. At ieast
annually the committee reviews and makes a recommendation to the Beard of Directors for approval of
the CEO’s compensation in light of Company goals and objectives established by the Committee and
the Board. The Committee is responsible for reviewing and discussing with the CEC the performance of
all other executive officers and recommending o the Board of Directors approval of the compensation
of such executives including salaries, bonus plans, equity incentive grants, and other benefits. The
Committee has the sole authority to retain and terminate outside compensation consultants and other
advisors as the Committee deems necessary and appropriate, including and approving all fees and
other retention terms.

Chief Executive Officer Compensation

The base compensation for VFG’s Chief Executive Officer, Ken F. Parsons, was determined by the
committee with final approval by the Board of Directors of VFG based on the same criteria as the
compensation for the other executive officers. VFG entered into a seven-year employment agreement
with Mr. Parsons on January 1, 2004. The Chief Executive Officer’'s bonus potential is based on
achievement of net income targets, and is determined by the committee with finat approval by the Board
of Directors. Mr. Parsons does not participate in matters relating to his own compensation.

Base Salary. Base salaries for VFG’s executive officers, except for the CEQ are recommended by the
CEO to the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee then makes a recommendation to
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the Board of Directors for approval. This recommendation is based on the survey and analysis conducted
by consultants pericdically engaged by the Compensation Committee. The Committee generally adopts
the recommendations of the CEQ. Factors taken into account include; competitive industry salaries, the
executive's scope of responsibilities, individual performance, cost of living adjustments from prior year
and contribution to the organization.

Company Performance-Based Incentive. Executive officers have the opportunity to earn annual
performance-based incentives with awards based on the overall net income performance of VFG. At
the beginning of the year, a target based on overall net income performance of VFG and a minimum
and a maximum surrounding the target is established and approved by the Board of Directors. In 2007,
the minimum was calculated at 90% of the net income target and the maximum was calculated at 120%
of the net income target. The target is based on meeting the annual net income projection/budget
and may be adjusted for unusual or cne time items. If, at the end of the fiscal year, VFG's net income
performance falls within the minimum and maximum surrounding the targeted net income performance,
the amount accrued by the Company throughout the year is paid as early as practicable in the following
year. If actual performance is lower than the minimum, no bonus is paid. If actual performance is above
the maximum, the bonus is limited to the maximum. For each executive officer, the percentage of base
salary paid in incentive compensation varies on a sliding scale depending on the Company net income
performance. For 2007, the chart below reflects the named executive officer’'s percentages of base
salary at minimum, target and maximum:

Minimum Target Maximum
Ken F. Parsons, Sr. 20% 50% 100%
James F. Arneson 20% 50% 100%
Sandra L. Sager 15% 40% 80%
Patricia A. Graves 15% 40% 80%
Bruce H. Marley 15% 40% 80%

An agreement is given to each participant in the annual bonus plan describing the terms of attainment
of a bonus for that year. Other officers and employees participation in the annual bonus plan may
include not only net income targets, but an evaluation of individual performance and attainment of
specific goals. Following the end of the year, as soon as practicable once financial results are presumed
to be established, management forwards a recommendation to the compensation committee, who
then submits a recommendation to the Board of Directors for final approval of payment. On February
21, 2008, payment was made for the 2007 incentives; on February 6, 2007, payment was made for
the 2006 incentives; and on February 3, 2006, payment was made for the 2005 incentives, In 2007
when the payment was made, the Company's net income was expected to be between target and the
maximum. Subsequent to the date of the payment, it came to the attention of management that two loan
relationships were impaired effective December 31, 2007 even though they were both performing and
current at December 31, 2007. Management made the decision in March 2007 to retroactively add to
the Allowance for Loan Losses. The effect of adding to the Allowance and partially charging down those
two loans effective December 31, 2007 reduced the net income results, making the net income between
target and minimum. In 2006 the Company was between the target and the maximum. In 2005 the
Company was between the target and minimum.




Stock-Based Compensation. To more closely align the financial interests of VFG's executives with
long-term shareholder value, and to assist in the retention of key executives and assure the success
of VFG and its subsidiaries, equity-based compensaticn is awarded. Equity-based compensation has
taken the form of the following:

= Nongualified stock options (directors or employees);
* Incentive stock options (employees); and
» Restricted stock awards (employees)

The Compensation Committee determines annually which executives, if any, will receive stock options
or restricted stock grants and determines the number of shares subject to each. In the past few years,
this determination has been made early in the year typically between February and May. Grants of
stock options or restricted shares are based on various subjective factors relating primarily to the
responsibilities of individual executives, their past and expected future contributions to VFG and prior
option or restricted stock grants. In the Company's review of peer compensation packages, equity
compensation is an important part of the overall compensation package and the Company remains
competitive by offering stock options and restricted stock grants.

in 2004, shareholders of VFG approved the 2004 Stock Incentive Plan ("2004 Plan”). With the adoption
of the 2004 Plan, the Company stopped issuing options under the 1992 Employee Stock Option Plan
and the 1994 Director Stock Option Plan. The 2004 Plan authorizes awards of stock options to purchase
or restricted stock grants or other stock based compensation of up to 300,000 shares of common stock.
The 2004 Plan is designed to provide additional incentives to select employees and directors of VFG
and its subsidiaries in accordance with the compensation philosophy. At December 31, 2007, 190,550
option shares and 5,750 restricted stock grant shares have been granted under this plan. At December
31, 2007, 10,250 shares previously granted under the 2004 Plan since inception were forfeited and
returned to the 2004 Plan and are available for future grants. 113,950 shares remain available for grant
under the 2004 Plan.

Under the terms of the 2004 Plan, the exercise price of option shares will not be less than the fair value
of common stock on the date such option is granted. The FMV is determined based on the weighted
average share price of VFG's common stock for the prior month that the option is approved. The 2004
Plan allows directors to set vesting schedules for each grant, All options granted in accordance with the
2004 Plan expire ten years from the date of grant and have a 20% annual vesting schedule.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. The 2005 Venture Financial Group Inc., Supplemental
Executive Retirement Plan (“SERP”), is a noncontributory defined benefit plan for the senior management
team. The SERP supplements a participating executive’s retirement benefits received from social
security and other employee benefit retirement plans by providing a fixed level of annual compensation
for a period of fifteen to twenty years after retirement.
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Supplementary Compensation & Benefits

Long-Term Care Insurance. In 2002 and 2003, the Company offered to purchase Long-Term Care
insurance policies for executive officers. Named executive officers receiving the benefit are Messrs
Parsons, Arneson, and Marley. Each participant is eligible to begin receiving benefits after being certified
by a Licensed Health Care Practitioner as chronically ill. The policy provides for a $150-$200 per day
lifetime benefit for facility care, and home and community services. Benefits vest 10% per year over a
ten year period. Messrs. Parsons and Arneson are fully vested, and Mr. Marley, will be fully vested in
October 2013, with vesting accelerated upon a change in control. If Mr. Marley terminates employment
prior to becoming fully vested then he must reimburse the Company for the full amount of the single
premium, subject to certain expectations. The reimbursement amount shall be due and payable within
thirty (30) days from the date the Executive begins competing with the Company following termination of
service. Expense related to this plan for the named executive officers was $6,454 for 2007.

Split-Deliar Insurance Agreements. The Company previously purchased life insurance policies on
the lives of certain executives and other officers. The Company has entered into agreements with each
of the named executive officers, providing for the insurance companies to pay designated beneficiaries
up to $350,000 from the “net at risk proceeds” of these policies. The “net at risk proceeds” of these
policies is the amount in excess of the total required in order for the Company to recover all its original
investment as well as all accumulated interest in the policies. While the Company incurs no continuing
expenses associated with the arrangements, participants are required to pay income taxes on the value
of the benefits provided under this Plan. The listed executive officers had a total of $1,099 reported as
compensation for the economic value of Spiit-Dollar benefit for the year ending December 31, 2007.

Employee Stock Ownership Plans. VFG provides two employee stock ownership plans, the Venture
Financial Group, Inc. KSOP (Employee Stock Ownership Plan with 401(k) Provisions ("KSOP") and the
Venture Financial Group, Inc. Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP”). The purpose of these plans
is to enable participating employees to share in the growth and prosperity of the Company through
employer contributions to the ESOP and to provide participants with an opportunity to accumulate their
own tax-deferred contributed capital to the KSOP, both for their future economic security. We believe
that the KSOP and ESOP further our strategies of providing benefits that focus employees on improving
shareholder value and provide an incentive for employees to remain with the company. The value of
a participant's interest in the ESOP is directly tied to the value of our common stock. The value of a
participant’s interest in the KSOP is tied to our common stock and/or other investments as directed by
the employee. Prior to 2006, there was only a KSOP. In 2006, employer contributions made prior to
2006 were transferred from the KSOP to the newly created ESOP on behalf of employees. Beginning
in 2006, all Company contributions were added to the ESOP and all employee contributions were added
to the KSOP.

KSOP. Al employees are entitled to participate in the KSOP and make salary reduction contributions
to the KSOP as of the first day of the month which follows ninety days of employment. A participant is
100% vested in their employee contributions. The KSOP was adopted as a 401(k) plan in 1987, and
restated in 1992 to add employee stock ownership plan provisions. There have been amendments
through the years to update the plan to current law changes. Most recently, the plan was amended and
restated effective January 1, 2006 to reflect all amendments made and changes in applicable law since
its last restatement.

21



All funds in the KSOP are held in trust. The KSOP is administered by a Board of Trustees and an
Administrative Committee. The trustees consist of Messrs. Manspeaker, Panowicz and Ms. Sager. The
Administrative Committee consists of company officers. Investments of employee contributions in the
KSOP are directed by the employee into Company common stock or other investments.

ESOP. Venture Bank makes contributions to the ESOP for the benefit of employees. Profit sharing
contributions to the ESOP are made at the discretion of the Board of Directors. No salary reduction
contributions are contributed to the ESOP. Participants are vested over a five year period.

Total contributions made by Venture Bank are included in the ESOP balances. For the year ended
December 31, 2007 $935,000 in Venture Bank contributions was added to the ESOP. All funds in
the ESOP are held in trust. The ESOP is administered by a Board of Trustees and an Administrative
Committee. The trustees consist of Messrs. Manspeaker, Panowicz and Ms. Sager. The Administrative
Committee consists of company officers. The investment of Company contributions to the ESOP are
generally invested in shares of the Company’s common stock, although the Trustees have the discretion
to invest in such other prudent investments as deemed appropriate.

Other Compensation. In 2004, the Company entered into an employment agreement dated January
1, 2004 with the CEQ. The agreement calls for additionat compensation of $78,500 per year for a period
of seven years. The CEQ's previous employment agreement included an additional length of service
payment. The Company negotiated to eliminate this length of service compensation and replaced it with
this seven year $78,500 compensation at a savings to the Company.

The CEO participates in two additional Director Deferred Income defined benefit plan agreements that
are described under the 2007 Executive Compensation section.

REPORT OF COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis section of this proxy statement with management. Based on the review and discussions
with management, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this proxy statement.

Respectfully submitted by Compensation Committee members:

Larry J. Schorno (Chairman} ¢ Patrick L. Martin ¢ Linda E. Buckner
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2007 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table sets forth a summary of the compensation awarded to or earned by the CEQ, CFO
and three other executive officers who had total compensation in excess of $100,000 during the last
fiscal year. Mr. Parsons and Ms. Sager are considered the company's Principal Executive Officer and
Principal Financial Officer.

Summary Compensation Table

M

2}
{3}

{4)

The April 18, 2007 grant date fair value assigned to options granted that day in accordance with FAS123R is $6.62. This amount is
expensed in accordance with FAS123R using the FIN 28 Accrual or “Graded Vesting” method and the assumptions related to our FAS
123R expense are described more fully in the Notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K. The
expense shown is what was expensed in 2007 for all outstanding options. The aggregate numbers of options outstanding at December
31, 2007 are 367,617.

Compensation awarded pursuant to pre-established 2007 Company net income performance goals.

Includes $15,643 and $34,779 for both the 1989 and 1992 Director Deferred Income Plans 2007 and 2006, respectively, change in
present value for Mr. Parsons. Includes the change in the present value of the accumulated benefit for the Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan. The Bank has afso purchased Bank Owned Life Insurance (BOLI) in an amount designed to fund the SERP plans
fallowing the: death of a named executive officer. We consider the income received from the BOLI as an offset lo the expense of the
SERP.

Includes $6,750 auto allowance for Mr. Parsons and $12,000 auto allowance for Mr. Arneson; Estimated ESCP profit sharing of
$16.875 for Mr. Parsons, $16,875 for Ms. Sager, $16,875 for Mr. Arneson, $16,875 for Mr. Marlay, and $16,137 for Ms. Graves; other
employee compensation of $78,500 for Mr. Parsons and ecenomic value of Split-Dollar life insuranee of $851 and $249 for Mr. Parsons
and Ms. Graves, respectively. Also includes $6,454 is Long ferm care expense for Mr. Marley.

‘ @) () &) G)} ) ) @ 43 i) 3]
Change in
Pension
Value and
i Non-Qualified
Non-Equity Deferred
| Stock Options Incentive Plan | Compensation All Other
Name & Principal Year Salary Bonus Awards Awards Compensation Earnings Compensation Total
‘ Position 6} % (3) (3} (%) 3 ($) (%)
) m () 3) )
| Ken F, Parsons 2007 $217,500
. $ - § - | $3699 $137.712 $358,643 $102,976 $853,829
| VFG Chairman & CEC 2006 $240,000 ' ' ’
Venture Bank Chairman $ - $ - | $22613 $172,941 $348,779 $105,881 $890,214
EVP/Chief Financial 2007 $150,000 $ - $ - | $14,075 $ 75,979 $ 4,000 $ 16,875 $260,929
Officer of VFG & 2006 $135,000 $ - $ - | $ 48651 $ 77,824 $ NA 4 11,288 $228,763
Venture Bank
Al
VFG President 2007 $240,000 $ - $26,063 | $24,544 $151,959 % 72,000 $ 28,875 $543,441
Venture Bank - 2006 $200,000 $ - $26,063 | § 8,319 $144,118 $ 65,000 $ 26,600 $470,100
President 8 CEQ
Patricia A. Graves
EVP/Retail Banking 2007 $135,000 5 - $ - | 518,254 $ 68,381 $ 33,000 $ 16,386 $271,061
Venture Bank 2006 $120,000 $ - $ - | $11,878 $ 69,176 $ 30,000 $ 12,219 $243,273
Bruce H. Marley
EVPIChie?f:nding 2007 | $146750 | $- |'§ - | $18232 $ 74,333 $102,000 $ 23320 | 5364644
Ofiicer Venture Bank 2006 $135,250 $ - 3 - | $11,484 $ 77,968 $ 91,000 § 13,670 $329,372
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Grants of Plan-Based Awards

Estimated Future Payouls
Estimated Future Payouts under under
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards Equity Incentive Plan All other
1) Awards All other option Grant
" stock awards: Exercise | date fair
Name Grant Threshold § Target ($) Max Threshold | Target | Max | awards: number or base | value of
Date %) (%) # (%) (3) | number of price of option
of securities option awards
shares under- awards
or units lying {$/Sh)
# options
. ®)
{a) (b) (c) {d) (e) U] (9) (h} 0] 1) {k) it
1) (2)
Ken
Parsons 4/18/07 $43,500 | $108,750 | $217,500 - - - - 9,200 $21.87 $6.62
g:ggf‘ 411807 | $22,500 | $ 60,000 | $120,000 - - - - 4,400 $2187 | $662
James
Ameson 4/18/07 $48,000 { $120,000 | $240,000 - - - - 7.800 $21.87 $6.62
Patricia .
Graves 418/07 $20,250 | $ 54,000 | $117,400 - - - - 4,400 $21.87 $6.62
Ear:ﬁ:y 4118/07 $22,013 | $ 58.700 | $108,000 - - - . 4,400 $2187 | $662

1}  The amounts shown in column (c) reflect the minimum payment level under the Company's Performance-Based Incentive Plan which
is a range of 37.5% to 40% of the target amount shown in column {d). The amount show in column (e) is 200% of such target amount,
These amounts are based on the individual’s 2007 salary and position.

2)  The price shown in column {k} is determined using the prior month average trade price per share as reported to us. There is no public
market for the stock.

Ken F. Parsons, James F. Arneson and Sandra L. Sager are parties to Employment Agreements with
the Company.

Ken F. Parsons. On January 1, 2004, VFG entered into an Employment Agreement with Mr. Parsons,
the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of VFG and Chairman of the Bank. The Agreement has
a seven-year term. After the initial term and upon Board approval, the Agreement may be renewed
annually for one year. This Agreement was amended on April 20, 2005 to clarify Mr. Parsons’ positions
and terms of positions with the Company. The agreement was amended a second time on September
26, 2006 to extend Mr. Parsons’ full time employment under his existing employment agreement from
December 31, 2006 to July 1, 2007 or longer. Mr. Parsons’ Agreement was amended a third time on July
1, 2007 to set forth his continued responsibilities as Chief Executive Officer of VFG and Chairman of the
Bank with a minimum salary level of $150,000 per year. A fourth amendment occurred December 19,
2007 intended solely to make his Agreement compliant with Section 409 A of the Intermal Revenue Code
and having immaterial modifications. Mr. Parsons' compensation will be paid as base pay for his full-
time and part-time services during the terms of his employment. Mr. Parsons is also to be paid $78,500
annually as additional compensation per his employment agreement. Those funds are to be paid for a
period of seven years from that date of his agreement. During the terms of his agreement (full-time and
part-time periods,) Parsons shall be entitled to receive all employee benefits that the Company provides
to its executives. Additionally, the following are included: medical, dental, life insurance, KSOP & ESOP,
voluntary life insurance and long-term disability insurance.

24




James F. Arneson. OnApril 21, 2005, VFG entered into an Employment Agreement with Mr. Arneson, the
President of VFG and President and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank, contingent on the closing of the
merger with Washington Commercial Bancorp. Employment began on September 2, 2005, the date the
merger with Washington Commercial Bancorp was consummated. The Agreement has an initial three
year term and will automatically renew for an additional one year term as of the end of each term. During
the term of his agreement Arneson shall be entitled to receive all employee benefits that the Company
provides to its executives. Additionally, the following are included: medical, dental, life insurance, KSCP
& ESOP, voluntary life insurance and long-term disability insurance. Mr. Arnesen's Agreement was
amended on December 14, 2007 for the sole purpose of making his Agreement compliant with Section
409 A of the Internai Revenue Code and having immaterial modifications.

Sandra L. Sager. On November 9, 2005, VFG entered into an Employment Agreement with Ms. Sager,
the Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer of VFG and of the Bank. Employment began on
December 19, 2005. The Agreement has an initial two year term and will automatically renew for an
additional one year term as of the end of each term. During the term of this agreement Sager shall
be entitled to receive all employee benefits that the Company provides to its executives. Additionally,
the following are included: medical, dental, life insurance, KSOP & ESOP, voluntary life insurance and
long-term disability insurance. Ms. Sager's Agreement was amended on December 18, 2007 for the
sole purpose of making her Agreement compliant with Section 409 A of the Internal Revenue Code and
having immaterial modifications.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

QOption Awards Stock Awards
Equity
incentive
Equity plan
incentive awards:
Equity plan number
incentive Number | Market awards: of
plan of value of | number of | uneamec
) awards: Shares shares unearned shares,
Number of Number of number of orunits | orunits shares, units or
securities securities securities of stock | of stock units or other ‘
underlying underlying underlying that that other rights
unexercised unexercised unexercised have have rights that that
options options eamed Option Option not not have not have not
exercisable | unexercisable options exercise expiration vested vested vested vested ‘
Name #) (#) (#) price ($) date (#) %) (#) #
(a) {b) {c) (d}) {e) N (g) {h) (i) (i)
Ken Parsons 750 750 - $13.666667 | 08/01/2013
0 3,900 - 15.333333 | 04/16/2014
0 3,600 - 19.250000 | 04/20/2015
0 4,800 - 20.000000 [ 04/19/2016
0 9,200 - $21.870000 | 04/18/2017
Total 750 22,250 - $19.426261
Sandra Sager 600 2400 - $20.000000 | 04/19/2016
4] 4,400 $21.870000 | 04/18/2017
Total 600 6,800 - 21.111892
James Arneson 8,595 0 - $ 9.308576 | 12/17/2013
12,348 0 - $13.193257 | 12/15/2014
1,000 4,000 - $20.000000 ¢ 04/19/2016
4] 7,800 $21.870000 | 04/18/2017
Total 21,943 11,800 - $15.218076 2,500 $53,425 - -
Patricia Graves 15,000 0 - $10.000000 | 03/24/2009
9,000 0 - $ 7.666667 | 02/16/2010
3,000 0 - $ 6.666667 | 12/19/2011
3,000 0 - $ 6.833333 | 04/19/2012
3,000 750 - $13.666667 | 08/01/2013
2,700 1,800 - $15.333333 | 04/16/2014
1,200 1,800 - $19.250000 | 04/20/2015
600 2,400 - $20.000000 § 04/19/2016
0 4,400 $21.870000 | 04/18/2017
Total 37,500 11,150 - $12.204070
Bruce Marley 750 750 - $13.666667 | 08/01/2013
0 1,800 - $15.333333_1 04/16/2014
0 1,800 - 518.250000 | 04/20/2015
600 2,400 - §20.000000 | 04/19/20186
0 4,400 $21.870000 ; 04/18/2017
Total 1,350 11,150 - $19.118240

(1 All options listed above vest a rate of 20% per year over the first five years of the ten-year option term. Each option
commenced vesting nine years prior to the expiration date in column F. Shares granted to Mr. Arneson at WCB vested
100% at the date of merger and therefore are not subject to the 20% per year vesting schedule. Excludes exercised
options.
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Option Exercises and Stock Vested for the Fiscal Year
Option Awards Stock Awards (1)
Number of Shares acquired Value realized on Number of Shares Value realized on
Name on exercise (#) exercise ($) acquired on vesting (#) vesting ($)
{a) (b) (c) {d) {e)
Ken Parsons 1,800 $26,274 - -
750 $ 5,822 - -
3,900 $23,777 - -
2,400 $ 5232 - -
1,200 $ 1,716
Total 10,050 $62,821 - -
Sandra Sager - - - -
James Arneson - - 1,250 $28,425
Patricia Graves - -
Bruce Marley 750 $ 5,890 - -
1,800 $11,964
1,200 $ 3,276
Total 3,750 $21,130
Grand Totals 13,800 $83,951

(1)Reflects shares received pursuant to the employment agreement for Mr. Areson. On 9/8/2005 Mr. Arneson was granted 5,000 restricted
shares. Those shares vest 25% per year at no cost {o the recipient.

Pension Benefits at and for the Fiscal Year

Present value of \
Number of years accumulated benefit Payments during last
Name Plan Name credited service (#} (%) fiscal year ($)
{a) {b) (c) (d) {e)
Ken Parsons SERP 16 $2,951,000 0
Sandra Sager SERP 1 § 4,000 0
James Arneson SERP 2 $ 152,000 0
Patricia Graves SERP 13 $ 256,000 0
Bruce Martey SERP 4 $ 365,000 0

The Company has entered into SERP participation agreements with each of the named executive
officers. The following is the amount of annual benefits payable upon retirement at normal retirement
age of 65 or upon death to each of the named executive officers {(or beneficiary} in accordance with the
SERP: Ken F. Parsons--$275,000; James F. Arneson--$275,000; Sandra L. Sager -- $143,086; Bruce H.
Marley--$72,500; and Patricia A. Graves—-$126,000.

The Committee determined that to be competitive the Company needed to provide a target level of
retirement benefit that would enable its executives to retire and receive a percentage of their base
salary at retirement. This target takes into consideration other sources of retirement income including
social security. The target levels of normal retirement benefit for each executive were determined based
on their role with VFG and information from the Company's compensation consultants specializing in
SERPs regarding comparable benefits within the peer group.
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The SERP provides for an early retirement benefit for participants who reach age 55, have at least 10
years of credited service with VFG and receive written Board approval. Payments to participants who
retire early are reduced based on the participant’s proximity to retirement age and further reduced based
on a "Service Ratio” equal to the number of months served at early retirement compared to the total
number of months of service at age 65. If a participant retires upon or after reaching age 60, he or she
receives the normal retirement benefit multiplied by the Service Ratio and further reduced by a factor of
0.7% per month for every month between the early retirement date and age 65. If the participant retires
after reaching age 55, but before age 60, then he or she is entitled to the reduced benefit pursuant to
the same formula or the following amount if lower:

= After age 55 but before age 56 = 25% of the normal retirement benefit;
= After age 56 but before age 57 = 30% of the normal retirement benefit;
= After age 57 but before age 58 = 35% of the normal retirement benefit;
«  After age 58 but before age 59 = 40% of the normal retirement benefit; or
*  After age 59 but befare age 60 = 45% of the normal retirement benefit.

If a participant is terminated by the Company without cause (and not as a result of a change in control
or disability), the participant is eligible to receive a set percentage of the present value of the normal
retirement benefit as of the effective date of termination. If a participant's employment is terminated
by voluntary resignation other than early or normal retirement, the participant is entitled to half of a set
percentage of the present value of the normal retirement benefit as of the effective date of termination.
In the event a participant is terminated in connection with or after a change in control, the participant
is entitled to receive the present value of the normal retirement benefit as of the effective date of
termination at the time of change in control. If participant is terminated for cause, then all benefits to
which participant or their beneficiary may otherwise have been entitled to are forfeited.

NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION FOR 2007

Name Executive Registrant Aggregate Aggregate Aggregate Balance
Contributions in | Contributions in | Earnings in Last Withdrawals / at Last FYE
Last FY Last FY FY Distributions
(%) % $ $ (%)
{a) {0 {c) {d) (1) (e) U
Ken F. Parsons, Sr. (2) $0 $0 $15,643 $21,927 $335,758

(1) Al of the amounts are reported and included in Salary in the Summary Compensation Table.

(2) The amounts reported in the contributions and earnings columns were reported as compensation in the last completed fiscal year in the
registrant’s Summary Compensation Table for both the 1989 and 1992 DDI plans, and the amounts reported in the aggregated eamings at
last fiscal year end (column (d)} previously ware ported as compensation to Mr. Parsons in the registrant’s Summary Compensation Table for

20086 as $34,779.
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Director Deferred Income {“DD}") 1989 Plan. In 1989 the Board of Directors approved a plan under
which a director could elect to defer fees for ten years beginning February 1, 1989 and at retirement

receives those fees plus accrued interest at 8% interest rate. One director, Ken Parsons, remains in this
plan; his participation commenced in 1989 prior to his employment with the Company.

In 1880, in addition to being a director, Mr. Parsons became employed as an officer of the Company. Mr.
Parsons’ Employment Agreement was amended in 1992 to eliminate receipt of director fees beginning
January 1, 1993. In exchange the Company agreed to continue to fund this plan at $400 per month
through a reduction of Mr. Parsons’ salary also beginning January 1, 1993,

Mr. Parsons deferred $400 per month for 120 months and is entitled to receive $2,193 payable for a
period of 120 months upon reaching age 62. The accrued liability related to this Plan at December 31,
2007 totaled $186,093. Expenses associated with this plan were $26,099 in 2007. This benefit may be
funded with Bank Owned Life Insurance or from earnings of the Company.

Director Deferred Income (“DDI”) 1992 Plan. In 1992 the Board of Directors approved a plan under

which a director could elect to defer receipt of director fees and incentive pay for five years from 1992
to 1997. At retirement the director will receive those fees and incentive pay plus accrued interest at a
rate of 10% during the deferral period and 8% from the end of the deferral period though the payout.
The plan also provides that the deferred fees plus the accrued interest benefit payment accelerates in
the event of a Director's death and is paid to the Director’s beneficiaries. Several current directors and
former directors participate in this plan. Accrued liabilities to current directors participating in the Plan
at December 31, 2007 totaled $268,886. Expense associated with current directors participating in the
plan was $20,607 in 2007. This benefit may be funded with Bank Owned Life Insurance or from earnings
of the Company. Messrs. Parsons and Panowicz are the only current directors participating in the 1992
plan.

Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-in-Control

Pursuant to the terms of Ken Parsons’ Employment Agreement with VFG, if VFG terminates Mr. Parsons
“without cause” or Mr. Parsons terminates for good reason, including the Board of Directors withdrawing
the authority and responsibility associated with the position of Chief Executive Officer of VFG, he is
entitled to receive severance benefits of twelve months compensation equal to $150,000, payment
of additional compensation pursuant to his employment agreement through December 2010 equal to
$235,500, continued health benefit coverage for he and his spouse, and accelerated vesting of all stock
aptions.

Mr. Parsons is also entitled to such severance benefits if he terminates for any reason twelve months
prior to public announcement of a change in control (or the date on which the Board of Directors know
of an impending change in control) and thirty-six months after the change in control. Mr. Parsons
is generally prohibited from competing with VFG in its market area and soliciting its employees and
customers for at least twenty-four months following termination for any reason.

Pursuant to the terms of James Arneson’s Employment Agreement with VFG, if VFG terminates Mr.
Arneson ‘without cause' or Mr. Arneson leaves for good reason, he is entitled to receive severance
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benefits equal to twelve months base salary. If his employment had terminated for such reasons as of
December 31, 2007, he would have received $250,000.

In connection with a change in contro! of VFG, Mr. Arneson is entitled to receive twenty four months
base salary under the following circumstances:

» he terminates employment for good reason, including a material reduction in duties or a forced
relocation, within one year of the change in control;

*  he is terminated without cause within the period commencing 180 days prior to announcement
of the change in control through one year after the change in control; or

»  he terminates employment for any reason between six and twelve months following the change
in control.

If a change in control had occurred and Mr. Arneson’s employment terminated on December 31, 2007
under the conditions described above he would have received $500,000.

If Mr. Arneson remains employed for one year following a change in control he is entitled to a retention
bonus equal to twelve months base salary. If Mr. Arneson’s change in control benefits would constitute
an “excess parachute payment” as defined in Section 280G of the Internal Revenue Code, his benefits
are reduced to the largest amount that will result in no portion of the benefits being subject to the
excise tax imposed by Internal Revenue Code Section 4399. Mr. Arneson is generally prohibited from
competing with VFG in its market area for at least twelve months and from soliciting employees or
customers of VFG for twenty-four months following termination for any reason.

Pursuant to the terms of Sandra Sager's Employment Agreement with VFG, VFG may terminate Ms.
Sager ‘without cause’ and Ms. Sager would be entitled to severance benefits equal to twelve months
compensation. If Ms. Sager had been terminated at December 31, 2007 without cause she would have
received $150,000.

in connection with a change in control of VFG, Ms. Sager is entitled to receive twelve months base
salary under the following circumstances:

s she terminates employment for good reason, including a material reduction in duties or a forced
relocation, within one year of the change in control; or

» sheis terminated without cause within the period commencing 180 days prior to announcement
of the change in control through one year after the change in control.

If a change in control had occurred and Ms. Sager’s employment terminated as of December 31, 2007
under the conditions described above, she would have received $150,000.

If Ms. Sager's change in control benefits would constitute an “excess parachute payment” as defined
in Section 280G of the Internal Revenue Code, her benefits are reduced to the largest amount that will
result in no portion of the benefits being subject to the excise tax imposed by Internal Revenue Code
Section 4999. Ms. Sager is generally prohibited from competing with VFG in its market area for at least
twelve months and from soliciting VFG's employees and customers for at least twenty-four months
following termination for any reason.
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Director and Board Committee Compensation

Directors Compensation

Change in
Pension Value
and
Non-Qualified
Fees Non-Equity Deferred
Earned Stock Options | [ncentive Plan | Compensation All Other
or paid in Awards Awards Compensalion Earnings Compensation
Name Cash ($) (%) %) %) %) (%) Total {$)
{a) (b) {c) {d) (e) {f (9} {h
M {2) (3) 4)
James F. Ameson (5) - - - - - -
Keith W. Brewe $24,700 55,685 - - 53,936 $34,341
Lowell E. Bridges 526,000 $7.226 - - 5 270 333,496
Linda Buckner $26,950 $7. 257 - - S 174 $34.381
Jewell C. Manspeaker 323,950 37,288 - - S 386 $31,624
Patrick L. Martin 524 150 $7.257 - - $ 528 $31.935
A. Richard Panowicz $25 500 $7,257 - $9,137 $ 270 $42. 164
Ken F, Parsons, Sr.(6) - - - - - -
Larry J. Schorno $26,200 $7,257 - - $ 177 $33,635

1) Gross Director Fees for period ending December 31, 2007, Includes Venture Financial Group, Venture Bank and
Venture Wealth Management.

2) The April 18, 2007 grant date fair value assigned to options granted that day in accordance with FAS123R is $6.62.
The amount in the column represents the grant date fair value times the number of shares granted. This amount is
expensed in accordance with FAS123R using the FIN 28 Accrual or "Graded Vesting” method and the assumptions
related to our FAS 123R expense are described more fully in the Notes to our Consolidated Financial Statements in
our Annual Report on Form 10-K. The expense shown is what was expensed in 2007 for all outstanding options. The
aggregate numbers of options outstanding al December 31, 2007 for non-employee directors are 49,633,

3} Includes 1992 Director Deferred Income Plan 2007 change in present value for Mr. Panowicz.

4) Represents economic value of Split Dollar Life Insurance for 2007 and $3,436 for Mr. Brewe's Long Term Care
expense

5) Mr. Arneson's employee compensation is reperted in the Summary Compensation table,

6) Mr. Parsons' employee compensation is reported is the Summary Compensation table.

Fees. Director fees are paid to non-employee directors only. For the year ending December 31, 2007,
VFG directors received a monthly retainer of $750. Each VFG director also serves as a Venture Bank
director and received a monthly retainer of $500 and a board attendance fee of $600 per Venture Bank
Board meeting. Board members are permitted to participate telephonically once per year and received a
$300 attendance fee. Additionally, participating directors received $100 for all special board conference
calls lasting longer than 30 minutes. Committee members received $250 per meeting attended (except
Audit Committee who received $300 per meeting).

Stock Option and Other Stock-Based Compensation. Directors are eligible to participate in the 2004

Stock Incentive Plan.

Split-Dollar Insurance Agreements. The Company owns life insurance policies on the lives of its
directors. The Company has entered into Split-Dollar agreements with certain directors. Directors
with agreements include Messrs. Schorne, Panowicz, Manspeaker, Brewe, Bridges, Martin, and Ms.
Buckner. The agreements provide for the insurance companies to pay the designated beneficiaries of the
Participants up to $100,000 from the “net at risk proceeds” of these policies. The “net at risk proceeds”
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of these policies is the amount in excess of the total required in order for the Company to recover all
its original investment as well as all accumulated interest. While the Company incurs no expenses
associated with this Plan, participants are required to pay income taxes on the value of the benefits
provided under this Plan. The listed directors had a total of $1,805 reported as compensation for the
year ending December 31, 2007,

Long-Term Care Insurance. n 2002, the Company purchased Long-Term Care Insurance for each
of its board members. Each participant is eligible to begin receiving benefits after being certified by
a Licensed Health Care Practitioner as chronically ill. The policy provides for a $130-$200 per day
lifetime benefit for facility care, and home and community services. All Directors are fully vested. |f the
participant's service terminates for reasons other than death, disability, or retirement without at least
10 years continuous service and a minimum age of 55 or retirement at age 70, then the participant is
required to reimburse a portion of the premium based on the years of service completed. In 2007 the
Company purchased an additional plan for cne board member. This policy has an annual premium, but
otherwise the benefits are consistent with the other policies. Expenses related to all plans were $3,436
thousand for 2007 and $0 thousand for 2006, respectively.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION

The Compensation Committee is composed ofindependent outside Directors. Thereareno Compensation
Committee interlocks.

CERTAIN RELAT|ONSHIPS AND REL ANSACTIONS

The Company and the Board of Directors review the nature, terms, and amounts of related party
transactions to ensure fairness and substantially the same or better than the terms and conditions of
other arm length transactions.

During 2007 directors and executive officers of VFG and the Bank and their associates were also
customers of the Bank. It is anticipated that directors, executive officers, and their associates will
continue to be customers of the Bank in the future. The Bank has had, and expects to have in the future,
banking transactions in the ordinary course of its business with directors, officers, principal shareholders
and their associates, on substantiaily the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those
prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with others and which do not involve more than
the normal risk of collectability or present other unfavorable features.

Venture Bank leased the Hawks Prairie financial center and other support department space at 130
Marvin Road SE, Lacey, Washington, from Hawks Prairie Professional Center LLC, of which the
Company's Chairman/Chief Executive Officer Ken F. Parsons, Sr., is a minority member. The amended
terms of each lease contain initial terms of three years beginning February 28, 2003. On the February
28, 2006 renewal date, the Company extended the leases to May 30, 2007 and a portion of the lease
was extended through September 30, 2007. The lease was terminated in September 2007. In 2007,
Venture Bank paid a total of $134,074 to the Hawks Prairie Professional Center LLC pursuant to the
leases. The Company and Venture Bank consider the rent and the terms and conditions of the leases
to be fair and substantially the same or better than the terms and conditions of leases prevailing for
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comparable arms-length transactions. The initial lease terms and subsequent extensions were approved
by the full Board of Directors.

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

VFG has adopted procedures to assist its directors and executive officers in complying with Section
18(a) of the Securities Exchange Act, which include assisting the officer or director in preparing forms
for filing with the Securities Exchange Commission. VFG believes that all of its executive officers and
directors complied with all Form 3 and Form 4 filing requirements applicable to them on a timely basis,
and therefore, no Form 5 filing is required for 2007. This was based solely on the review of Forms
3, and 4 that the Company filed on behalf of directors and executive officers, along with the written
representation from each director and executive officer that all filings had been made.

AUDITORS

Moss Adams LLP, independent registered certified public accountants, performed the audit of the
consolidated financial statements for VF G and its wholly owned subsidiaries for the year ended December
31, 2007. A representative of Moss Adams LLP has been invited to the Annual Meeting, and will have
the opportunity to make a statement if desired and be available to answer questions.

Fees Paid to Independent Auditors

Audit fees. The aggregate fees and expenses billed to us in 2007 by Moss Adams LLP were $341,315
refated to our annual audit of the Company's financial statements, review of Form 10-K, Forms 10-Q,
3-1 fiting, and out-of-pocket related costs. The aggregate fees and expenses billed to us in 2006 by
Moss Adams LLP in connection with the audit of Company's 2006 financial statements and review of
financial information including SEC filings was $119,441.

Audit related fees. The aggregate fees and expenses billed to us by Moss Adams LLP in 2007 and 2006
were $20,000 and $35,049, respectively, related to the audit of the KSOP & ESOP plan, the related
Form S-8, 11-K filings, and various other related filings, accounting and auditing questions.

Tax fees. The aggregate fees and expenses billed to us by Moss Adams LLP in 2007 and 2006 were
$13,076 and $12,030, respectively, related to the preparation of the tax return and related tax planning
matters.

All other fees. The aggregate fees and expenses billed to us by Moss Adams LLP were $0 in 2007 and
$0 in 2006.

We did not engage Moss Adams LLP to provide advice regarding financial information systems design
and implementation during the fiscal year ended Decernber 31, 2007 or 2006.

For the fiscal year 2007 and 2006, the Board considered and deemed the services provided by Moss
Adams LLP compatible with maintaining the principal accountant’s independence.
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Pre-Approval Policies

All audit and non-audit services performed by Moss Adams LLP, and all audit services performed by
; other independent auditors, must be pre-approved by the Audit Committee. These services include, but
i are not limited to, the annual financial statement audit, audits of employee benefit plans, tax compliance
assistance, and tax consulting. Moss Adams LLP may not perform any prohibited services as defined
| by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, including, but not limited to, any bookkeeping or related services,
information systems consulting, internal auditing cutsourcing, legal services or any management or
human resources function. The Audit Committee pre-approved each of the services provided by Moss
Adams LLP during 2007.

OTHER MATTERS

The Company posts its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on
Form 8-K, and press releases on its investors relations page at www.venture-bank.com. These reports
are posted as soon as reasonably practicable after they are electronically filed with the SEC. All SEC
filings of the Company are also available free of charge at the SEC's website, www.sec.gov, or by calling
the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. Written requests for the Annual Report to Shareholders, including the
Form 10-K should be: addressed to Leigh Baxter, Venture Financial Group, Inc., 1495 Wilmington Drive,
P.O. Box 970, DuPaont, Washington 98327.

The Board of Directors knows of no other matters to be brought before this Annual Meeting. However,
if other matters should properly come before the meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the
Proxy to vote the Proxy in accordance with the recommendations of management on such matters.

Code of Business Conduct
The Company’s Code of Business Conduct, which is a code of ethics applicable to management, is

available on its websiite at www.venture-bank.com. The Company will immediately post any changes to
its Code of Business Conduct on the website.

In accordance with the Audit Committee Charter, ail complaints relating to accounting or audit matters
may be anonymously and confidentially directed in writing to the Chair of the Audit Committee by mailing
such information to the Shareholder Relations Department, which will forward the communication to the
Committee Chair. Such matters should be marked as confidential.

Shareholder Communications

The Company does not have a formal, written policy prohibiting or permitting shareholder communications
with the Board of Directors. Management is primarily responsible for communicating with investors,
financial analysts, the media and the general public to address questions or concerns relating to
operational matters, stock ownership and financial information. Specific corporate governance issues or
other concerns may be directed to the attention of the Corporate Governance and Nominating Committee
or one of our independent directors by mail, to the attention of Shareholder Relations.
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Director Attendance at the Annual Meeting

The Company does not have a formal policy regarding director attendance at the annual meeting of
shareholders. Directors are strongly encouraged to attend the meeting and we anticipate that ail directors
will attend this year's meeting. In 2007, eight of the nine directors attended the Annual Meeting.

Shareholder Proposals for the 2008 Annual Meeting

Shareholders interested in presenting a proposal for consideration at the annual meeting of shareholders
in 2009 may do so by following the procedures prescribed in Rule 14a-8 under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934. To be eligible for inclusion in the proxy statement, sharehclder proposals must be received
by the Company no later than November 21, 2008. Additionally, if notice of a shareholder proposal is
received after February 6, 2009, the persons named as proxies in the form of proxy will have discretionary
authority to vote on the shareholder proposal.

By Order of the Board of Directors

DuPont, Washington Leigh A, Baxter
April 7, 2008 Secretary

IMPORTANT: The prompt return of proxies will save VFG the expense of further requests
for proxies, you are urged to SIGN AND RETURN THE ENCLOSED PROXY PROMPTLY. Any
person giving a Proxy may revoke it prior to its exercise.
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Financial Centers

King County
KENT

106914 SE Kent Kangley Rd.
Kent, WA 98030

{253) 854-2900

DOWNTOWN REDMOND
15801 NE 85th Street
Redmond, WA 98052

(425) 881-8111

REDMOND TOWN
CENTER

16301 NE 74th Street
Redmond, WA 98052
{425) 558-4856

WOODINVILLE

14111 NE Woodenville-Duvall Road
Woodinville, WA 98072

Anticipated opentng May 2008

Pierce County

DOWNTOWN TACOMA
801 Pacific Avenure
Tacoma, WA 98402

(253) 2724092

DUPONT

1495 Wilmington Dr.
DuPant, WA 98327
(888) 373-2265

EATONVILLE

121 Washington Ave. N,
Eatonville, WA 98328
{360) 832-7200

FIRCREST

1902 64th Ave. W.
Fircrest, WA 98466
(253) 564-3780

LAKEWOOD

9540 Bridgeport Way SW
Lakewood, WA 98499
(253) 284-2711

PIONEER WAY

7101 Stinson Avenue
Gig Harbor, WA 98335
(253) 853-5000

POINT FOSDICK
5101 Pt. Fosdick Drive
Gig Harbor, WA 98335
(253) 853-3500

SOUTHHILL
4627 South Meridian
Puyallup, WA 98373
(253) 534-3131

Thurston County

HAWKS PRAIRIE
8318 Quinault Drive
Lacey, WA 98503
(360) 413-5600

LACEY

721 College Street SE
Lacey, WA 98503
(360) 456-0880

DOWNTOWN OLYMPIA
223 SE 5th Avenue
Olympia, WA 98501

(360} 352-2500

WEST OLYMPIA

400 Cooper Point Rd. SW
Olympia, WA 98502
(360) 455-6000

TUMWATER

5210 Capitol Boulevard
Tumwater, WA 98501
(36(0) 754-6000

YELM

608 Yelm Avenue E.
Yelm, WA 98597
(360) 458-2265

Lewis County

CENTRALIA

1230 S Gold Street
Centralia, WA 98531
(360) 330-1500

Mortgage Services

721 College Street SE
Lacey, WA 98503
(360) 456-0880

10023 128th St E, Ste 1
Puyallup, WA 98373
(253) 770-9779

Venture Wealth
Management

1495 Wilmington Dr.
DuPaont, WA 98327
(888) 373-2265
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